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CHAIR PONT ANILLA: ... (gavel) . .. Good morning, Members, the Budget and
Finance Committee meeting is now called to order. Today is April the
16th, 2007, and it's 9:05. Members, I do hope you submitted your income
tax this morning. It's going to be a long day.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Get until tomorrow.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Get one more day.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: At this time, I'd like to introduce the Members that are
here this morning. We do have Member Mateo, Member Baisa, Member
Medeiros-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:
Victorino.

--Member Molina ... good morning ... and Member

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good morning, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Good morning. Excused this morning, Member
Anderson, Member Johnson, and our Chair, Member Hokama. Members,
today we have one person that had signed up for public testimony. And at
this time, the Chair would like to give the ground rules for public
testimony for this morning.
People that are testifying, you do have three minutes to testify with one
minute to conclude. But before we start, Members and members of the
audience, if you could turn off your cell phone or put it on the silent mode
before we start. Thank you.
At this time, the Chair would like to recognize the Staff that is here this
morning. We do have our Analyst Lance Taguchi, as well as Gayle
Revels, and our Committee Secretary Yvette Bouthillier. Representing the
Administration we do have our Deputy Corporation Counsel Traci
Villarosa, and we're so privileged this morning to have the Police
Department here this morning to provide us their CIP request for the year
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2008. Up front we do have our Chief Tom Phillips as well our Deputy
Chief Gary Yabuta and Captain Larry Hudson. Good morning, guys.
Members, again, we do have one person that signed up for public
testimony and at this time the Chair would like to call on Harold Keyser.
Mr. Keyser. Please identify yourself and the organization that you
represent.

... BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
MR. KEYSER:
Thank you, Committee Chair Pontanilla and Committee
Members. My name is Harold Keyser, and I represent the University of
Hawaii's College of Tropical Agriculture and Human Resources here in
Maui County. We operate through the Cooperative Extension Service and
our Maui Agricultural Research Center in Kula. I had intended to talk to
you just briefly about our funding request at one of the community
meetings but several obligations both here and in Honolulu precluded that.
So, I just wanted to have this opportunity this morning to thank you, thank
the Council, and the Mayor's Office for the past support that you've given
to CTAHR in Maui County. This year marks our centennial anniversary.
CTAHR was the founding college of the university. This is our lOoth year.
And while that's also a reason to celebrate, we've also been informed that
this year we're going to lose approximately $8 million in funding, and this
is a result of the loss of earmarks in the continuing resolution
process ... budget resolution process in Washington, D. C.
So, we're very thankful to have this core support for activities in Maui
County to continue our programs. We are a State agency. Our salaries are
paid by the State, but almost all our programs do focus specifically and
impact agriculture, youth and family services in Maui County. I have
provided some detail on our budget request and just briefly we're asking
for support in core areas of our programs that included the turf and
ornamental industry, forage production for cattle, vegetable crop
improvement, develop food safety, development of the ornamental taro for
the container and landscape market, enhancement of soil quality,
diversified Ag programs on Molokai and Lanai, reducing nutrient input to
coastal waters, and urban horticulture. We'll also be collaborating with
Victor Reyes of the Office of Economic Development on evaluating
biofuel feedstock crops for renewable energy efforts here in Maui County.
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I've also attached to this, to the budget a late submission that comes from
our pasture specialist on the Big Island, Mark Thorne, and this is in
relation to fireweed control. Mark is a fireweed specialist. And this is a
late request, but he felt it is important for two reasons. First, he's recently
pretty much confirmed the death of grazing animals on the Big Island that
were feeding on fireweed. And, secondly, also because of a rather rapid
spread of fireweed in Maui over the past two years.
And I've ... well, we all realize you have many requests for support and
this, we appreciate in the past ... also, on behalf of the Dean. He told
me ... Dean Andy Hashimoto-MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MR. KEYSER: --I wanted to relate that. And we appreciate all that, all the
support you have given us, and we will commit to continuing to deliver
important programs to help our stakeholders at all levels. And if you have
any questions, I'd be more than happy to answer them about our requests.
Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Any questions for the testifier? Member
Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Chair. And thank you, Mr. Keyser,
for being here for your testimony. I just want to ask how does your
organization benefit the taro farmers in Keanae and Kipahulu on East
Maui?
MR. KEYSER: I would say mostly through the efforts of John Cho who is our
researcher at the Kula Ag Station. John has worked with the taro farmers
in East Maui for several years to develop disease-resistant varieties that he
has bred. And they are evaluating them in their fields and, and have
adopted some of them. He uses lines of the, the native Hawaiian, Maui
Lehua varieties crossed with disease-resistant lines from Asia. And also
we've had specialists look at the, and recommend reductions in fertilizer
use. And, again, that has been based on field trials in Keanae and Hana.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: My other question is you're attached to the
University of Hawaii?
MR. KEYSER: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: The tropical agriculture?
MR. KEYSER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Does any of the funding go to ... at
one time the UH wanted to patent taro, and it was met with the opposition
of local taro farmers.
MR. KEYSER: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: What's the position on CTAHR on that?
MR. KEYSER: The patents that were taken on the three taro lines that were
disease-resistant that, that was done by a CT AHR researcher
approximately six years ago, and those patents were released by the
University and the Board of Regents, but ... and the, the research that was
done on that, that was done by a researcher on Manoa and there would
have been no relation to the activities here.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, and by released you mean the
University of Hawaii no longer is pursuing those patents?
MR. KEYSER: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Keyser. Thank you,
Chair.
MR. KEYSER: You're welcome.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions? Member
Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
Mr. Keyser.

Thank you, Chairman.

Good mormng,

MR. KEYSER: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Just to follow-up on your testimony with
regards to the total request. So, you mentioned a late request for fireweed.
That's, that will be tied into your existing request of the 98,000? So, an
additional ... am I correct?
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MR. KEYSER: No, no, it's, it's, it's in addition.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: It's in addition to ...
MR. KEYSER: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
MR. KEYSER: It is an addition, and I just put that there, you know, in case
there's a windfall.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, okay.
MR. KEYSER: Just as an additional request. That's right.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, so the total request combined with what
you're already asking? That'll be-MR. KEYSER: It would be on top of that, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --on top of that. Okay. Yeah, so the 98 plus
the 34.
MR. KEYSER: Yes, that's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you.
MR. KEYSER: You're welcome.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Members, any more questions? If not, thank you very
much, Mr. Keyser, for being here this morning.
MR. KEYSER: Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Is there anyone else out there that want to provide
public testimony at this time? Seeing none, Members, the Chair would
like to close public testimony if there's no objections.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
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CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you .

. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..

ITEM NO. 1:

FY 2008 Budget (C.c. No. 07-29)

CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Members, we do have also with us, or joining us this
morning the Budget Director, Mr. Fred Pablo. And, at this time, I would
like to call on Mr. Pablo for some comments.
MR. PABLO: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Good morning, Members. You should
receive a, a revised Page 31-8 for the Capital Improvement Projects. This
deals specifically with the County morgue. And the revision is to properly
reflect or clarify what the four million will be used for. And three million
of that will, will be for the acquisition and one million towards, towards
the construction of the County morgue. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Pablo. Members, again, we do have the
Maui Police Department here this morning in regards to their request for
CIP in the year 2008. And at this time, the Chair would like to call on our
Chief, Mr. Phillips.
MR. PHILLIPS: Good morning, Chair and Members. And, again, thank you for
the opportunity to present our CIP request to you this morning. I have
with me Captain Larry Hudson. He is our CIP manager. He handles most
of these proj ects and, of course, the Deputy Chief Yabuta with me. In the
audience we have some staff available that, if you have detailed questions
on the projects that they'll be able to answer. Captain Amaral for the
radio project and Mary Wagner, our IT manager for our IT Project is here,
and then some of our other staff members.
Just as an overview we have a request for nine projects with a total budget
request of 8.9 million. And just to basically go through the, the nine
projects, and then I'll answer the detailed questions if, if you have.
We have a request for Countywide funding. That's for several renovation
projects, most at the Wailuku Police Station. We have a request for four
hundred ... that request is 300,000. We have a request for 400,000 for our
IT Project, Information Technology Projects and that would be a
Countywide request. There's some renovation at each station that we
would use that money for. Of course, the, the project that Mr. Pablo just
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talked about, the County morgue purchase, land acquisition of three
million and then renovation of one million.
We're requesting a renovation to our Wailuku Police communication
system of300,000. A request, also, to renovate our Emergency Operation
Center at the Wailuku Police Station of 150,000. We're requesting to
purchase and install parking racks at the Wailuku Police Station to, to
store seized vehicles. That's 150,000. And a consultant for a radio
project, future radio project of 500,000.
We're requesting to build a Hana Police cottage at our current property in
Hana where our current housing is. That's 160,000. And then for the
Kihei Police Station we have a request of $3 million for land acquisition.
And I'd be happy to take any questions that you have about these projects.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Chief. Members, if you can turn to
Page 23-6, and we'll start from there. The first project that we'll be
reviewing is the Hana Police cottage construction. At this time, the Chair
would like to call on Member Victorino, if you have any questions to that
first project?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, I think this is long overdue. I think this
expansion is nece ... , necessitated in Hana. The only question I have for
you is really each ... it says over here the County is required to pay up to
$950 per officer per month to assist them with rentals. Is that standard
throughout the County or just for the Hana District? Because I know you
got Molokai, Lanai. Is that standard for all the, the outlying districts?
MR. PHILLIPS: It's, it is standard, and we have approved higher in, in areas that
that doesn't cover the rent. Right now, that's the current agreement with
the Union, and it's standard for the three outside districts.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:
So, so, if, if something was
necessitated ... for, for example, like on Hana, or Molokai, or Lanai was,
needed something higher, you guys can adjust at that point in time?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, we can. Hana is, Hana is probably the most difficult
place to find long-term rentals for the officers.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I see.
MR. PHILLIPS: And, and a little bit more expensive there.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, you do have the flexibility to help the
officers in that respect?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. I think that's pivotal in that respect.
Thank you. Thank you, Chief. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chair. Good morning, Chief.
MR. PHILLIPS: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Currently, how many officers do you have
stationed in Hana that require lodging, and how many, I guess, officers
can currently be housed in the existing residence that's there now?
MR. PHILLIPS: Well, the current house that we have can hold three. And we do
have--I, is it one permanent?--two permanent that live in Hana, that reside.
So, we don't, we don't provide housing. So ... but for the lieutenant, the
sergeant, and basically four to five patrolmen, we'll typically provide
either the housing at, at our current location or pay the rent for them.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
Okay, and with the proposed, I guess,
construction of a new or additional housing, how much more officers
could be accommodated?
MR. PHILLIPS: We're looking at a two-bedroom cottage.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Two-bedroom, okay. Thank you. Thank you,
Chief.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Molina. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Chair. Good morning, Chief.
MR. PHILLIPS: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thanks for being here. I see where the, the
budgeted amount of 160,000 will be for design ... planning, design,
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construction, and septic tank. What status are we in right now as far as the
construction of that cottage? Where are we in this process? Are we ready
to construct?
MR. PHILLIPS: Well, we're, we haven't done anything other than we have a
location. We have the property, but we haven't ... we, we don't have any
funds for that cottage currently.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So, this, this money will go to the
planning and design, and eventually the construction?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. The officers that live in Hana that are
from Hana, they get any housing allowance, or because they live in Hana
they don't?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, if they're permanent in Hana, they don't.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, and this house, is this the cottage or
the house that will be for the commander or this is for the officers?
MR. PHILLIPS: We haven't made that decision yet, but typically the, the
commander will rent ... this would, this would help us if we have, say, an
assignment of female officers to Lahaina [sic], and we need to separate
them from the other house and things like that. But it would just give us
another option to house officers in a location that's kind of hard to find
rentals, long-term rentals.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: If, if we construct this cottage or house and
say, say it's allocated for the commander to use. If the commander
wanted to stay beyond his assigned time in Hana, would he be able to
continue to live in this cottage or this house?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, as a matter of fact, any of the officers that are assigned to
the outer districts can request extensions, and they can extend up to three
years, and we'll, we, we do extend that, our, our memorandum of, of
agreement with the Union to pay, either pay the rent or house them in our,
our County facilities up to three years. If it goes beyond three years, then
typically they become permanent with that. ..
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I see. And, and this will be constructed on
Keanini Place where the other-MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --housing is?
MR. PHILLIPS: The same property, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. I know it doesn't say in here that,
your description of the project, but I know the other housing needed, you
know, some work too. Is that in another CIP project?
MR. PHILLIPS: It is, and we, we actually have funding for that right now. The
problem we're having, of course, with the construction the way it is, is
getting someone to bid on those smaller projects and go out and do those
repair and maintenance that we, that we have on that current cottage.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, I guess we're all suffering from that
because of the success of construction right now. Thank you, Chief.
Mahalo, Chair.
CHAlR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Medeiros. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Good morning and thank you. Good morning,
Chief.
MR. PHILLIPS: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Just a couple of things. I am aware of a program
in Hana and the name of it escapes me right now, but it is run by Hana
School and Rick Rutiz is the person that does it. And right now they're
working with the elderly with the Hale Hulu Mamo, and they're installing
ramps and doing accommodations for disability in homes in Hana. And it
might be a program that could assist you, and they're probably looking for
work and income. So, I thought I'd mention it.
The other thing is go ahead ... 1, you know, in our family we went through
having my husband assigned in Hana, and we were trying to rent in Hana
and also pay our mortgage in Makawao. So, I certainly sympathize, and I
think it's very, very important that we go ahead and do this as soon as
possible. Thank you.
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MR. PHILLIPS: Okay. Thanks.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Baisa. Good morning, Member
Anderson. Welcome.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. Good morning.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Questions?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
officers in this house?

Yeah.

Chief, the intention

IS

for two

MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so, that would mean that instead of
paying them 950 each they would get the free use of the home?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Is that how it works?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, two officers at 950 a month for
84 months, that's seven years. The cottage will pay for itself. Do you
know the zoning on this property? Do you need to do any kind of. .. ohana
is allowed? It's a second dwelling.
MR. PHILLIPS: We, we know the acreage is big enough to put the cottage on
there. And I believe the preliminary checks that we made we were okay to
build on it, but we'll have to do those checks as well.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah. Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Anderson. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:
mormng.

Chairman, thank you.

MR. PHILLIPS: Good morning.
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: The 160,000 my only concern would be whether
or not, whether or not because this is inclusive, it's inclusive of the plan,
design, the septic tank, as well as construction. This 160,000 was, was, I
guess, identified by whom?
MR. PHILLIPS: It's, it's just the research that we did on that size home with,
with, including a septic tank and so much per square foot. It, it ... and, of
course, being in Hana that's the biggest concern-COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yeah.
MR. PHILLIPS: --that whether, whether that price is enough. But that's the,
that's our best guess at this point.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: So, the Department is comfortable at identifying
this 160,000 as being enough for, to do all of the requirements including
construction?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Mateo. Okay. Members, moving
on we'll go to 26-22 Wailuku Police Station Communication Center.
Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes, thank you, Mr. Chair. As I read over
here this is going to be, as I see, like, the hub, the critical component to
interconnect all the emergency services including police, fire, ambulance
services? This is basically a renovation of the system that we presently
have?
MR. PHILLIPS: Renovation of the communications center, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, the center itself.
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, and then further down I see other
things that come into play with this thing. Is this part of the enhanced
800 system, the mega watts that you guys were talking about, no?
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MR. PHILLIPS: No.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, nothing to do with that. Okay. And
then the other question I have with this is will this also make sure that this
facility would be resistant to natural disasters such as hurricanes and
things of that nature that would, if not, would preclude us from having this
service, especially that kind of major emergency?
MR. PHILLIPS: It, the project doesn't necessarily do that. Right now, this, it,
it ... right now, the, the center is in the, the most protected area of the
building currently. But ... so, this is not going to harden that, that portion
of the building. What we're looking at is kind of expanding work space.
We, we had an incident there this year where the fire alarm went on. It
wasn't ... it turned out not to be a fire, but the fire alarm went off and the
Halon fire extinguishers went off while our dispatchers were in that
building. And ... so, there is some things that we learned from that incident
that we want to correct with this renovation including putting a second
exit. There's only one way in, one way out right now. Renovate that, and,
and renovate the, the, we, we ... there's not a lot of room there that we can
expand-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. PHILLIPS: --but we want to try and, and adjust that center so that there's a
little more workspace for our employees there.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
wanted to know.

I just wanted, you know, I just

MR. PHILLIPS: And then, of course, we have to put a new, a new fire
extinguisher system in, which is fairly expensive. Halon, of course, you
can't use anymore.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.
MR. PHILLIPS: So, we're looking at a different system.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So, this upgrade you feel will
enhance and preserve that emergency center because, again, like I
mentioned earlier, that's the key component, right? I mean-MR. PHILLIPS: Absolutely.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --if this goes down, I mean that pretty much
leaves all elements in, in ... not in the dark, but at a loss for, for
communication.
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, absolutely. And we, we do have backup locations but,
yes, it is the main. So, we want to, we, we'd prefer not to have to use the
backups. We want to keep this one as the main center.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:
Mr. Chair.

Okay.

Thank you, Chief.

Thank you,

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Victorino. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chair. Chief, just for
clarification. So, this is to add additional space for the dispatchers that are
there, or is, is this just more to provide more space for additional
dispatchers, new dispatchers to come in?
MR. PHILLIPS: Mainly the positions that we ... we're not asking for additional
positions at this point. As you remember we did, in the, in the previous
budget, get a position and a half in there. So, we, we, we do need to
include some additional workspace for, for the workforce that's already
there. And as we, as the course of, as we hire and fill all the vacancies
there'll be a need, that need.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. So, this additional space gives you that
flexibility in the event that you do need another position there?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Great. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Molina. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Chair. Chief, currently for the
dispatchers what kind of square footage space they have now, and what
would the improvement improve it to?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, I, I don't, I'd have to respond in writing to that. I don't
know that it's going to increase the actual space that much. I think we're
going to re-renovate the space we already have to make it better used.
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But, so, I don't, I don't know that we're going to, I don't know that we can
increase the actual square footage at all, but I'll, I'll research that and
make sure.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:
Okay.
reconfigure the space you already have?

So, mainly you're gomg to

MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. To make it, I guess, more efficient
for, more space to operate in?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:
description?

Okay. What is the HV AC vents in your

MR. PHILLIPS: Air conditioning vents.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, it's just some special vents or just a
standard vent? I just don't know what the acronym means, HVAC.
MR. PHILLIPS: I don't either, but they're fairly, they're fairly standard to our,
our building.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay. Okay.
MR. PHILLIPS: And it would just be some re ... , reworking of that for
renovation.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Okay. That's all I have. Thank you,
Chief. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Medeiros. Just a comment. When
Mr. Molina and I visited a Wal-Mart store, they had this new technology
in regards to vents, and basically it's almost like parachute material that
you put overhead in, in the building itself rather than putting in aluminum
So, very convenient, very easy to put on.
or sheet metal ducts.
So ... Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: No question. I had the same question about the
HVAC. Thank you.
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CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay. Members, moving on we'll go to
26-23, Wailuku Police Station Emergency Operations Center Renovations.
Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Again, if I read this one correct, this is to
help you with major catastrophic events to enhance your system?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes, anytime we, anytime we open the EOC, the Emergency
Operations Center for any event, typically when ... , whenever the County
Civil Defense opens their operation center, then we would open ours at the
police station. There may be events that, that we would open ours without
the County's being open if it's just our department function, a special
event that we have. There's, there's actually some coming up that maybe
we would be in operation at our EOC that the County wouldn't be. So,
there may be more times that we're in ours, but this is kind of, it's kind of
similar to the last project, and it's in the same area as the last project
where we would try and renovate space that we already have and equip it
better so that we can respond better to these emergencies.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And I, I see something about, well, at the
same time allowing the commander's desk more space, and be attached
and wired. So, I guess what you're trying to do is maximize what you got
there with this renovation?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Victorino. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chair. Chief, you know in
the project description it, it mentions here that it became very apparent the
EOC is severely lacking in equipment and design. Now, with this
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additional space what types of equipment could you add to, I guess,
further enhance your operations once the EOC is activated?
MR. PHILLIPS: It's, it's mainly workstation computers, a dispatch station right
there. Right now it's, they're separated. So, we would want to have a
dispatcher right there in, in the Emergency Operations Center. There's
some wiring that, that will have to be done to, to make that possible, some
additional phone lines and telephones. Instead of running back and forth
into the different offices we'll have everything right there. So, it's mainly,
it's mostly com ... , communications equipment and wiring that it will take
to renovate that, that area.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Great. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Molina. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Chair. Chief, the EOC is located
within the same building as the police station?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And unless it's activated for emergencies it
remains empty, unmanned, or ...
MR. PHILLIPS: Well, it is an area that, that we use, that the dispatchers'
communications system people use prior and post shift for briefing. So,
prior to a shift they meet with their supervisor and there's a little area there
that's briefing.
There's also actually some lockers there for our
dispatchers. There's, and there's a, there's a break room there as well for
our dispatchers when they can come out from the communications center,
and, and have a break. So, there is some other function in that area other
than just the EOC.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I see. And when you do activate it because
of emergencies it's easily accessible to the personnel that need ... (end of
tape IA) ...
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes, they, they have, it is secured but they have the credentials
to enter that area, the people that are supposed to be in there.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Chief. Thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR PONT ANILLA:
Member Johnson.

Thank you, Member Medeiros.

Good mormng,

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Good morning.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Questions?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No questions. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. I have a question. In, in regards to
emergencies the EOC communications at the Police Department would be
in direct communication with the Civil Defense?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes, it is.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Anderson, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, moving on we'll go to 26-24,
Wailuku Police Station Information Technologies Project, (IT) Project.
Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:
Yes, thank you, Mr. Chair.
Chief,
briefly ... I mean I can read the description here. This will give you
audio/visual for what, as far as outlying areas that you have set up
cameras, or would this just be reception, hardware that will come in?
What is, what is specifically this going to help you with?
MR. PHILLIPS: This will outfit all of our conference rooms, mainly where we
do training and meetings.
And, and it will, it will provide for
communication for all of our Districts: Lanai, Molokai, Hana, Lahaina,
Kihei where, where we can ... an example may be training that we want to
provide without bringing people in. They can go to this conference room
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and actually attend the training that's given at the Wailuku Station. You
could have meetings, bureau meetings, commander meetings. We, we do
meet with our commanders monthly. That's not going to change. We'll
do that, do that, but if there were events, issues that we needed to
communicate and, and, you know, that, we'd be able to do that. In, in the
case of some of the emergency events as well it may be something that we
would use during those times to communicate with the outer districts.
So, it's actually, it was actually planned for in our initial IT Project several
years ago, and we started this project, but over the years I think there's
been some advancement in technology, some of the prices have changed.
And, and so, we're, we're looking at expanding our original, the original
scope of that from, from just the Wailuku Station and just one conference
room to all of our conference rooms and including the outer districts.
So, we're looking at kind of an expansion to that original project. And
this would be, if I' m not mistaken, a contract. We have, we already have a
company under contract to do this, so it would be a change to that
contract, in addition to that contract to expand that, the scope of the
original project.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And, and, and, and thank you, Chief, that's,
that's, that's excellent. Would other departments within the County have
accessibility should that be necessitated or this is strictly you guys rather
just keep it for the Police Department?
MR. PHILLIPS: No, I guess it could be if, if we needed ... ifsay, say Fire needed
something and they wanted their people to attend a training or some ... ,
something that was going to be ... we often share some of those, you know,
the training that we do. So, sometimes it, it would involve us and Fire and
other agencies as well, certainly Civil Defense. And actually any, any
department that needed it we could arrange that. But it's typically for,
typically for the police the majority of the time.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, that's great because I think the, the
travel challenges this County faces especially from the outlying districts
coming to Maui with the limited flight schedules and all that makes
something like this much more prevalent, much more important for us.
And the communication, as, as you said, for doing emergencies also would
help greatly. So, I like this sharing and interchange. You know, I think
that's great, Chief. So, keep up the good work. Thank you, Chief.
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MR. PHILLIPS: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Victorino. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Chair. Chief, you know, three
projects we looked at already, CIP projects, communication center, EOC,
and now your IT capabilities. Was there a study done that you're making
all these improvements and renovations, or you just see the need for it
currently?
MR. PHILLIPS: Well, no, no formal study, but pretty much just see the need as
we, as we, as we have events. Of course, the Wailuku Station is 20 years
old and, you know, we've kind of outgrown some of the things that, that
we have there, parking facilities, the communication center. Our, our
numbers have grown. So, we're just looking at trying to catch up a little.
With the, with the AV project I think, you know, that the, with the, the
change in technology just since that we've started the project and, and, of
course, us seeing the need for some of these things over the years and, and
knowing what's out there now with technology and available, that's, that
was kind of the, the theory there is to include, you know, Countywide
rather than just at the police station for some of the, the AV issues.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. My other question is would these
improvements or renovations, especially your, you know, your A V
project, will this be connected to the Civil Defense operations room during
emergencies? Will it have that capability?
MR. PHILLIPS: Well, I have Mary Wagner here, and I'm not sure on that one.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Chair?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Mary, if you could down, please. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And, and while she's coming down, the
reason I ask this question is we've been going through with other
Departments as far as making our systems more interconnected. And it
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seems like Civil Defense is an important Department that should be
somehow connected to police along with other public safety departments.
Is, is she ... oh, she's over here. Okay.
MR. PHILLIPS: She's at the podium.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. If you could identify yourself, please.
MS. WAGNER: Sure. Good morning. Mary Wagner. I'm the manager of the IT
Project.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, my, my question is, ma'am, that will
these improvements and renovations in the AV project make it more
connectable to Civil Defense operations room during emergencies?
MS. WAGNER: It could. The system that we're implementing has the
capabilities to connect up to any location whether it be on Oahu or here on
the County. The, the only holdback or drawback is that you would need
the receiver equipment on the other end. So, if Civil Defense installed and
implemented the equipment that we're implementing in our facilities then,
yes, they could connect up to any facility.
The question was asked earlier about Fire Department or any other
Department within the County. The same holds true for that. As long as
you have the same equipment that allows you to share information you
could do so. The equipment is installed, and it's IP addressable. So, it
doesn't matter where you are or what network you're on as long as you
have the equipment and you have the IP address information you can
share.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, is it wireless technology?
MS. WAGNER: It is. It includes wireless.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Because, yeah, my concern will be
during emergencies when you need to activate these systems you might
have telephone lines down and, and electric down. So, I just want to be
sure it's still operable during emergencies.
MS. WAGNER: Sure. I mean you've got to have power. So, again, if you have
power at whatever facility you are in and your equipment is operationable
[sic] you can share information. And this would be based more on internet
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connectIvIty. So, if you have connection to the internet you can get onto
this system and share information.
COUNCILMEMBERMEDEIROS: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Medeiros. Member Johnson. Oh,
by the way, Members, if you have any questions, any more questions for
the testifier? Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. Thanks very much, Mary, and I know
that this is ongoing because you've been really great about moving
forward into the 21 8t Century with all of the technology that's available.
But I wanted to find out when the servers go down, does this system also
go down?
MS. WAGNER: Well, our servers rarely go down because in addition to having a
lot of fault tolerancy built into the system and a lot of redundancy built in
they operate on an emergency backup power. So, we haven't had an
instance where the servers actually have gone down.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MS. WAGNER: But it's addressed in just the basic design and architecture of the
system and that we ... so that any type of catastrophic event should occur,
the system itself and the basic design of it would allow for that continual
service and operations.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Great. And also I know that sometimes we
have glitches in terms of, you know, like solar flares or other things. That
has not that much of an impact or interference, does it, with this
technology?
MS. WAGNER: No, it doesn't.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Great. Thanks.
MS. WAGNER: We're kind of isolated from that.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Johnson. Member Baisa.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. Ms. Wagner, maybe,
maybe I'll address this to you since you're the project manager. If that's
okay with the Chief since she's here?
MR. PHILLIPS: That's fine.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: What was the original allocation for this
project?
MS. WAGNER: The IT Project?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah.
MS. WAGNER: The original amount, and I don't really have the exact numbers,
it began with a grant that we had from NIBRS, the National Incident Base
Reporting System. So, that's how this project began, and it was with a
Federal grant. I don't have the number offhand, but right under a
thousand, 100,000. No, I take that back one million. It was close to
one million for the initial funding.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so, that was the prior appropriation in
'06?
MS. WAGNER: '06 there was a ... last, this current year there was no request.
So, we skipped a year. There was no funding request.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That would have been '07.
MS. WAGNER: '07, no, no request. No CIP request for '07. The prior years I
don't have the, the total numbers, but we are over seven million for the
total encumbrances. Encumbrances, not expenditures.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, if it started out with a $1 million grant,
and you're now $7 million encumbered. That means County funds in the,
in the tune of six million have already gone towards this project?
MS. WAGNER: Correct.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so ... because what you're telling us in
here is that this request for 400,000 is to broaden the scope of the
previously funded '06 IT Project and the AV Subproject. So ... but yet we
have no prior appropriation listed here. Was that an oversight or ... I mean
it seems to me that if this is an ongoing expansion of a project that we
should have the total expenditure indicated here somewhere, so we can see
what we're doing as far as expanding this. If we could find that out,
Mr. Chair, what the total-CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Yes, we could.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --expenditure and Ms. Wagner just said
encumbered which means it's not quite expended yet, but it's spoken for,
right?
MS. WAGNER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. And that this funding also requests
additional hours of support services. Can you explain that for us?
MS. WAGNER: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: How much of the 400,000 would go
towards additional hours of support services?
MS. WAGNER: Well, the entire amount goes toward the broadening of our
contract. As the Chief mentioned earlier, NEC America is the prime
contractor for this project. And so, the 400,000 would be to expand the
scope, include and broaden the scope of the AV project, and also to add
additional hours. Currently, our help desk operations are manned with
people that are contract workers, if you will, and we hire them through
NEC. So, we put in blocks of hours for those services and then we're
adding additional hours with the additional funds. So, all of it still comes
underNEC.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, the people necessary to operate this
program are all contract hires through the contract that you have with
NEC?
MS. WAGNER: Yeah, not all of the people and there's a long history here, but
we've been trying to gradually bring on workers and creating position
descriptions, working with DPS to get positions created, go through the
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hiring process. So, the project was in place before we had staff. And so,
to keep things moving and provide the employees of the Police
Department with a level of support and care that was needed we had to
have bodies.
And so, that's how this came into being. And as we gradually bring on
people and begin training we'll wean ourselves off on the need to have
NEC provide contract workers to operate our help desk. But in the
meantime, it's just a transitional process so that we can keep things
moving. We were able to get funding and get things moving before we
were able to get bodies. It took longer to get the positions created and get
bodies in place.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. So, now just so I fully understand
this, this expan ... , or this 400,000 is to expand the current project to
outreach beyond Wailuku to the other districts?
MS. WAGNER: Correct. All of our five outlying districts would be included in
this AV project, and it implements, it's a build-out or extension of our
So, additional hardware is needed,
existing network, if you will.
additional services and equipment are needed to get this all going and to
tie all of us together so that we can share information more readily
between all the district facilities.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you. And just one other
question. When you guys have, as you have developed this project did
you coordinate with Fire and Civil Defense to see if. .. because we're being
asked for all kinds of IT equipment in these other divisions, so I'm just
wondering our Departments, if it' s been a coordinated effort.
MS. WAGNER: The IT Project has worked very closely with Fire on this. Fire
has attended a lot of our meetings and our initial RFP. You asked earlier
or someone asked earlier if there was a study done on the need for this.
And this project did begin with a study. We had a needs requirements
study that was done before we prepared our, our RFP, Request for
Proposals. So, we wanted to get a good assessment of what our needs
were. And, and that, part of that project Fire was involved and also Civil
Defense was involved.
And so, we have worked closely with them. We do anticipate that we, as
we move forward and get things further implemented that they will work
with us as well. Because you got to keep in mind this provides a software
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that will replace our CAD, our Computer Aided Dispatch Center so that
dispatch is for Fire and other agencies. So, we have to have them
involved, and they have been a part of this process all along.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you, Ms. Wagner.
MS. WAGNER: You're welcome.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Anderson. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you. Good morning.
MS. WAGNER: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Is, is there a specific reason why the 400,000
was just listed as 400,000 under design exclusively because this is not all
for equipment alone?
This also includes, as Member Anderson
referenced, also includes additional funding for additional hours of support
services as well. So, instead of just listing it all under design monies why
it wasn't broken down into design plus the other category listed as
"others" so we have a better understanding of the expenditures that's
being requested.
MS. WAGNER: I'm not quite sure how or why it's listed that way, but the
funding will be used to do more than design. It will be to actually
purchase and acquire the hardware that's needed to get the AV project up
and running.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Would you have an idea of what the additional
funds are that's going to be attributable to the need for additional hours of
support services?
MS. WAGNER: I would assume that that's close to about 100,000 with the AV
taking the greater portion of that 400,000.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Great. Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Mateo. Thank you, Ms. Wagner,
for being here this morning.
MS. WAGNER: No problem.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, moving along ... before we move
along ... thanks again. HV AC, acronym - heating, ventilating and air
conditioning. Simple acronym. Okay. Moving on, we go to 26-25,
Wailuku Police Station parking racks. Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, no questions at this time.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, Chairman, it looks pretty self-explanatory.
No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: We're on 26-25, Chair?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Yes,-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Which one?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --26-25.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you. Chief, I, I think this is,
you know, being very innovative being that, you know, you don't have
much space, and we need to go up instead of out. Have you, is this the
same kind of system that Island Dodge has?
MR. PHILLIPS: Exactly.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, and have you consulted with them
about their satisfaction with the system?
MR. PHILLIPS: We've, we talked to the contractor that did that project, not
Island Dodge, no.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Not Island Dodge. I, I would suggest, you
know, consulting with them. See what they feel about how the system is
working for them. My other question is even, you know, during that,
during that kind of consultation with Island Dodge that has a system like
that, have you looked into the impacts of corrosion, sand, and wind on the
system where you guys are located?
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MR. PHILLIPS: The specifications will include for that to protect us from the
elements.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Because I noticed Island Dodge's system is
all metal, and we're, you know, you guys are right in the corridor of the
wind that brings all that sea breeze from the waves, you know, on the
ocean. So, you're going to be impacted with the salt corrosion. So, I just
want to be sure that the system, you know ... what's the life expectancy of
the system?
MR. PHILLIPS: At least ten years, but I'm, I'm not, I believe it would actually
be longer than that.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And this will add, I'm trying to look at your
description. This will add 30 more parking ...
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes, it will add 30 parking stalls in the area that we currently
have ten.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. And this will be basically for
vehicles that have been recovered and stored for evidence?
MR. PHILLIPS: Correct. Right now, again, we've, we've expanded the parking
lot as much as we can. We added stalls to our parking lot, but we have no
more space. And, again, you know, we're there 20 years and we continue
to grow not only with our fleet but employees. So ... and the number of
cars that we seize at any particular time and have stored at the, at the
Police Station has outgrown the lot, the area that we had for the seized
vehicles. So, right now they ended up in employees parking stalls. So,
we're hoping to remove ... we're looking at procedures to reduce the
amount of time that we keep those cars is part of it, but the other part, of
course, is for the ones that we have to keep that we have enough space to
keep them.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Now, at that facility are you storing vehicles
for evidence for the entire island, or, or other districts have storage spaces
also?
MR. PHILLIPS: For, for the entire Island of Maui we're storing them at, at the
Wailuku facility.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you, Chief. Thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Medeiros. First, question. In your
equipment expansion did you identify any special equipment to lift these
vehicles? And I'm assuming that's it's going to be probably a two decker
or three decker racks.
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, there's no, there's no equipment necessary.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:
Johnson.

No equipment necessary.

Thank you.

Member

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Chief Phillips. Because I know that the
problem with our population growing is probably never going to diminish
in terms of the vehicles seized, have you looked at another potential site
for either storing the vehicles or even for expansion of your own facilities
because you're outgrowing where you are currently?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, we have looked at other sites and very costly to store the
type of vehicles that we need to store. This, of course, is not, not the fix
forever for us. This is a temporary solution to a problem that we have at
the Wailuku Station. We are hoping that when we do build our Kihei
Station that we're able to put some space there for some of these vehicles
and, and move some of it from the Wailuku facility.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So, these are used in the evidence when the
case comes up, is that correct? Or are these just vehicles that were seized
maybe in a drug raid, and they need to be disposed of?
MR. PHILLIPS: Well, part of both, both of those issues. Some of them are
seized as evidence in cases, maybe the crime happened in, in the car.
Some of them are the result of, are fatalities that they're also evidence in,
in those type of cases that we're mandated to, those are the most of them.
And we do have vehicles that we seized from the result of criminal
actIvIty. Sometimes they're seized for forfeiture. Sometimes they're
seized until the case is disposed of, but, so all, all of those things.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and so, the ones particularly where the
crime actually involved the vehicle itself or there's evidence related to the
vehicle you have to really maintain control of that, is that correct?
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MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Johnson. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. What is the current
footprint of the Wailuku Station? Do you know how many acres you have
there?
MR. PHILLIPS: In ... , including the building and parking lot it's 6.2 acres.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. We'll keep that in mind for Kihei.
MR. PHILLIPS: We have.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, you're saying that you, you have an
excess of 100 vehicles that you have to store at the Wailuku Station and
that one rack can hold, one rack takes up the space of ten parked vehicles
and will hold 30 vehicles,-MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --is that correct?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
purchase?

So, how many racks does this 150,000

MR. PHILLIPS: It's a total often racks.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Ten racks.
MR. PHILLIPS: One rack holds three vehicles. So, this would be ten racks.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
vehicles.

So, for $150,000 we're going to get 30
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MR. PHILLIPS: We'll get, we'll get parking for 30 vehicles, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Taking up space that would normally have
provided parking for ten vehicles.
So, really you're only getting
additional space for 20 vehicles, is that right?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: For $150,000, geez, that seems excessive to
me. They must have to be really highly engineered and strong and all to
hold that many vehicles up in the air. But ...
MR. PHILLIPS: Ifwe have, if we had the land to, to construct additional parking
it would cost us approximately $5,000 per stall to construct parking. But
we don't have land there to ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: $5,000 to pave one stall?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes, to make one stall. So, if we were to add 20 stalls it would
be $100,000 approximately.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'm shocked. That's all I can say.
MR. PHILLIPS: You should be on this end.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thanks, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. With the escalating costs for AC, you
know, the macadam, it is $5,000. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you.
submitted as a CIP and not as equipment request?

Chief, why was this

MR. PHILLIPS: As a what?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Why was the, why was this submitted as a
Capital Improvement Project and not just equipment request?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, in addition to the installation of the ... purchase and
installation of the parking racks there's other construction that would take
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place. There's some electrical work, digging trenches and stuff like that
that will be required in order to install the racks.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay, and all of that is inclusive in the 150,000?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:
27-9 ...

Thank you, Member Mateo. Members, we'll go to

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:
question, please?

Chair, excuse me, can I ask one more

CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Chair. Chief, the racks are three
levels, three high, right?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Does it have the capability of adding more
levels?
MR. PHILLIPS: I'm not certain. We'd have to, we'd have to research that, but I
think three is the max.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I see. And the only reason I ask that is, you
know, because you're lacking space. If we could go higher we could
utilize, you know, space going upward instead of outward. Okay. Thank
you, Chief. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Medeiros. Members, we'll go to
27-9, Kihei Police Station. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes, thank you, Mr. Chair. This is just for
the purchase of the land? I read here land purchase necessary for new
police station.
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MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, this is not construction monies. Right now, the status that
we're at, it's, it's kind of complicated, but this project goes way back, by
the way, before most of you were on the Council.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. PHILLIPS: There was, there was a location near the current new fire station,
the Wailea Fire Station. There's a property there that was the first location
that we looked at for the potential building of the police station. When we
did a site ... with a consultant to do a site analysis of that property for us,
Parks and Fire came back that it would, they would recommend only Fire
building there because the property wasn't conducive to the park, and the
police station there. So, this is back in--was it '99, '88?--around 2000
anyway, somewhere in there.
So, at that point we started to search for other properties. We had
identified a location that was going to require a land swap in the Kihei
area up above Piilani Highway. And so, we started to proceed with that,
and then that kind of fell through, and the new Administration came in and
wanted us to go in a different direction and find another location.
So, we, we did, did find a location. The County has property, 150 acres in
Kihei that was earmarked for parks. So, we looked at that property and
requested and obtained ten acres of that property from the Parks
Department so that we could build there. The problem with building there
is the site preparation is, is very expensive. So, with this current
Administration, the new Mayor wants us to look at another alternative
location, and that's why this ... (end of tape 1B) ... is, has been reduced
from, from what we had originally requested the monies to, to construct
the new station. And we're, we're kind of back at, at looking for the
location. However, we do have on board a consultant that is, that we're
currently contracting to do the design of the station.
So, right now we're kind of going back a little bit to look at this other
location in Kihei and the possibility of, of acquiring this different property
to build on.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Since this is taking so long has the
community, like, the Kihei Community Association and other community
groups been involved in this because I mean it's taking a long time, and I
think their input would be very important. Have they been consulted as
far as each step was taken?
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MR. PHILLIPS: I'm not sure. For, for, in our part, no, in our part there, there,
they would be involved in the design of the facility. We, we do include
the, the, as a matter of fact, we've already had meetings that included the
Kihei Community members to comment on the design of the building. So,
they have been involved to that point. As far as the location, no, I, I don't
know what involvement they've had in that. With us none.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, because as I read, and I know these
figures are from 2003, but you got nearly 20,000 people that live in Kihei
according to the 2003 residential population plus 30 to 35 thousand de
facto visitors there. I mean that's a lot of people and not have
anything ... you know, and the constant delays. I think that's not fair to
those people in Kihei, you know.
MR. PHILLIPS: Well, absolutely, we agree. And, and we also agree that, you
know, the location that we're at is, is not only insufficient in terms of size,
but our current station is in the flood zone and all those kind of things.
That we, we were, you know, supposed to be there temporary five years
at, at the most, and we're going on our eighth or ninth year there already.
So, it's, we're overdue but, again, now, now we're, we're kind of back a
little bit at looking at another location.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I just find it very curious, you know, and
every time we change Administrations or we change people, then the
whole change ... the process starts again. I hope this time we can find
something and, and get it, get it started because the people of Kihei
definitely deserve that. South Maui should have had a police station a
long time ago, but that's here nor there, and it's not done, but I hope
wherever we come up with now we'll start moving on it and not continue
this process ten years from now. Thank you.
MR. PHILLIPS: We, we agree with you on that.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chief. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Victorino. Just a comment. I
remember back in 2003, I had a conversation with the Chief at that time in
regards to that land swap and it, it just didn't go. So, just a comment.
Member Molina.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chair. Chief, you know, I
note the funding for this will be via bonds and County revenue. Is there
any thought to seeking maybe a private funding or Federal grants as well?
Are you folks looking in that direction as well?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes, especially in the Federal area. I'm not sure how far along
that is, but I, I know the new Administration is looking at the potential of
some Federal funding to help us with this project.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. In terms of the design from when, I
guess, the Department first conceptualized what this new, proposed new
police station would look like, has that changed from, you know, what was
originally looked at years ago to now. Any, any changes or additions
you're, you're looking for at this time?
MR. PHILLIPS: There's been changes both ways. As, as our needs grew our
initial conceptual design included probably more than we can afford
because we were looking at moving some function from Kihei ... I mean
from Wailuku to Kihei because we've outgrown the Wailuku facility. But
because the estimate came back to how much that was going to cost us,
and then we had to cut back from that.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I see. Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Molina. Member Medeiros
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Chair. Chief, when, when you
build a station like this and, you know, Kihei certainly is an, an area with a
large population and ever growing all the time, say just for discussion sake
you were able to build this station by 2010. How many years in advance
does that station still work for expanded operations? How much in the
future do you build a station like this for?
MR. PHILLIPS: Well, I think it's like the Lanai Station. We, we looked
realistically at future growth of 50 years because we felt we're not going
to build a new station there for 50 years. So, we tried to build the Lanai
Station large enough to, to account for future expansion. And, you know,
you can't, you can't always because you, you can't predict, you know,
how much Lanai is going to grow, but we did the best we could in, in
building that facility to accommodate future growth. And that's what
we're looking at as well with Kihei. Just the growth from, from the time
that we started talking about a new station until now has been tremendous.
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So, we do have to consider either to build the station big enough that we
can grow into it or, or to build it in such a way that it, it will be conducive
to future growth, future renovations that, that we can build onto it if we
can't afford to build it large enough right now. So, both of those things
are what we're looking at.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, for South Maui, with its population and
projected population in the future, and with the number of cases and crime
in that area, how many officers will man this station?
MR. PHILLIPS: Well, right now, currently we have, I'm thinking ... I have to get
you the number, it's, probably close to 40 or 50 employees at that station
now. Certainly that probably should be more. We would like to ... right
now we don't have detectives assigned, and we don't have a Vice Division
assigned to Kihei. Those, those kind of things that we, we would like to,
to have in the Kihei District.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. PHILLIPS: Probably additional beats in the Kihei District. So, you know,
right now we're probably, we, we could probably use 15 to 20 more
people right now. We don't have those, but ... so, and if you look toward
the future, you know, in five years, ten years, things like that, then, you
know, you want to make sure we ... like our station right now is 20 years
old, and we outgrew it pretty fast.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. PHILLIPS: It, it still feels like a new facility, but in that 20 years we're,
we're really, you know, short on space at that, and we're, we're trying to
find innovative ways to find ... you know, like renovating copy rooms and
stuff into offices and things like that because we're short there.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. PHILLIPS: So, you know, just trying to predict the future and knowing that
it's a, it's a huge investment for the County to build a police station in any
district and, and your likelihood that you're going to build one in another
25 or 50 years is, you know, not, not very realistic. So, we have to look
toward the extended future when, when we're looking at planning these
facilities.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. I, I'm glad you're making that a part
of the planning of the Kihei Station because correctly so we don't want to
outgrow it after it's been built, you know, ten years outgrow it. So, you
know, something this large and this costly needs that kind of planning, and
I'm glad you guys are doing that. Thank you, Chief. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Medeiros. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Chief, and I don't know if either you or
perhaps Mr. Pablo can answer this because I know we always look at any
big chunk when we have our bond, you know, float, because this is
$33 million that we'll add to our bond obligation. At least that's what I'm
looking at.
MR. PHILLIPS: Three, three million.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh, three million-MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --this year. But then I'm looking at the $30
million for bonding for next year.
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So, that's kind of where I'm going with this.
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: But over the next, you know, let's say Fiscal
Year '08, and then '09, have you visited with administration in the
Finance Department to see where this is going to put us in terms of bond
rating?
MR. PHILLIPS: We, we have met with, with both, and, and talked about those
concerns. And I think that was one of the reasons that the current
Administration wanted to look at this potential other site because the
project was ... as far as the, the current location we had the site preparation
was very expenSIve.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah.
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MR. PHILLIPS: So, if we can cut that down some and, and, you know it'll, it'll
save us a lot. So, we're, that's, that's kind of the reason that we're looking
right now-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MR. PHILLIPS: --and hopefully we can resolve that fairly quickly and move on
with the project.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and the, the other thing, and I think I
had, you and I had discussed this before, but because many of the impacts
and the needs to increase the station or locate one in South Maui are
driven by the population increase, by the development that has occurred in
that area, and have you had an opportunity to visit with any of the private
developers such as Mr. Dowling, or Mr. Jencks, or Mr. Goodfellow,
who's, you know, let's say consulted and done other, I guess, core work
for infrastructure in that area where they could actually construct a facility
less expensively than the County could do it, and then turnkey it back. It's
sort of like what was done with the DOE school in South Maui?
MR. PHILLIPS: I have not had those discussions personally. I think there has
been some though with other people in the County, but I'm not sure the
status. But I haven't had those discussions with developers. It's really not
my place-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Right.
MR. PHILLIPS: --to do that.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and, and, I guess what I'm doing is
looking more at you in concert with the Administration kind of exploring
all the possibilities because one of the things that you know we're all up
against is when the government ... the facilities ... you just, you know,
because of all the requirements that we have, too. It just adds, you know,
to that basic expense.
So, Mr. Chair, if we could send a communication to the Administration
asking have there been any discussions? If it's not for necessarily having
them construct a facility, and then turnkey it over to the County perhaps
what contributions they are making based on the impacts that they are also
potentially bringing to the area.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Johnson.
MR. PHILLIPS: You know, I know there has been some discussions and just
preliminary I, I know that some of the, the costs involved came back
astronomical as far as what we can pay monthly and stuff like that.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MR. PHILLIPS: So, I'm not sure if there are other discussions planned.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thanks so much.
MR. PHILLIPS: Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No questions, but definitely we all know Kihei
needs a station. So, do whatever you can. Thank you.
MR. PHILLIPS: Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. Chief Phillips, how
many officers is this new station being designed to accommodate?
MR. PHILLIPS: We're, we're looking at accommodating at least 100.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: At least 100?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
And in your projections based on
community plan growth rate, and ... well, before I ask the question I guess I
need to know because I'm going on a, a public facilities assessment that
was done, and I know I've mentioned this to you before, and you don't
agree with that assessment. You said I don't know how they arrived ...
MR. PHILLIPS: I'm not saying I don't agree with the assessment it's just that we
weren't, they didn't talk to us about the assessment. So, I'm not sure how
they came to that assessment.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
standards.

Well, they used national per capita

MR. PHILLIPS: I'm not sure that, that they did that. But, okay.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That's what they said. So, using your
standards, how many officers would, how many, what size population
would 100 officers serve, be able to serve?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, I don't, I wouldn't be able to answer that right now off
the top of my head. We could answer, I think we're doing a, a reply on
your previous questions about some of this, as far as how many officers
we, we should have now and in the future and stuff like that. I think we're
responding to that already. But it, it takes a little bit of some analysis and
study to be able to do that.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, I appreciate that, but you, you've got
a million five for design, and you, you have said that ... well, first of all let
me ask you this. The QBS process for architect consultant was completed
in '06. What does QBS mean?
MR. PHILLIPS: Quality Based Selection.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And can you explain what that
Quality Based Selection process?

IS,

the

MR. PHILLIPS: It's ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
architect?

Oh, it's, it's a process to choose the

MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I see. So, we have the architect. And have,
and, and we have conceptual drawings, but then I thought I heard you say
you got an initial estimate from those designs, and it was too expensive
and now you're redesigning, is that right?
MR. PHILLIPS: Well, from the, from the original conceptual design and the, and
the, which included the, the current location that we had identified we had
a different consultant that ... we kind of gave him a range of what we
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wanted at that police station. All the way from a wish list to just basically
what we would need to run it right now, and, and that initial estimate for,
for, for the, I guess the most expensive station that we wanted came back
extremely high.
So, we had to go back to the drawing board and cut some things out. And,
and, again, that's not, you know, I'm not sure how accurate that because it
was, it was just a conceptual. It wasn't the full design and, you know, all
that. But ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: It sounds like it was the site that caused
most of the problems.
MR. PHILLIPS: Well, the site preparation in, in their estimate was, it was
significant, and actually a little bit more than, than what we believed it
would be. We have the, the other consultant, and we're talking to them
that we're trying to contract right now and work with on this project
may ... , maybe thought it would be a little bit less. But it was significant.
We, we have heard the County had discussions with private, the
possibility of building other private stuff on that property that would help
with, maybe we could share some of those costs, site preparation costs.
I'm not sure where those discussions are or if they are still going on. We
haven't been involved in that. But there are other things that we're trying
to look at as far as reducing that, that cost, the site preparation cost.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, you, you said that you were going back
to this other location or to this other potential location. Can you give us an
idea of where that is? I mean you don't want to tell us where it is because
you're negotiating or ...
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, I kind of don't want to get into all of that right now
because just at the, at the, at the stage of where we're at. So-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But you, you don't ...
MR. PHILLIPS: --but it, it is a central..., centrally located in Kihei up off the
highway though.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Pardon me?
MR. PHILLIPS: Above the highway.

- 42-

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 16, 2007

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Mauka of the highway?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And, and so, you feel confident that
$3 million would be enough to purchase a property in that range?
MR. PHILLIPS: I'm not really confident about anything at this point on this
project. So ... but we're going to do the best we can.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: We want some confidence in Kihei. So,
here we are with 48 officers in Kihei now, and, and we all admit we do
need more. It doesn't matter how much more, but we do need more. And
so, you're building for, for 100. And so, you're going to let us know what
population that will serve on your projection, right?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, there's no, you know, you have to take into ... there's no
real formula that says, you know, nationally what a population, how many
officers serve a population. There are a lot of variables that you have to
look at.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I understand.
MR. PHILLIPS: So, we're, that's why I don't know where-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But still it's ...
MR. PHILLIPS: --they got that because there isn't really a national standard on
this.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, they used national rural standards,
national standards for, for world per capita or something like that. I can't
remember exactly. But, anyway, on the Wailuku Station you said you had
6.2 acres. How many officers does that, that station serve?
MR. PHILLIPS: I, I'd have to get you the figure. Off the top of my head I don't
know exactly, but it's a hundred plus I'm, I'm certain.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so how many acres now ... 1 heard you
say earlier. .. 1'11 wait a minute if you're looking.
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MR. PHILLIPS: We're probably looking in Wailuku right now at upwards of 150
at the station.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: 150 officers?
MR. PHILLIPS: I, I'd have to, I'd have to research to get the exact amount.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But you're bulging at the seams there now-MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
officers?

--on 6.2 acres with approximately 150

MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, how many acres are you looking for. .. 1
mean I'm, I'm assuming that your architect's going to be doing all these
comparisons? Square, square footage at Wailuku and the people that
are ...
MR. PHILLIPS: Absolutely. Right now ... currently, we're looking at a ten-acre
parcel.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: A ten-acre parcel?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, and, and hopefully some of that will
include a vehicle storage area?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And how about space for the Department of
Motor Vehicles?
MR. PHILLIPS: No.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Could you please consider that? Because
right now we're using our community center for Department of Motor
Vehicles, and we need to relocate them. They can't be taking up
community center space indefinitely.
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MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, I've had no request at this time. So, so far we haven't,
that would be something if the Administration asked us to look at, but
right now it, it hasn't included that.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, you know, the thing is I'm requesting
it because maybe nobody else has thought of it. Because, you know, we
were convinced last term to buy a bunch of trailers to expand DMY. And
we all agreed to that. And one of the trailers was to go in a side yard at the
Kihei Community Center. Well, it turns out that side yard is actually a
drainage basin and not an appropriate place to put a trailer.
So, we had to kick people out of a meeting room and turn that over to
DMY. And, and if we're going to be expending more monies for capital
improvements and public facilities down in Kihei we better find a place
for DMV because we should not be using the meeting room that was set
aside at the Kihei Community Center as a DMV office indefinitely. It was
supposed to be a temporary thing. And, and see that's what happens. We
get talked into allowing it to happen temporarily. Administrations change,
Department heads change. It's get off the, the, the list of things to do, and
then it becomes permanent, and then we've lost how many square feet of
meeting space that our community really needs.
We had seniors taking hula in this class at night, I mean in this room at
night. We had Summer Pals in there. We had a lot of uses that, that still
need that space. So, is that something that you would even consider
because of. ..
MR. PHILLIPS: I'm not in a position to comment on that right now.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But I mean as ...
MR. PHILLIPS: I can't tell you what the County has ... 1.. . it's not my place to tell
you what the County has plans for other agencies, and I can't comment on
that.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No, I'm not asking you that, Chief. I'm
asking you as Chief of Police who's designing a new police station if you
would be adverse to having the space on that footprint for a DMV office?
MR. PHILLIPS: Not if the space is large enough. But we, we certainly have our
needs, and it's not, it's a separate need from, from that agency.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That's what I'm saying. You know ...
MR. PHILLIPS: But if the space is large enough, no, we're not adverse to it, but
it. ..it's not my decision.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: If we look at it now and plan for it now,
then we can make the space large enough. I mean DMV shares space in
Lahaina with police.
MR. PHILLIPS: No.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Not anymore?
MR. PHILLIPS: No.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: They used to.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: In the gym.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Because I, I got my license from them
30 years ago and just drove around the parking lot. Anyway, I would just
suggest, Chief Phillips, that maybe we could look into that, and we have a
blank slate right now. You don't have a design done yet, do you? A new
design?
MR. PHILLIPS: No.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, of the hundred and or the million point
five that was previously appropriated how much of that has been spent, do
you know?
MR. PHILLIPS: We're in the process of contracting that, that company now.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And, and you're going to, you're going to
contract them once you have a site secured or ... because I do know that
design sometimes has a lot to do with the topography and the site, but ...
MR. PHILLIPS: That's, that has been part of our discussion with them, the
consideration.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so, are you confident that $30 million
is going to build this station?
MR. PHILLIPS: No.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: We want confidence. So, the design is
going to tell us that? Once the design is done, it, it will give us an
estimate of what you can expect the cost to be? I'm just trying to get an
idea, Chief, are we really ...
MR. PHILLIPS: We have a general idea already but, of course, yeah, the site,
that may change depending on the site.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Because you don't have any other money
funded towards construction but the 30 million. So, there should be some
confidence that the 30 million is going to be appropriate.
MR. PHILLIPS: Actually, our discussions had been along the lines of funding
over a two-year period. So, again, I'm not confident about the 30 million,
and I.. .it depends on, you know, what, what we're going to build down
there. And if you're asking just, just to look at another agency and add
that, too, then absolutely I'm not con ... , confident with 30 million.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, let the, the other agency worry about
that. We're just asking if...
MR. PHILLIPS: You're asking me though.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No, I'm asking you would be willing to
share the footprint as long as it's large enough, and it's configured in a
way that it wouldn't interfere with your operations. It's a way for the
County to kill two birds with one stone and maximize, you know,
construction costs and land costs and all that by finding a place for DMV
at the same time we find a place for the police station. So ... but are you
telling me that it's likely that the ten acres for the police station, the design
for the ten acres and the construction of that design could be way more
than 30 million?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: It could be, like, 60 million?
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MR. PHILLIPS: I'm not sure.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Anderson. I think at one time it
was $45 million. Probably last year. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you. So, so, Chief, because
you're looking at a station to be designed for the next 50 years because
that's the, the term of growth that you are addressing at this point, you
already know that the existing location you're at is 6Yz acres. You already
know that because of the demands of the, of the Department that the 6Yz
was way too short to meet the continuing growth of the Department. And
because you're already looking or considering moving some of the
services or programs that's available in Wailuku to the new station in
Kihei. And because you're looking at increasing 48 officers to the
potential 100 officers to meet the future growth demands in Kihei, are
you ... 1 don't even want to ask you if you're sure at this point, but ten
acres, is that enough to meet the needs of the station for the next ten, for
the next 50 years?
MR. PHILLIPS: Well, again, 50 years is difficult. We, we believe it's adequate.
You have to consider too that we're looking at in the future at, at other
locations to build police stations. Lahaina, in the, in the future, near future
is going to need a new police station, and Upcountry. We believe at some
point Up country Maui somewhere we should, that would be a separate
district, and we'd be wanting to build a station up there. So, in
considering all of that then we, we feel that ten acres is probably sufficient
in Kihei for, for that growth.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay.
MR. PHILLIPS: Who can really predict though 50 years? But for us we're
saying 50 years because realistically we don't see anybody else coming
before this body and asking for funding for another station in, in that
amount of time based on all the other infrastructure and things that the
County has to put in. So, you know, I think realistically 25 to 50 years is,
is, somewhere in there is, is, is realistic. And I think that's why, you
know, when we design the station you would want to design it in such a
way that there could be future growth added on to it if need be rather than
looking for another site and, and building a new station which is very
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costly. But at some point in the future, way down the road, as we need to
expand it we would have the ability to add on to it.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. So, even if we look, like, the Wailuku
Station, even in 20 years you've experienced an incredible explosion just
within the 20 years and 6Yz, you know, is still questionable whether the
new Kihei consideration of ten might even meet the needs just for a
20-year span, you know, itself based on growth projections for, for both
the Department and the District itself. So, I don't know if ten acres might
be meeting your need just to look at within a 20-year frame.
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, that's probably true, but I, I think we, we do have other
considerations and restraints that we have to look at and try, try and, and
build this to what the County can afford to build at this point.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay, and the Department is looking at the
reality of a station in, in what kind of timeframe? Not only land
acquisition but the construction as well. You're looking at something in
Kihei in the next, I don't know, five, ten years?
MR. PHILLIPS: Well, I hope it's before five years. Yeah, if things go perfect,
then we're hoping within three years.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Three years.
MR. PHILLIPS: But, you know, that, that is some, some things that have to be
resolved quickly in order to do that.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Mateo. Just for your information
when the Management Department came through this Committee they had
requested a CIP Coordinator and the Coordinator would take a look at all
of the existing priorities as well as looking at the General Plan review to
make sure that County facilities are adequate going forward. So, with that
new position if we so choose to have that new position, then that
responsibility will lay in the Managing Director's Office. Members, the
Chair notes the time. If you guys want to continue on or take our
mid-morning break. ..
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Recess.
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CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Recess. Okay. Fine. Members, we'll take a tenminute, we'll reconvene at 10:45. This meeting is in recess .... (gavel) . ..
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

10:37 a.m.
10:50 a.m.

CHAIR PONT ANILLA: ... (gavel) . .. Thank you, Members, for that break. The
Budget and Finance Committee meeting is now reconvened. Members,
when we left off we completed 27-9, but ... (end of tape 2A) ... Chief
Phillips have some information in regards to the $160,000-MR. PHILLIPS: Oh, for the Hana ...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --for the Hana cottage, yeah.
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, just, just, I know there was a question about zoning. It is
zoned where we can build up to a 700 square foot residence. No SMA
would be required. And the cost was determined by consultants with local
builders in the area. So, we kind of got an estimate from that. And I think
I gave you misinformation on our permanent officers. We really just have
one permanent officer in Hana right now. The rest are, they're on, under
our MOA or temporary.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you for that clarification.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Chief. Members, if you can turn to 31-13.
Member Victorino. This is County ... , Countywide police facilities.
Before you start, Chief, if, if you can just comment on that.
MR. PHILLIPS: The Countywide ...
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Yes, 31-13.
MR. PHILLIPS: That's, we're requesting $300,000. And that is, it, it's, we, we
do have some projects that are planned and most of them are small
renovation projects at the Wailuku Police Station, locker room renovation.
Again, our lockers are ... well, our station is 20 years old. The lockers are
in need of replacement. So, we're planning on replacing the lockers with
a better quality locker. It's the type that we have in the Lanai Station right
now. We need to replace our gas system that we gas our vehicles with.
There is some plumbing renovations at the Wailuku facility that need to be
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done and some minor office renovations in, in several of the offices there
at the station.
But what that, in addition, the Countywide kind of gives us flexibility to
have monies available for projects that come up during the year that we
really haven't planned on. Sometimes things happen at the other station.
We have six different district facilities. Sometimes there are small
projects that we would use this money for all of those projects. So, we
typically ask for this amount of money each year in the Countywide.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, no, I, I think, you know, he's
explained some of the, the importance of these projects, and I have no
questions at this time. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA:
questions?

Thank you.

Welcome, Member Hokama.

Any

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo. Thank you. Moving on, 31-14. Chief,
you have comments on that?
MR. PHILLIPS: I don't have a page number. Can you give me the project?
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CHAIR PONT ANILLA: This is Wailuku Police Station consult ... , consultant for
emergency radio.
MR. PHILLIPS: Okay. Yes, this is, we're requesting $500,000. We're going to
hire a consultant for, to assess our needs for the, the Countywide radio
system. Again, as you remember in our last CIP or our last budget
presentation Captain Amaral talked about our current vendor on our radio
system. They've given us notice that they'll only produce our equipment
for that system through 2008.
So, we're going to, the need is there to, to figure out what the next system
will be for, for the County. And we're, we would like to hire somebody
now do, do a good assessment of the County needs. And so, we can come
up with, with a strategy in replacing our radio system in the next several
years.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, Chief, with this assessment as you have
mentioned will this be, you know, taking us to that next level of state of
the art interdepartmental comm .... , communications, so that all systems
can kind of interact?
MR. PHILLIPS: That would be part of the future, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, because I mean as you mentioned
we're growing very rapidly and there's a lot of things happening within
our community whether it's Civil Defense, Fire, emergency services like
ambulance. You know, I think all of those ... and if, if we're going to do a
study let's make it, you know, in my mind a comprehensive study.
MR. PHILLIPS: Absolutely. It, it would also include not only the County
agencies but other law enforcement State agencies that we need to be able
to communicate with. So, it would be interoperability among all of those
including Federal. So, that's part of what we'd be looking at, the ability to
do all of that.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I think this County and the people of this
County deserve something like this, and I think it's long overdue. So,
thank you, Chief. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Member Hokama.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, thank you. Chief, couple questions,
please, on this. Were you recommended to do it this way instead of
putting the Request for Professional services in your Operating
Administration Budget, this request for the $500,000?
MR. PHILLIPS: I'm not sure what you mean there.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:
In the administrative operating side there's a
subaccount called Professional Services, and it would, you could use that
account to do preliminary work instead of placing it as a, as a CIP request
for a consultant. So, I was just wondering if you were recommended to do
it this way, Chief?
MR. PHILLIPS: Like, I don't know. I can't answer that. This is, this is just-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: How it came out?
MR. PHILLIPS: --that was our request to ... we know what we need to do, and
I'm not sure ...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Okay. That, that's fine, Chief. Next question,
Chief, what are your count ... , counterparts doing in the other counties?
Are they also working on an assessment of their systems?
MR. PHILLIPS: That I don't know. Jeff, do you know that? I'll bring up
Captain Amaral to, to answer those questions. He's,-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Chief.
MR. PHILLIPS: --he attends all the meetings Statewide.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, with no objections I would request that the
Captain be allowed to participate, please.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Yes, he's coming down.
MR. AMARAL: Good morning. Captain Jeff Amaral, Maui Police Department.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Good morning, Captain.
MR. AMARAL: Good morning.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Is your counterparts in our sister counties all
preparing similarly with, with the request for an assessment regarding
their portion of the 800 System?
MR. AMARAL: Currently, Honolulu is not looking at replacing their system.
They're not under the obligation that we're falling under as far as through
our vendor sun setting the product that they're, that we currently use. And
we didn't get notification until the last quarter of last year from EF
Johnson Company. The only county that is doing some assessments right
now is on the Big Island because they have never moved from their
original VHF System into 800 or, or 700 megahertz. So, currently that's,
that's something that they're doing.
What, what we're asking to do is, is to do a complete needs assessment.
Our system has been on the books since about 1994 when the request
came out. Technology is older than that and there, over the years there's
been other County agencies, like, currently Department of Water, Parks,
and so forth that have indicated interest that they'd like to come on board.
We currently are not able to do so because of capacity.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Uh-huh.
MR. AMARAL: But definitely in the next go-around the needs assessment is
going to be very, very, very important to where we're going to take this
project.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:
County?

Okay.

So, you're, you're the lead agency for our

MR. AMARAL: That's correct.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. So, I'm hoping, I'm, I'm assuming that EF
Johnson is not going to be the new provider then since obviously we're
not getting what I had hoped we would receive. Why is Honolulu Police
Department not needing to go through what we're going through? They
have a better vendor provider than we do?
MR. AMARAL: Well, they have a totally different system for the City and
County. And they, they've gone through many transitions from, from the
implementation stage which cost them quite a bit of money, I think in
excess of $40 million and a lot of headlines.
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In, in, in, in comparison to what we're, we're doing our system is, is much
simpler in design and implementation as compared to them. And because
they've had so many changes or upgrades along the way they're not at the
area where they have to go out and, and totally replace. We're at the point
where we're not going to get parts pretty soon, and, and we have no
choice.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: How much of this project, and I know this is just one
component of potential, I guess, adjustment to, to where we are on the
band. But do we receive outside monies to assist the County with this
I'm assuming we're getting off the current
assessment, too?
800 megahertz. We may be somewhere else on the band, but we getting
non-County funding to assist your efforts there, Captain?
MR. AMARAL: We will probably be looking in that direction. We're always
looking for assistance through our Federal partners. The next generation
will probably still be within the 800 or 700 megahertz which is one of the
newer bands now. A lot of the radio equipment that we will be getting
even through this rebanding efforts we will be able to go both, dual bands.
As the Chief mentioned, interoperability will be a key player into the next
design. And in doing so, there may be some opportunities for us to tap
into Federal dollars because of the interoperability aspect that we plan to
build into the next generation.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Uh-huh. At this point in time, Captain, and I know
this is the, the early stages of, of a project, but do you folks have a sense
of, well, as we're moving toward picking a program implementation, are
we going to need additional CIP projects to get this done? Like you, are
you going to need a new radio section with, with the expanding needs for
more personnel? Are you going to need a new site to take care of this
component of the, the Department and the County's response? Are you
going to need more vehicles? Are you going to need more positions? You
folks have some type of sense or feel at this point in time?
As far as Capital
MR. AMARAL:
Yes, they're excellent questions.
Improvement Projects, I, I would, you know, my best guesstimates say
that we'll probably on the next generation of equipment because more
than likely it will be of a digital nature as compared to what we have now,
I would anticipate possibly the need to add three more radio sites
somewhere in the counties. Right off the top of my, my head, probably
someplace up in Ulupalakua, East Maui, and so forth.
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When you look at that, the State has been building some facilities
throughout that has helped with some of Maui County's things. And they
normally average a million bucks a piece. So, they're very expensive to
produce. And I'm guessing that, that, that at least three will probably be
required when we go into the next generation of equipment.
As far as personnel, experience over the past ten-plus years has shown that
even though we have personnel, and we have sent our personnel to
training this is not a system that can be handled just in-house. We do have
the support of the EF Johnson representative here on, on the island, and
we do a lot of co-partnership with our, with our State friends that assist us
with facilities and, and sharing some microwave capabilities and so forth.
So, I don't foresee us ever getting to the point in the near future where we
will be totally in-house dependent-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Uh-huh.
MR. AMARAL: --for the maintenance part of it. As far as space, we are
currently in discussions with the MIS Division here, and, and Civil
Defense on that new EOC Project, and we'd like to at least get on the wish
list for some expansion of our radio shop facilities requiring space to do
some of the maintenance performance. So, that, that, what I have just
discussed is all on the radar-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Uh-huh.
MR. AMARAL: --as we go forward.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. I appreciate those comments, Captain. So, we
pretty much on the short side looking at 2010 plus or minus a year or so?
MR. AMARAL: Correct.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, and the last one I wanted to touch with, touch
base with you, Captain, is, you know, we have MIS, we have GIS asking
for monies to upgrade systems. You mentioned GIS earlier, so this is a
coordinated County effort as far as the Council can assume this proj ect?
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MR. AMARAL: We work closely with GIS. We also are working very closely
with County MIS also, with Jacob's group. We have very close
partnerships with the Fire Department, Civil Defense, Public Works,
Highways, et cetera.
So, this, this next generation and this next
identification through the expanded needs assessment will probably bring
on in my guess the Water Department which is another biggie-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Uh-huh.
MR. AMARAL: --and possibly Parks. I know, I know we're looking at, or
helping them already with their parks patrol part of it. But as far as their
normal operations I would expect that there will be some interest coming
to the table. So, as far as that goes, we are already in discussions with
some of these partnerships so that they know exactly where we are before
we kick off this project and, and will be tethered to us as we, you know,
come up with some kind of system design or RFP and so forth.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you. My last question, and thank you,
Chairman and Members, for, for your patience with me. With Homeland,
Federal Homeland Security, Homeland Defense Funds we bought a very
expensive mobile command center, Captain. So, I'm assuming that's
going to need upgrades with communications since it was built or, or
ordered for the current system? So, all of these things that we're pur ... ,
purchasing, we're anticipating, we're ordering let me ask you, okay, do we
need to make adjustments with communications for even those brand new
support equipment?
MR. AMARAL: Yeah, obviously, we, we cannot stop or not install equipment
even though it may be considered an antiquated project or product that is
sunsetting. However, I can tell you that on the emergency command
vehicle that the equipment being installed will be new equipment that is
post rebanding. So, it will be of the most current. Of course, once the
next generation of radio system gets identified will it need to be updated?
Absolutely.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: The, the connect of the dots I want, Captain, from you
is we can get more Federal funds to, to do this project, this overall wider
project, not just for the mobile emergency command center, but
communications in general?
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MR. AMARAL: We, we have, and, and I've testified in, in the past that we have
been tapping some of the Homeland Defense Funds to update our
microwave equipment. We're actually going to have two projects going
on. We actually have a consultant on board right now to help us with our
microwave. But, but in doing so we have also been upgrading to some
digital technology, and the last calculation I think I had reported we were,
we had obtained, like, $2.3 million-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
MR. AMARAL: --of Federal funds to help us on some of these communications
initiatives. So, for those of you who have been around for quite a while,
know that we're always looking for Federal pockets to, to tap into as long
as the opportunity is there.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Right. And, Captain, this is more about hardware not
software. And, and would the Committee be correct in that understanding,
this is more about hardware?
MR. AMARAL: It is, but also keep in understanding that this hardware also
requires software nowadays to operate, and, and it's going to be moving
even more in that direction, and networking, and so forth. That's where
we show the vision moving as we go forward.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. But this, this specifically is more about the
hardware itself, the physical system itself,-MR. AMARAL: Correct.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --Captain?
MR. AMARAL: Correct.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chairman. Most of the
questions I had been asked, but except for one. With regards to the EF
Johnson Company that has stated in your summary that they will sunset
the Multi-Net II product line as early as 2008 and offer support of existing
systems for five years if parts remain available, and they underscore that
"if', and that somewhat con ... , concerns me. What happens if there are
no ... you know, if, if before five years there are no parts available? What
kind of impact will that have on our 800 megahertz system?
MR. AMARAL: It's a, it's very much a concern to the entire County. We have
attempted to stay ahead of the curve in, the curve in, in buying some spare
parts and trying to keep our stock, you know, up-to-date. However, there
are a lot of items within the, the infrastructure that is not produced by EF
Johnson. They're pro ... , produced by other vendors, which we and they
have absolutely no control over, who are also sunsetting some of their
parts and products.
So, although EF Johnson says that they're sun setting at the end of 2008,
we are already starting to experience certain items that are, are becoming
very difficult to obtain. So, as Councilmember Hokama alluded to 2010
implementation we're looking at moving this project full speed ahead as
soon as we get funded, knowing that our window of opportunity for
support parts and support personnel back at their factory, since this is a
dying breed, is starting to become slim pickings.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Wow. So, the durability of these parts, how
often are you having to replace these parts? On a frequent ...
MR. AMARAL: The subscriber equipment that are actually in the user's hands
are normally more problematic than anything else. The infrastructure that
we have at the remote sites are very, is very robust equipment. However,
like I said, you know, this process started since 1994 and age takes its toll.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh. Okay. Thank you.
MR. AMARAL: You're welcome.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Molina. Member Medeiros.

- 59 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

April 16, 2007

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Chair. Captain Amaral, thank you
for your expertise and knowledge in communications. I know in Public
Works Highways we all had your direct number anytime we had radio
problems. But help me understand that I know one of the problems or one
of the reasons mandating this change is that, was it Sprint, the cellular
provider, that there was a bleed over from their system to our or ours to
theirs, and they were going to, they were going to absorb the cost of
replacing some of the County equipment. Now, was this on the
800 megahertz?
MR. AMARAL: Yes, what, what you mentioned is the, the rebanding project that
is currently going on right now. It was interference that was identified
through the mainstay ofNextel at the time,-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, Nextel.
MR. AMARAL: --which was causing interference with public safety 800
communications throughout the country. It was through some back
investigations, and checks, and so forth that eventually the FCC mandated
them to address this problem and come up with a solution, which is FCC
endorsed but funded by the current company Sprint-Nextel.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. And, and they've decided to take on
the cost of replacing the equipment for departments such as the Police
Department and, and Public Works, because it was less expensive for
them than to re-system their whole cellular system, is that correct?
MR. AMARAL: Well, they're, they're moving frequencies also, but they can do
it much less problematic than we can. And Maui is fortunate in, in the
respect that on the subscriber end of the equipment which will be in, in
vehicles and, you know, on officers, and, and normal workers that our
equipment currently cannot be retuned. So, we're fortunate that we get all
brand new equipment.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:
Okay, and is the Honolulu Police
Department still on 800 megahertz, and why isn't their system being
affected like ours is by Sprint-Nextel?
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MR. AMARAL: They are on 800. They are affected. Maui County has and is
leading the way on the rebanding project. We will be the first to, to come
up with an agreement, which we are very close to inking with Sprint. And
we will see that our other County counterparts will be coming from behind
very quickly.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, they'll benefit from Maui County's lead
on this?
MR. AMARAL: Well, yeah, you know, they have different type of equipment
but, yeah, I'd like to, I'd like to think that being the forerunner in getting it
to the finish line quicker will get everybody on board-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MR. AMARAL: --much sooner.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, with technology advancing as it does,
and we're getting more cellular companies, you know, throughout the
nation, can we foresee anymore problems, you know, between other
cellular companies and our system?
MR. AMARAL: I think with the billions of, billions of dollars of escrow that
Sprint-Nextel was required to produce will probably cause us not to be in
the same situation again. I would hope that the, the people who manage
the bands, basically the Federal people, will make sure that this type of
incident doesn't happen, again, because obviously it's very costly and
very, not so much the cost just the time involved to get us back to where
we're supposed to be is, is astronomical.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you, Captain Amaral. Thank
you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Medeiros. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Anderson.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I guess the big question is what do you
anticipate, after the assessment is done I know that's going to tell you, but
you, you must know what you've already gotten vested in this system.
What's your biggest nightmare of what this replacement is going to cost of
the whole system?
MR. AMARAL: It will probably be somewhere in the area of about, best guess,
now you can't hold me to this one-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah.
MR. AMARAL: --but probably in the, in the area of about $10 million.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Shoots. And we got to have this done by
the end of next year?
MR. AMARAL: When, when I. .. let, let me just clarify that when I say that cost.
You know, I'm, I'm looking at not only the, what we're talking about as
far as the rebanding and the EF Johnson product, but I'm also talking
about the microwave infrastructure that's on the back burner or the back
room that needs to carry this back to our 911 Center.
So, right now we kind of have two things going on at once, and at some
point in time they will be married, and merged together, and be completed.
But that would be an estimate that I can throw on the table right now.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And that was 20 million did you say or 30
million?
MR. AMARAL: I, I hope not, but at, I'm, I'm looking at ten.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Ten. Boy, they didn't give you guys much
notice, did they?
MR. AMARAL: No.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, by the end of '08 ... it says as early as
'08. So, it could be anytime during 2008.
MR. AMARAL: Correct.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so, what would happen to you guys if
something, you know, a critical part to your whole system went down, and
it couldn't be replaced? What's your alternative?
MR. AMARAL: As, as I mentioned earlier, we hope to have had a little bit
planning and thought into this system early on that we have some of the
spare parts. It very well may end up getting us into a situation where we
cannot get a specific part that would probably end up turning off a portion
of the system, or needing us to come in for an emergency appropriation in
order to change a specific program totally out. We recently ended up
having an issue where our Civil Defense connection from the main Police
Station on the radio side had a failure in a board which was, which we
were told was not available anymore for production. And we were able to
get, go back to the company who produced that equipment and took a
board off their test bench, the last one, and got our Civil Defense operation
back up and running again while they tried to repair that.
So, I, I can foresee some of these happening, but the good part about it
though is that I, I, I can say with all honesty that our system is very, very
much in good condition. We've taken very good care of it along the way,
and we're going to try to minimize those instances as much as possible.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
And so, maybe would EF Johnson
know ... I'm just trying to think that maybe there are other jurisdictions in
the same boat that we're in who've already traded out or are in the process
of trading out, and maybe they could supply you with parts, you know, if
necessary just to keep us going untiL .. because I don't know how you're
going to get this done within the timeframe. You obviously can't. It's
physically impossible. So, you're going to, you're likely looking at a
couple of years where you're not going to have the services of that
company?
MR. AMARAL: Yeah, we'll, well, we'll have the services and, and we hope that,
that our, our partnerships are such that, and, and we know a lot of, lot of
the different partners throughout the country that have our radio system.
We don't have big numbers. There is not big EF Johnson numbers out
throughout the country or, or world as compared to some of the other
vendors. But we do have counterparts that we can communicate with.
And like I mentioned earlier, we will do everything we can to minimize
any type of disruption that we recognize coming down the pipe.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, that's good. And then, and then did I
hear you tell Member Hokama that you, you feel that there should be some
Federal monies coming to help with this change-out?
MR. AMARAL: Well, as the Chief mentioned, because we will be looking so
closely at interoperability, which is looked upon very seriously now
nationally, that we will attempt to attach ourselves to any Federal dollars
that are out there that promotes interoperability to help us fund our
endeavor as we move forward.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Great. Thank you very much.
MR. AMARAL: You're welcome.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Anderson. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, my questions have been responded
to.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Captain Amaral. Keep that
maintenance going because coming from a communication company, I, I
know how maintenance on equipment is very important. Thank you.
MR. AMARAL: Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Members, the last item on the CIP request for the
County Police Department is the County Morgue 31-8.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: We don't need the Captain at the podium-CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Oh.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --but I would like to forward a question ... (end aftape
2B) ... page 31-40 and -41, Civil Defense is asking for millions for a
communications network. So, my question would be is, is this something
that is part of the project of Captain Amaral, or is this a totally
independent project that Civil Defense is working on? And if it is, then
we're going to need to make some decisions because this doesn't seem
coordinated.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Hokama. Captain Amaral, you
want to address that question? Thank you.
MR. AMARAL: I would just like to say, Councilmember Hokama and Members,
that the Civil Defense had a $300,000 appropriation I believe in the last
budget which was appropriated for our microwave system. And we are
heavily involved and attached at the hip on getting that ... the consultant is
already on board. In fact we'll be meeting with him next week here on
island. But we'll be, we're moving that project forward and whatever
decisions come out of those recommendations both Civil Defense and
ourselves will be coming forward to, to present those, those findings and
ask for whatever monies will be required. But as far as those, that
communications project with Civil Defense we are very much associated
with them.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Just for clarification. This has nothing to do with the
800 megahertz project that you're asking us the half million dollars for?
MR. AMARAL: No, that is for the microwave project alone.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So, so how many systems do you believe this County
needs?
MR. AMARAL: There, there are two separate systems. The microwave system
is transport only. The 500,000 that we're asking for is the actual
push-to-talk that you see in fire trucks, and ambulances, and so forth.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you, Captain.
MR. AMARAL: You're welcome.
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CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Hokama. Thank you, Captain.
Members, we go to the last item 31-38, which is the County Morgue.
Chief, comment on that?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes, we are requesting $3 million for the acquisition of a
building in Wailuku and $1 million to renovate that for County Morgue.
We have recently received an appraisal on that building which is within
that, within that amount there that we're talking about.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes, and I understand the rationale behind
this, and you've explained that in prior meetings. What is the specific
location on this?
MR. PHILLIPS: It's in the Millyard. And do you want the address?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, okay. It's in the Millyard?
MR. PHILLIPS: In Wailuku in the Millyard.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:
building already?

In the Millyard.

Is this a pre-existing

MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, and do you feel that this will be
sufficient for, and I guess the question comes up, you say expected
life ... anticipated life 15 years. Well, all, all of us are thinking a lot longer
than that, but will you think this will be sufficient for us for the next 25, 30
years for the needs of Maui County and hopefully not more than that, you
know?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Victorino. Member Hokama.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, I'm in support of this request. I think the
monies that have been requested are reasonable. And the good thing,
Chairman, is the County is purchasing the asset. So, down the road if
need be, the Council has the power to dispose of the asset. So, it's, it's
something that I would say on overall options for the County's long-term
benefit I believe this is a very good consideration. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Chief, you know as
the designated County Coroner I know you have quite a responsibility
with the morgue in itself. And was it last year I recall we were invited to
come down and take a look at the existing morgue, and after seeing what
we have currently it's definitely a need to have something much bigger
than what we currently have right now. In the, for the subject of
postmortems, you know, are, about how many postmortems can the
current facility handle? And do you know off-hand how much more, I
guess, postmortems could be done with this newer proposed facility?
MR. PHILLIPS: You're talking about handling at one time?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, because, you know, in the event of some
tragedy, and it's ironic today we talk about this and there's that big
tragedy in Virginia today, and I, I don't believe the facility we have here
now could ever handle-MR. PHILLIPS: No.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --that type of facility or incident.
MR. PHILLIPS: Pretty, pretty much right now just one although they, they would
handle one right now. So, if we, if we had a multiple death tragedy now,
typically we would have to probably rent a refrigerated container or
something and modify, you know, in, in kind of on an emergency basis.
And we've had, we've had to do that in the past on other events. Yeah,
Captain Hudson would like to comment.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Sure.
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MR. HUDSON: The morgue that we're going to have set up has as a, if you
notice, three walk-in freezers. The walk-in freezers can accommodate up
to 50 bodies apiece. So, if we have mass fatalities we can accommodate
up to 100 bodies. Other than that we'd have to rent a, a container. And if
you need, if you rent the, the refrigerated container you're going to have to
dispose of it afterwards. So, you end up purchasing it. As far as how
many postmortems can be conducted at any time, you can do up to four,
but this is assuming we can get four pathologists to do those post,
postmortems.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I see. Okay.
MR. HUDSON: That's the new facility.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: The new facility, right. Okay, and a morgue is
not only for the dead, but also for the living, too. Will this new proposed
morgue also have an area, I guess, that family could, you know, be there?
MR. HUDSON: Yes, it will.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Because I know the one that we
currently have there's no space in there, yeah, for that kind of situation.
Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Molina. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Chair. Chief, the reason we're
looking for a new morgue, I know some of the reasons was described by
Member, Member Molina. But the, the current morgue is that owned by
the County or by the State?
MR. PHILLIPS: It's a State owned.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, and that's part of the hospital?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, and so, are they booting us out-MR. PHILLIPS: No.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --or we just need to grow?
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MR. PHILLIPS: They're not booting us out. It's, it's, we've just outgrown the
facility.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, and at this new facility have we
looked at more than one possible purchase or was this the only one
available? How, how do we justify the cost if we only have one that we're
looking at?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, the, the attraction to this building was that it, it's built as a
lab facility. So, it would, the renovation would be less for us. It's, it's
already got some things, some features that would be conducive to what
we need. So, it's not that we, we didn't really look around too much,
because we, we had learned that this, this particular building might be
available for sale. So, we did look at it, and, and then try and move
forward with this particular building.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I see. And, and it was mentioned by the
Captain there that this new facility would able, be able to conduct four
postmortems at one time?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes, if we had the physicians in order to do that.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
And, and as far as Medical
Examiners and Forensic Pathologists, you got to contract out, that out each
time we have a postmortem?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes, we do. We contract that.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, and would it be within the Police
Department that a Medical Examiner or Forensic Pathologist would be
staffed if we did decide to get somebody permanent? Would it come
under the police?
MR. PHILLIPS: Well, well, we haven't, we haven't made that request.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. PHILLIPS: We've typically just contracted.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Just contracted.

- 69-

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 16, 2007

MR. PHILLIPS: Down the road in the future it might be something the County
might want to look at as we grow, but at this point we haven't seen that
need. There may be ... you know, at some point we might need staffing for
say a morgue manager or someone to take care of the building and stuff
like that.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. And the Captain mentioned about if
it comes to a point where you don't have enough refrigerated space within
the building that you may have to get a refrigerated container. And, and
you said you got to dispose of the container after use?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:
What's the requirement?

And that's required what - by DOH?

MR. PHILLIPS: I'm not sure if it's required or there's just no one would have a
use for it after we use it for that purpose. So, typically we would have to
dispose of that.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, by dispose you mean you could sell it, I
mean the County could sell it?
MR. PHILLIPS: I think we just get rid of it. We don't sell it. We scrap it.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Really, because that can be used just as a
container not as a refrigerated container, you know, but ... okay.
MR. PHILLIPS: I'm not sure anybody wants it after.
COUNCILMEMBERMEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you, Chief. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Medeiros. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No, and I'm also in support of this. So, I
thank you for still continuing to move forward with it. Just by way of
information to Councilmember Medeiros asked the question about the, the
State facility. And we really are the ones that are responsible for the
morgue.
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In this case, the State accommodated, they made an accommodation to us
in a space that they already had available in close proximity to the police
station. But they actually could expand dialysis or other functions if that
facility is moved out of there. So, it would enable them to better serve the
public as well. Thank you.
CHAlR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: I'd like to know how large is the facility? Can
you describe it?
MR. HUDSON: 8,325 square feet.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: One story?
MR. PHILLIPS: It's a two-story.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Parking?
MR. PHILLIPS: It has ample parking.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Will there be room in it for anything else besides
used as a morgue?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes, there will. We have plans on possibly moving our, our
crime lab there, our current crime lab that's in the Wailuku Police Station
which will free up some space there for other, other functions; possibly
our evidence technicians. There's, there's room for a conference room
and possibly some other functions, but it is, there, there will be space
available for other things.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Well, I totally support that the County purchase
facilities rather than renting them because then we have assets that are
ours. Thank you.
CHAlR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Baisa. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. I just have one question.
We, we appropriated 200,000 last year for I guess appraisals?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes, actually we, we ended up not using any of that funding.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh, that's what I wondered.
MR. PHILLIPS: The appraisal was paid for by the owner of the building.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That's what I wondered. Okay. Thank you.
MR. PHILLIPS: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Anderson. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, no, no questions. My questions have
been asked. However, this is a proposal that we all need to support.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you.
MR. PHILLIPS: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Pretty soon we going get CSI Maui .... (laughter) . ..
Members, that's all the CIP projects for the Police Department at this time.
At this time, the Chair would like to thank Chief Phillips, Deputy Chief
Yabuta, as well as Captain Hudson for being here this morning. Thank
you very much.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Could I have just one last-CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --comment and/or question here because
I'm a little, I'm a little disturbed. You know, we're, we're projecting into
the future here. We're, we're committing ourselves to large CIP
expenditures and Lord knows we do need a police station in Kihei, and the
sooner the better. But I want to make sure that we're building it to meet
the needs out to 2030 at least. We're planning our General Plan
projections for that period.
And I do have a copy of the Public Facilities Assessment update for the
County of Maui, updated as of March 9, 2007, that they are using and
projecting our future needs. And I'm going to give a copy of it ... this is a
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final. I'm going to give a copy of it to the Chief for, for his perusal
because, you know, they, they project that by 2030 ... and I know I only
asked the Chief about officers for Kihei but, you know, it's not just
officers that run a department. And so, they do use a standard, a standard
analysis. The national standard is 2.6 police employees, that includes
officers and support personnel, per 1,000 population, established by the
International Association of Chiefs of Police.
And they're projecting for Maui County to maintain the existing level of
service that an average rate would be 2.56, is what they used in their study
to project future needs.
And of that, 1.96 was for officers per
1,000 population. And that would have left .60 per 1,000 population for
support personnel. And the bottom line of that is that, you know ... and I'll
just use officers so that we're not comparing apples and oranges. That in
2005, we needed 88 officers. In two ... 2030, it shows 140. And you, the
Chief mentioned that they were estimating 100 officers for this new
station. If you add in support personnel, you're looking at 140 ... 184
people that this new station needs to service.
So, I'm going to not put you on the spot on this now, but I'm going to
provide you with a copy of this so that you can review it. And if you have
any major disagreements with it, I'd certainly like to hear about it. I think
Long Range Planning would like to hear about it. Because our whole goal
here ... you know, I know it sounds ideal, but it's all through the
Community Plan for Kihei-Makena, and, and I think it's the goal of this
body to make sure that our infra ... , infrastructure, and public facilities,
and services, which are part of the infrastructure, meets the needs of our
growing community. And we can't do that unless we're using statistics
for projecting our growth across the board not just long-range planning,
but Police needs to use it, Parks needs to use it. We all need to use the
same basis of projection for growth so that there's some hope that we can
meet those needs in a timely manner.
So, I don't think I'm going to ask a question about it now. I'm going to
provide this to the Chief, and if, if they can get back to us, we've already
asked the question, that would be helpful. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Anderson.
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MR. PHILLIPS: You know, I would like to comment though, just, just briefly,
and, and I've seen the figures on the study and everything. But, again, you
know, when we're looking at coming before you and asking for money we
have to ask for what we real.. ., realistically think we can get. And if I'm
going to tell you I'm coming in here for a station for 180 or whatever your
figure was, we're probably looking at, you know, an unrealistic figure,
$70, $80 million that we're not going to be able to come in here and ask
for.
So, we, we have that study, yes, but we, we also have to be realistic in
what we think the County can afford and that's always a problem for us.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Chief.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair? But, but, Chief, that's not the point.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Anderson ...
MR. PHILLIPS: Well, it's a viewpoint.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Can I just respond? Because I want to get
this clear. We're in a planning stage and maybe all we can afford right
now for the next ten years is the 30 million or the 40 million that this may
end up costing right now, but, but shouldn't we be planning expansion
areas so that by 2030, you know, we could service the projected needs?
MR. PHILLIPS: I think I mentioned that already though that that is something
that we have discussed already with ...
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Chief, can I interject?
MR. PHILLIPS: Sure.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Yeah, I, I think you already had mentioned about future
growths in the future that would take care of the, the needs not only in
Kihei but the rest of Maui County in regards to having a police station up
in Makawao, probably enlarging West Maui, and other places that you
serve. Space will be available as the Chief mentioned much earlier in
regards to future expansions. But you can provide the Chief with that
information in regards to the study that you have with you.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair, the point I'm trying to make is
maybe ten acres isn't enough. Maybe we should be buying 15 acres, so
that by 2030 we have the expansion. Unless you're projecting the need for
a station in Maalaea which is, again, duplicating within one district all
these major needs. So, I'm just trying to make sure-CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --that we are doing what our Long Range
Planning Department says we need to do.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Members, at this time, the Chair would
like, again, to thank the Police Department for being here. The Chair
would like to move on with Public Works until 5 o'clock. So, at this time
the Chair will take a short break, reconvene at 12 ... 11 :45. Thank you,
Chief,-MR. PHILLIPS: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --Deputy, and Captain Hudson for being here.
meeting is in recess until 11:45. . .. (gavel) . ..
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

This

11:42 a.m.
11:46 a.m.

CHAIR PONT ANILLA: ... (gavel) . .. Thank you, Members for that short recess.
At this time, the Chair would like to recognize the Public Works and
Environmental and Management team this morning. We do have with us
Director Arakawa, Cary Yamashita, as well as Mr. Joe Krueger. Last
week Friday we completed our, our review up to 26-48 and also 29-12
which is Lanai. This morning we will take up starting with 27-04, Hauoli
Street Drainage Improvements. Director.
MR. ARAKAWA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I, I know we were supposed to be
finished last Friday, but we're starting on Engineering CIP, and we're
starting in the Kihei-Makena District. With me this morning I have our
Engineering Division Chief Cary Yamashita and Joe Krueger from our
Design Section. So, let me turn it over to Cary, or Joe, I'm sorry.
MR. KRUEGER: The Hauoli Street drainage improvement funds for, for Fiscal
Year '08 are for design to improve the channel and the drainage on Hauoli
Street in Maalaea.
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CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, I think this was brought to our
attention last week, again, by the members of the community and from the
last devastating flood they had in that area, yeah? So, I, I guess the
question comes up, you know, in my mind is there any way of speeding
this up? I understand this is designed, but then you looking at 2009 to get
the land, and then actually 2010. So, another couple of years. Who knows
when the next major flood will come, but is that as quickly as we can
move on this project? I think those people are most anxious not to have
the same situation happen again?
MR. KRUEGER: Our, our design going entail looking at the whole system
because there's a question whether the culvert under Hauoli Road is
adequate or not. The flooding that occurred the last time we believe to be
from stream maintenance on an adjacent stream, overflowed and went into
this drainage system. But we're not sure whether that is or not, but the
probability is we probably have to replace the pipe under Hauoli Street.
We're also looking at best management practice because when we have a
heavy rain we have that whole cane field topsoil going into Maalaea Bay.
So, if we're going to do an improvement we should put in maybe a
detention [sic] ...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Retention.
MR. KRUEGER: Yeah, retention. Retention, detention [sic] basin to take out a
lot of that silt before it goes into the ocean.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. KRUEGER: So, the first year we'll do a design and permitting. A project
that big will probably require an SMA permit and environmental
assessment. Then we would have to buy ... the detention [sic] basin
probably be right on the mauka side ofHauoli Street which is private land,
and then we'd have to negotiate and purchase that. Then when that's
complete we can do the improvements.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Do you think the 200,000 that you have
scheduled for the next year will be enough for land purchase?
MR. KRUEGER: I'm just guessing--
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. KRUEGER: --because it's, it's ag right now.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. KRUEGER: But if, if, if it gets into a full-blown project district, then it's
way off base.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Yeah. Yeah. Okay. Thank you.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: When was that sidewalk project done? How many
years ago?
MR. KRUEGER: I believe it's under construction right now, or they're going to
start real soon.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: They're going to start real soon.
MR. KRUEGER: They had the bid opening? Yeah, they had the bid opening and
a contract awarded.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Krueger. So, why are we
doing the sidewalk before we take care the drainage and culvert situation?
MR. KRUEGER: Well, the, the sidewalk issue was, was an ongoing thing with
the community, and it finally got...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I, I understand, Mr. Krueger.
MR. KRUEGER: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah, but that, that is a bad project compared to how
I see it with this need of taking care of the drainage. So, is there ability to
stop that sidewalk project and take care the drainage first?
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MR. KRUEGER: At, right at the drainage area itself there'll be a little gap in the
sidewalk where we plan to do ... where the culvert is, there'll be a gap in
the sidewalk.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: That's an area we shouldn't have built anyway in the
first place. Okay. Chairman, I'm done.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Chair. Department, Mr. Krueger, I
know you mentioned that part of the contributing factors of the flooding
was that it came from the other stream and ended up down at the Hauoli
Street drainage. Does the State have any contributing factors to this from
their drainage under the main highway?
MR. KRUEGER: Accordingly, they, they did not add any other crossings than
what was there prior. They did improve, I saw, I noticed they did improve
along the highway the, the ditches, the ditch system that went around the
cane field. It was the State that pointed out that water was crossing from
one stream into the drainage basin because they could see the water along
the highway. So, they noticed that it was coming from the other stream,
and the owner of that stream was notified, and he, he cleaned it up. But as
to whether they're actually contributing more runoff than prior is, is why
want to do a design to-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I see.
MR. KRUEGER: --to find out what, what's really happening and where's the
water coming from.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Does the State system that runs along the
highway discharge into the ocean?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, there's no retention basin that they dump
into?
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MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, and does this have a direct link to the
Hauoli Street drainage? I mean does it end up down there?
MR. KRUEGER: I believe so.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, it's a contributing factor then as far as
the amount of water going into that drainage system from the State?
MR. KRUEGER: Well, actually part of it comes off the road, but most of it
comes off from the other side of the road. All they're doing is passing it
under it, and then letting it go to where it was before. So, it's a matter of
opinion I would say.
COUNCILMEMBERMEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Krueger. Thank you,
Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Medeiros. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Mr. Krueger, many of the people down
there who live down there and have seen what the State did in '03, they're
pretty certain that the State's, the waterway that they constructed along the
highway actually redirects some of the cane field flow into the ditch that
didn't previously go there. And that's what causes the flooding when you
have excessive rain because they're now directing more rain flow into this
ditch that goes under Hauoli Street than the culvert was designed to
accept.
So, isn't there some way that ... 1 mean when the State does some kind ofa
design like that, don't they coordinate with you guys to see what the end
result will be where, where the, the flow ends up?
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MR. KRUEGER: They do a drainage report, and they have to have a grading
permit. I don't know if this project required an SMA or not, but this is the
one, you know, the reason why I want to do a design instead of just
replacing the culvert or increasing the size of the culvert. I want to do a
design study to find out where all the water is coming from and how much
water there is exactly, and we'd design the culvert accordingly.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But did you check the State's drainage
report to see how many CFCs they increased through this culvert?
MR. KRUEGER: Personally, no, I did not.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Could you check on that for us?
MR. KRUEGER: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
Thanks. Because I think if they've
increased the CFCs, they need to be responsible for some of the upgrades
on this culvert. Don't you think that's fair?
MR. KRUEGER: I'm not sure.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Anderson. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman. Mr. Krueger, so do you ... is it
actually the culvert is undersized or it's more that the channel had eroded?
MR. KRUEGER: That's, that's what I want to find out by doing that design
study because, you know, when it first flooded we said, wow, something,
something is happening, you know. And then, and then the people from
the State ... we went to the State Highways, they said, yeah, the water was
coming from the other stream. So, we went to the landowner and the
landowner, and the landowner says, oh, yeah, I, you know, it is full of
rocks now. So, he went and cleaned it out. But we haven't had a
rainstorm since then that flooded it.
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So, that last flood, you know, was the last one that we looked into.
But ... (end aftape 3A} ... drain study and find out exactly where the water is
coming from and how much there is I can size the culvert accordingly.
And while I'm doing this proj ect I'd like to do a detention [sic] basin to
take out some of the silt.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. So, after you get your, your, your study
then in FY '010 that you show $1 million, that just might be a talking
point?
MR. KRUEGER: Oh, yeah, I'll know better. .. after the design is completed I'll
know more about the cost, the actual cost. This is just a guess.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. I'm done, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Mateo. Mr. Krueger, when you
consider purchasing land for that retention basin also consider probably
purchasing some land for parking for the beachgoers. Thank you.
Members, moving on 27-18, Kihei-Makena District Road Resurfacing.
Director.
MR. YAMASHITA: Okay. This project calls for district resurfacing in the
Kihei-Makena District. We have for Fiscal Year '08, Kenolio Road, from
Koki Street to Kuilima Street as the top priority for this funding.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, if that's what you identified then I
agree. You know better. Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
Mr. Yamashita.

Thank you, Chair.

CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Sure.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: You know those monies for the district road
resurfacing for. .. when it comes to traffic calming devices you folks don't
tap into this fund typically. Is there another fund you folks tap into? And,
and the reason I ask that is because we got a call, couple of calls from
constituents out in the Maui Meadows areas about the, a request for a
possible speed table because of I guess several incidents of excessive
speeding in the area. And I believe through our office we had gotten a
response from your Department with regards to a traffic count. Can you
give me an update, I guess ... well, first of all, can you tap into district
resurfacing monies for that, or is that another separate fund, or we have to
create a separate ...
MR. YAMASHITA: No, we don't. We have the Countywide speed hump
improvements ... well, oh, yeah Countywide for, for traffic calming for,
you know, just the speed hump in ... , installations. You folks have in the
past proviso'd the Countywide safety improvements projects to include
specific areas or locations for speed tables. And that's another way that
we have dealt with, you know, these types of requests.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, and I guess maybe at a later time if you
could give me an update on that, I guess that request that had come
through our office for a possible speed table for the Maui Meadows area.
MR. YAMASHIT A: Yes, we will.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I, I can get, get that from you at a later point.
MR. YAMASHIT A: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Molina. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Chair. I, I just going to yield to
the Kihei-Makena District Representative, Member Anderson. Thank
you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Ditto.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Anderson.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. Mr. Yamashita, I didn't
catch the road, Kenolio Road from where to where?
MR. YAMASHIT A: Koki Street to Kuilima Street.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: We're on 27-18, right?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Yes.
MR. YAMASHIT A: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, then I see you're also intending to
improve Kenolio, actually in '09 from Uwapo to Kaonoulu. So, is this
portion ... back on 27-18, is this portion of Kenolio Road going, going to
be considered part of the north-south collector road?
MR. Y AMASHIT A: That section from Uwapo Road that's the north-south
collector section.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But not this section?
MR. YAMASHITA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
lanes?

And so, this section is going to be four

MR. YAMASHIT A: No, it's not. It's, it's a two lane system.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: It's, and it's going to stay two lanes?
MR. YAMASHIT A: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Anderson. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, no questions.
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CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Members, moving on ... oh, before we
move on, the Chair noting the time it's noon right now. Members, are you
ready for lunch? I think you are. At this time, the Chair would call for
our lunch break, and we'll reconvene this meeting at 1:30. This meeting is
in recess. . .. (gavel) . ..
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

12:03 p.m.
1:34 p.m.

CHAIR PONT ANILLA:
.. (gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee
meeting is now reconvened. Thank you, Members, for that lunch break.
When we left off, we left off with 27-04, Hauoli Street Drainage
Improvements. Members, we're going to go to 27-18, Kihei-Makena
District Road Resurfacing.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: We did that.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: We did that?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay. Fine. We'll go to 27-21, Liloa-Piikea
Avenue Roundabout. Member Victorino ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: If I could just ask one question on the road
resurfacing -CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --before we move on?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'm getting a lot of calls in my office from
people who live in neighborhoods where there's heavy construction going
on. And they're complaining that the roads are being destroyed by these
heavy construction trucks. And how do we assess them for that damage
instead of having our taxpayers pay for it?
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MR. YAMASHIT A: Yes, we, we share the same concerns. And currently there's
nothing for us to im ... , impose on the developers as far as getting back or,
or assessing the contractors costs for, you know, potentially accelerating
the damages to our, our roadway system. And, yeah, on the handout that I
provided last week I, I did mention that as one of the problems and that
possibly providing some legislation to assess the contractors some kind of
a fee or, or restrict them to the uses of the roadway system that are, that
are built or, yeah, that are, that are built to handle these heavy types of
equipment.
Basically, the roadway system that's classified as a minor street is a real
thin section. It's two-inch AC on six inches of base. And therefore when
you continually run these semi-trailers over them they'll, they're not built
for this type, heavy type of equipment. And ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, and, you know, I, I thought there
were restrictions on the, on the roads that these heavy ton, ton trucks can
go on. There is none?
MR. YAMASHITA: No, we do have it, well, we do have weight restrictions on a
couple of road sections like on Front Street and Waiko Road, but those
weren't implemented for the wear and tear of the roadway. It was mainly
for, I guess, the local traffic or, or local residents and merchants had, I
guess, petitioned to have those larger size trucks and vehicles removed
from those sections of roadway.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Essentially using a residential roadway as a
thoroughfare for construction?
MR. YAMASHIT A: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, maybe we could look at alternatives for
other roads to restrict that because ... and, and you're, you're probably
aware of certain sections where this is going on or are you not?
MR. YAMASHIT A: Yes, we are.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, would it be possible for your engineers
to go out and assess a roadway that is being impacted right now by
construction and, and then look at what it would take to repair the road
after they're done with construction to the pre-existing condition? And
that would give us kind of a baseline idea of what it would take to assess
these folks for the damages that they caused, and then perhaps you guys
could provide us with some legislation since you're the experts in that area
so that we can deal with this.
MR. ARAKAWA: Yeah, actually, Councilmember Anderson, that's, that's an
excellent idea. If you wouldn't mind you could write a letter to the
Council Chair asking that the matter be referred to the Public Works and
Facilities Committee, and then we can provide the committee with
additional perhaps suggestions as to what can be done.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That would be great. And I think you guys
are the appropriate people to draft the legislation.
MR. ARAKAWA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. We'll do that. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Anderson. Members, just for your
information we, we touched base on that last week in regards to the weight
limit on the vehicles on some of these streets. Yeah, we note that in a lot
of areas in Maui County because of the heavy loads on the trucks, it has
caused some indentation on the roadway. So, we look forward for a
legislation in regards to that. Thank you, Member Anderson. Member
Victorino, questions on the Piikea-Liloa roundabout?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, I guess, you know, we've heard
testimony both ways, and I'm not really sold on the idea but, again, I
guess that's one of those challenges that we face when we start something
that there's, it seems like the public's divided, yeah, on this. I've heard
people, when seen in the paper like you, those who say no and those who
say yeah and you know. Do you think ... I guess my question is, is, would
this be the kind of place that you truly would think would do a roundabout
just to see the feasibility, how it works, and, and maybe how it doesn't
work? Is this the kind of place you want to start that?
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I mean, you know, I hate to have anybody be the test case no matter what
part of the island. But I guess to solve the, the question is to put it out
there. I, I know what roundabouts do in Oahu. I've been down to Salt
Lake and all that, and I've seen the impact of roundabouts. And some
have been good and some not good. So, is this a good place to start? Do
you think it's a good place, Joe?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. If you think it's a good place, then I
say go for it. Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Victorino. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chairman. Let me first start, if, if I
recall several years ago some of my fellow colleagues from prior terms
can remember when there was a big issue about the kids walking in that
area and cars speeding, and maybe Mr. Director as well. We put in, we
implemented the four-way stop there. Since this four-way stop has been
put in there has it alleviated a lot of the concerns from the community in
terms of speeding issues, and it's provided some type of traffic calming in
the area? In other words, has it worked?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
MR. KRUEGER: The main reason it's working with the four-way stop is because
traffic is very light on that road.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Right. Right.
MR. KRUEGER: There's a, there's a peak hour where, where traffic coming out
of the shopping center going to Piilani Highway is pretty heavy, but
generally, the four-way stop is working because traffic is light on that, on
that intersection.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. So, if the four-way stop is working, then
who's, what element in the community has been driving to get the
roundabout there? Has it been the association to use this as an
experimental site, I guess?
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MR. KRUEGER: Yes, well, they wanted, all on South Kihei Road they wanted.
You know, some are, are, very convinced that it will work everywhere.
And I, I believe the majority wants at least to try one.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh. Director Arakawa, I don't know if,
you looked like you wanted to say, add something to that.
MR. ARAKAWA: Well, maybe just to add. Several years ago, you might recall
we had originally wanted to do a temporary-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Right.
MR. ARAKAWA: --roundabout more as a, as a trial measure to see what kind of
community acceptance there would be for that traffic control measure.
However, in doing the design, you know, the cost just kept on escalating
as far as what it would take to implement that. It came out to, I think the
latest figures were, like, over $1 million just to do a temporary
roundabout. So, at that price tag we really couldn't justify doing
something on a temporary basis.
So, we decided to go forward with this permanent roundabout. And we
believe it's a good intersection to try but, but, again, as Mr. Krueger
mentioned, we don't see the roundabout as the magic pill for all traffic ills.
It's, it's a tool in the toolbox and when used in an appropriate situation it,
it can work. And I think it can work here. So, that's why we're, we're
proposing to, to put it in this particular location.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
Okay, and other sites that you
considered ... because I, I ask that because it seems like the four-way stop
is working. Were there other sites that you folks looked at to try it out on?
MR. ARAKAWA: There is actually a proposal, mainly driven by the association,
to put in a roundabout at Kanani and South Kihei Road. That's still being
evaluated at this juncture.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
MR. ARAKAWA: And, of course, the KCA had also wanted to put in some
roundabouts along South Kihei Road near the central business district, but
one of the issues with roundabouts is, you know, it's going to be a space
issue and a reconstruction issue because, you know, all of the approaches
are, basically it's geometrically a square, a square area. And, of course,
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you now have to change it to a round type of configuration. So, there's a
lot of reconstruction involved if you're retrofitting a roundabout into an
existing intersection.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. So, this site as well as the other sites
you've considered there's no land acquisition at this point involved, yeah?
MR. ARAKAWA: For Piikea-Liloa there is no land acquisition.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
MR. ARAKAWA: But the others, well, I know the ones in Central Kihei would
involve land acquisition.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, and if it's something that we, we go for
then there's going to be, I would presume, like, some type of public
education endeavor since a lot of folks here have never experienced it,
yeah?
MR. ARAKAWA: Yes, I would imagine we'd have to do something like that,
but it's going to take a while basically getting used to their, their. .. I
believe the folks in Honolulu did do, like, an educational, like, CD for,
you know, people who wanted to actually take a look at how to use it.
We, we'd probably have to do something similar here as well.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Molina. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Chair. I'm going to yield to my
colleague from South Maui, and then I'll ask my questions after she has
had input.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Okay. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: I have concern about the roundabout, and I think a
lot of that is lingering because I think in my mind I'm still mixing up a
traffic circle and a roundabout. Are you going to build one of those
roundabouts that I saw a video that Don Couch was showing where they
have kind of overpasses and all kinds of fancy configurations, or is this
just you get in and you keep going right?
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MR. KRUEGER: Correct. It's, it's a little better than a four-way stop. Instead of
a stop sign there'll be a yield sign, and it will only make a right turn. The
crosswalk won't be in front of you. It will be behind the, the first car. So,
there's no crosswalk in front of you if you are the first car. So, you can
either slow down and wait for traffic to open up and make your right, or
you can just go ahead if there isn't any traffic within the roundabout
because it's a yield sign. You don't have to stop. And you can go up to
30 miles an hour. So, the speed on most, most of our roads are 30 miles
an hour. So during light traffic you don't have to stop. You know, you
just have to do a right and then go circular and then make another right to
get off.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: I think what kind of worries me is that, you know,
we have yield intersections now, and lots of people don't know how to use
those. And so, if they can't do a yield thing how are they going to do it in
a roundabout? I mean I think, I think the big feature of this will be a
terrific public education program. Thanks.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Baisa. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. Well, I guess I'm going
to start off with the, the, the big hard question. You know, Mr. Krueger,
we were at the walkable communities workshop in Kihei last week, and
we saw a very attractive roundabout that was in Washington State. I think
they even had brick, brick laid into the street. But, anyway, it was
essentially a roundabout the size of what we're proposing here and, and
we were told it cost $80,000.
Now, granted that was some, probably some years ago, but here we are
talking about something pretty similar and, and it's three million. Can you
give us a justification for the three million?
MR. KRUEGER: That's going be hard, but ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, try your best.
MR. KRUEGER: Actually, I estimated two-and-a-half million for construction,
the other half million for, for design and construction management. I
figured since the temporary one was over a million and the permanent one
is going to be over two million, and, and the consultant sort of verified
that.
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Piikea coming down from Piilani is four lanes. We're going to have to
make that one lane. So, we'll probably start at the traffic signal coming
out of Safeway and put a transition in from, from a two to a one lane, and
then the other direction from one to two lane.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Wait a minute. Coming onto Piikea from
the shopping center and going towards South Kihei Road, you're saying
that you're going to take that four lane and make it two lane? You're
going to immediately or narrow-MR. KRUEGER: No.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --it as it gets towards Piikea?
MR. KRUEGER: It'll be a long transition-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay.
MR. KRUEGER: --and it'll be, like, from the traffic signal at the Safeway
driveway, which is halfway up, a little below that all the way down to that
Liloa intersection. So, there'll be a gradual transition from two to one
lane, and then they can make their right turn.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And that shouldn't be a problem because
everyone goes into one lane anyway. I mean mostly.
MR. KRUEGER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Did you, do you have any kind of
preliminary designs that you can show us a graphic?
MR. KRUEGER: I have a design of the, see, I have a design that I can show you
of the temporary one. Can you see that?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah.
MR. KRUEGER: Okay. This is going towards Piilani Highway and this is going
makai. So, basically you have, you have a four-way intersection with a
roundabout in the middle.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Mr. Krueger, could you hang on a second.
Chair, could we get staff to assist him so he can have someone hold that
up, so he can point at it? Because I think this is important, Mr. Krueger,
because people need to understand what we're attempting to do here, and
a picture is worth a thousand words. Thank you, Cary.
MR. KRUEGER: So, all this would, would have to be reconstructed because
we're going from two lanes to one lane, and then one lane to two lanes.
So, this, this reconstruction is very expensive. But this is how the, the
roundabout will work. Pedestrians will cross behind the lead car.
Pedestrians only need to look in one direction as they cross and stop
midway. There's an island in the middle. The lead car does not have to
worry about pedestrians because the crosswalk is behind the lead car. As
the lead car comes in he has to yield to traffic in the roundabout. And if
no traffic, then he doesn't have to stop. He can just continue and make a
right turn depending in which road direction he wants to go.
Now, there is an inner circle that you can't go over, but there's a pad on
the outer circle of the turnaround, the circular. This, this will be, like, a
two-inch lip on it. And the purpose of that is for big trucks, like, fire
trucks that they can go over at a faster speed.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And what about delivery trucks because
that Liloa Street, that gets a lot of delivery truck traffic for all of the
businesses at the center?
MR. KRUEGER: That two-inch lip will be discouraging for a delivery truck to
go over at a faster rate, a fast rate of speed.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But they can still use it?
MR. KRUEGER: They can use it. Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I mean that's the whole point of this is, is ...
MR. KRUEGER: Big trucks can, yeah, they can negotiate the turn.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so, the students that are coming from
south to north, well, at least from the south, I don't know how many go
down, most of what I see are students coming from the left-hand side, and
then going over to the shopping center.
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So, they will only have to go around, make the turn up to Piikea, walk
around that curb, and then stand at that crosswalk, and go across the street
and there they are. One crosswalk, not two, is that correct?
MR. KRUEGER: Correct. The problem we have with pedestrians, I noticed at
that temporary roundabout they had at Salt Lake is they like to cross it,
they don't like to walk, come around and walk. They like to just walk
straight across. That's why to discourage that we put a, a little hedge
along here so that it directs them to the crosswalk.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And in this $3 million do you have funding
set aside for really nice crosswalks like, maybe, you know, we, we go to
these conferences and see all this new stuff where they, they, they lay
actually infused colored plastic into the road so that the crosswalk is very
evident and some even imbed lights.
MR. KRUEGER: We could do that. I mean, you know, it'll look nice.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, you know, my concern is safety for
these kids because it's a whole retraining program that we've got to put
people through. And so, whatever we can do to encourage them to go to
that crosswalk and not chance 'em across the circle I think is money well
spent. Because, you know, frankly I think the situation we have now is
more hazardous because you got to look at all four ways to see if someone
is coming, because people don't necessarily use, cross the intersection in
any, any kind of sequence.
So, you just don't know who's going to take off next. And if they're not
looking in your direction, it could be hazardous. So, you know, I'm
looking forward to this. I'm, I'm just, again, appalled at the cost.
MR. KRUEGER: Well, we will need to do an environmental assessment and get
an SMA permit for the permanent which we didn't need for the temporary.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, and the environmental assessment
will ferret out all this stuff even though ... I don't think safety of what
you're designing is part of their analysis, but ... and then while you have
this up ... Cary, thank you for doing that, why, this is the design for the
temporary. So, what is an extra million-and-a-half going to give us that
we don't have on this drawing?
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MR. KRUEGER: Well, what we don't have is the new curb and gutters coming
along the transition here. What we have is a temporary delineation to, to
make the one lane. And the permanent one is a little wide, is a little bigger
than this. So, it's, it's a little bigger and, and there's more permanent
work, reconstruction work to be done.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Do you have to move any lines, or pipes, or
anything like that?
MR. KRUEGER: There are some underground utilities that we're, we're looking
at now. There's a possibility that the waterline may have to be relocated.
There's, there's three lines there, two potable and one reuse.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
So, as the traffic increases in this
intersection the idea is that this will be able to handle a greater volume-MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --than the four-way stop?
MR. KRUEGER: Correct. Roundabouts can carry, carry more volume than a
four-way stop. In fact, a single-lane roundabout can probably go up to
1,200 cars per hour. We designed an intersection for the peak traffic,
during the peak hour for the north-south collector road that might be,
might be 1,200. South Kihei Road now is, like, 2,000 cars per hour during
the peak hour which would overburden this roundabout. But during nonpeak hours it would work fine.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so, in your projections for the northsouth collector road what, what are you projecting the peak hour traffic
flow to be?
MR. KRUEGER: We haven't finalized that yet. We're still doing an
environmental assessment, but I'm thinking it will be in that range.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: 1,200?
MR. KRUEGER: Uh-huh.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Because right now on Piilani we
were just recently told by DOT that the maximum capacity, this is the term
that was used, is 1,700 vehicles per hour. And I know that we exceed that
at peak rates in many places, I mean at peak times at many places already.
So ... you know, I'm just going to, Mr. Chair, if you will indulge me I'm
just going to give my pitch right now that we need to have an additional
four lanes in this corridor right now being planned right ... (end of tape 3B)
... with you last week about this, Mr. Krueger, and you said that Public
Works has two ... four lanes planned mauka of Piilani on the drawing
board, is that correct?
MR. KRUEGER: Two lanes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Two lanes, two lanes.
MR. KRUEGER: Right. Right. To maintain the two lanes on the north-south
collector road and the two lanes on the South Kihei Road we're
recommending putting a two-lane mauka ofPiilani Highway.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But DOT says we need 12 lanes and that we
need an additional four lanes because we took two off South Kihei and
two off the north, the north-south collector.
MR. KRUEGER: That's why we're doing, before we do any permanent lane
improvements we're doing a long-range study to get to know what is
really needed out there for the future.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so, on this roundabout do you know for
certain what the configuration for the north-south collector road will be on
either side of it, the permanent configuration?
MR. KRUEGER: For the permanent roundabout, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, it's going to, it's going to be four lanes
or two lanes on either side of the roundabout?
MR. KRUEGER: Two lanes. The intersection will have two lanes and eight,
two, four, six, eight total lanes. Each road will have, each road will be two
lanes except that one going to, to Piikea will go from one- to two-lane as
you, as you get to that intersection.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Well, I think we need to, when I say
two lanes I mean one lane going this way and one lane going that way,
that's two lanes.
MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. So, but my, I, I don't know if you
understood my question. I'm trying to get a verification that the northsouth collector road is going to maintain the two-lane configuration on
either side of the roundabout.
MR. KRUEGER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
Mr. Krueger.

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you very much,

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Anderson. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman. This, this is really an expensive
experiment, yeah. The Department, you're, you're confident enough in, in
knowing that this project will be done, will be able to be done in this
Fiscal Year '08?
MR. KRUEGER: No.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: So, how, how long is this project scheduled for?
MR. KRUEGER: I'm going to try and get it done, you know, during that, during,
during the, the period that the funds are available which is a year-and-ahalf.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay, and, and during this year-and-a-half then
would there be additional costs in alleviating whatever traffic tie-ups that,
that result from this intersection being snarled?
MR. KRUEGER: You mean during construction?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yeah.
MR. KRUEGER: Wait. Wait. During that year-and-a-half it will be in design,
and the, and the intersection is already at a four-way stop which IS
functioning pretty well right now because of the low traffic volume.
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: So, there's no additional costs? It will be, it will
take care of itself?
MR. KRUEGER: Yeah, during that, during that year-and-a-half.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay, and then the Department's, I guess, down
the road then this is the first, this is the first of, of other roundabouts to
come?
MR. KRUEGER: If it works.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. Well, that's what I mean. This is an
awfully expensive experiment if it works. Three million dollars if it works
bothers me.
MR. KRUEGER: Here's another point to consider. The temporary roundabout if
it would have cost $1 million, would have been all County funds. If it's a
permanent roundabout, we only pay $500,000 because with Federal aid we
can get $2 million.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Or we leave the four traffic signs, and it costs us
nothing. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Mateo. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Chair. Yeah. Now, what, what
drove the initiation to have a roundabout at that intersection ... pedestrian
crossings?
MR. KRUEGER: We've been wanting to do a roundabout somewhere in Kihei-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MR. KRUEGER: --for a while now. The problem we saw with Kihei Road is the
traffic volume is too high. The good thing about this road is, is there's a
lot of room. You know, we didn't have to do any land acquisition. The,
the right-of-way is already there. It's just a matter of using it.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I see. So, if, if the roundabout that we're
testing is supposed to accommodate a certain volume of traffic, what
happens if that traffic exceeds what you expect there? Does that slow
traffic down even more?
MR. KRUEGER: If the traffic exceeds the, the volume predicted, then there'll be
backing up, the vehicles would start queuing behind the roundabout.
There are two alternatives to, to alleviate that. One is to make the
roundabout, enhance it. You know, you can do a little more than just a
single lane roundabout. You can make it maybe two-lane or, or close to
that, or you can go to the next intersection solution which is a traffic signal
which will hold a higher volume of traffic.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And so, in your first option if it exceeds
what the roundabout was designed for, it exceeds the volume, you said
you can do some enhancement. Is that costly enhancement? I mean do
we have to, like, make it wider and bigger?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes. It would cost. ..
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And that costs a lot of money to do that.
MR. KRUEGER: Yes, that would cost about the same as the traffic signal.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. KRUEGER: So, that's why most people when they, instead of enhancing
the roundabout they just go ahead and put in a traffic signal.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: My other question is when you were holding
up the preliminary design where a vehicle stops in order to merge in the
roundabout circle traffic, how far is it from that stop line or, or where the
vehicle would stop to the pedestrian walk behind that first vehicle? Right,
he has to stop some place, right, so it can merge into traffic, right?
MR. KRUEGER: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So ...
MR. KRUEGER: He yields, he can yield anytime as he approaches ... normally if
you can see, if you see traffic in the roundabout, you'll slow down--
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. KRUEGER: --and try to time it so that there's an opening when you make
your turn into it.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. But there's a possibility that there's
so much traffic in there you have to stop-MR. KRUEGER: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --in order to, to merge.
MR. KRUEGER: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, from where that vehicle stops to that
pedestrian walk what's the distance? And the reason I'm asking that is if,
if it, there's, they're, they're crossing behind the first vehicle, right?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. What if the vehicle is a truck tractor?
Is it going to be beyond that pedestrian walk?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes, it's a possibility.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:
truck tractor is there--

So, so then they cannot cross while that

MR. KRUEGER: Right. They, they would stay-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --with the trailer? Right.
MR. KRUEGER: --they would stay in the median.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So, why, why wouldn't we consider a
four, traffic lights which would be a least or less expensive option? Is, is
it just because we want to see a roundabout or test a roundabout?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: That's the reason for it?
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MR. KRUEGER: If it works, I mean, we can utilize it more-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. Right.
MR. KRUEGER: --in all of the other places.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And, and what drives the, the saying if it
works, if it works at that particular intersection and not if a roundabout
works, right? Because we, we know roundabouts work or don't work by
looking at other jurisdictions. We're saying if it works at that particular
intersection.
MR. KRUEGER: If it works at this intersection-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. KRUEGER: --it will work at most other-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Intersections.
MR. KRUEGER: --intersections because of the high pedestrian volume at this
intersection.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MR. KRUEGER: We know there's a lot of pedestrians. So, if it works here, it
will work most other places because that's, that's a weakest part of a
roundabout is that, to, to my, my point anyway it is the pedestrians.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh. So, if we retrofit roundabouts in
places already established as intersections we're looking at this kind of
cost pretty much so if we put it at other intersections?
MR. KRUEGER: Not necessarily. If, if you put a roundabout in a, in a minor
street intersection ... these are two collector roads, by the way.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. KRUEGER: Okay. If you put it at a minor street intersection where traffic,
the, the speed is only 20 miles an hour you can to go a smaller circle, and
you can fit it in on a minor road. But at two major collectors like this ...
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. Yeah, I, I can understand that part,
but I'm, I'm just trying to understand the reason that this particular
intersection is being identified as, you know, needing this roundabout.
MR. ARAKAWA: I think, Councilmember Medeiros, the reason why this
incident came about was primarily by community requests. And basically
that's what it was. And then we evaluated the intersection, looked at the
traffic characteristics, and we feel that it will work. It may not work at all
intersections, but we're willing to try it here and see how the community
accepts it. If they like it, we may look at other intersections for
implementation in the future. But we have to try it first and see how it is.
We've looked at all the documents and it seems like this is a good fit for a
roundabout. So, that's why we have the proposal before the Council.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And, and we're convinced with this design
that it will be better and safer for pedestrians?
MR. ARAKAWA: It, it should be able to work because of the relatively low
traffic volumes and the fact that you have this splitter island. So,
basically, the cars basically and the pedestrians basically look one way.
And that way it should help with the, you know, the safety aspects of, you
know, any kind of crossing that occurs there.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, and my last question is, are the
pedestrian crossings going to be elevated or just flat pedestrian crossings?
MR. KRUEGER: They'll be, they'll be flat. They'll be accessible.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:
Chair.

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you,

CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Medeiros. A couple questions. In,
in regards to the existing traffic signals would that help the roundabout in
regards to controlling the number of vehicles either coming down, going
up, or crossing north-south collector road?
MR. KRUEGER: It's a definitely plus, yeah, because it controls the volume
coming from Piilani Highway.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: And do you see any problems in regards to congestion,
people on Piilani trying to do a right on that road that comes down, and
people on South Kihei Road trying to coming up, coming up the hill? In
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other words, traffic conges ... , congestion of Piilani as well as South Kihei
Road?
MR. KRUEGER: There's, there's, there's a light at Piikea and a light right below
that now, and there are two traffic signals. I noticed during peak hours
there's some queuing on Piilani Highway, but there is that storage lane
coming off of the highway. But it won't, it shouldn't affect the
roundabout because the two traffic signals help control the traffic body.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Anderson ... uh ... Johnson, you
have any questions? We're talking about roundabouts.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No. No, and actually because the Kihei
Community Association, I had an opportunity to visit with one of the
engineers who's very supportive of this, and he shares the same opinion
that he believes that this will not be a safety issue because he believes that
it's not typical of, like a rotary or other things that people are looking at.
So, the other thing that was, I guess, of concern was with the proximity to
the school. So, I think that, you know, if, it may take a little bit of getting
used to, and if, if I'm not mistaken, what you're going to do is you will
have people available when this is actually installed, and public safety
individuals will be going out there and monitoring, is that true?
MR. KRUEGER: Yeah, we plan to have it evaluated when it first opens up, but it
might be a good idea to have an officer or some traffic-control person
there to help the pedestrians if they need it, then if. ..
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and, and I think it's, it's more from an
educational perspective because just like when we do anything new and
maybe even to go out and do a presentation at the school nearby I think
that, that's what I've heard that it's been talked about.
MR. ARAKAWA: Yes, we'll have to do some sort of educational component to
this.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. I, I really appreciate it because as you
say we were going to, I think it was put in a temporary thing but, you
know, that was talked about initially. But to me I just think that if you're
going to do it and really test it this is probably the better route to go. So,
thank you very much. And I hope that it does work because even at some
of our other intersections which are controlled by lights we do have
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pedestrian fatalities. You know, so, I'm, I'm hoping that with the slowing
of the traffic, too, this will also prevent it. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Okay. Member, Member Hokama, you
had questions in regards to 27-21 the Liloa-Piikea Avenue roundabout?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Members ...
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Question, Chair. Question.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Oh, Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, actually more of a request from Staff.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Ifwe could get, get comments from the Police
Department in terms of the number of accidents or incidents that have
occurred since the four-way stop has been put in. I'd like to get comments
from the Department as well.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, thank you, Chair. I, I had two more
questions, or, or one, one comment and then a question. At the walkable
communities workshop last week I had a chance to talk to Captain Charles
Hirata, and he has a sister who lives on Oahu, and I'm sorry if I, I can't
remember, I don't think it was Salt Lake, Pearl City maybe. Anyway, an
area where they have installed a roundabout and there's a lot of children,
small, small children walking to and from school. And he said that it's his
experience that the roadway is safer now with the roundabout for the kids
than it was before because you don't have to look four different ways and
anticipate who might be going. So, that's encouraging if Captain Hirata
endorses it.
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But, you know, kids are going to have to look both ways before they cross
the street because they're going to be crossing two lanes of cars going into
the circle and cars coming out of the circle. So, it's not just looking one
way and dashing across.
MR. KRUEGER: They don't have to cross the both lanes at, all at once. That's
why we put that median in so they only have to cross one lane, look one
direction, cross that one lane, then they can wait, and then look the other
direction before they cross that second lane.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, that's good. It's kind of hard to see a
median but ...
MR. KRUEGER: Yeah, there's a median in there for-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And, and it's-MR. KRUEGER: --specifically for that.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --and it's fairly wide enough that it's safe?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Great. And then just one final question. If
we were to put in a four-way traffic light at this intersection what would
that cost?
MR. KRUEGER: Probably $2 million. We're doing, we're doing one at Kam
and Lono. There's an existing light there. We have to upgrade it. And
that, the preliminary cost was, I think it was $2 million. Wasn't it? Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And that is, I mean could we still get
Federal funds if we did a light instead of a roundabout?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes, because the volume increases after time-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right.
MR. KRUEGER: --and then we're upgrading the road.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so, you, you already have a
commitment. Is this on the STIP or, I mean, how did you get this Federal
money?
MR. KRUEGER: The, the new STIP is in the process, the next four years from
'08 to 2013. And actually the public hearings is starting on Maui the, the
week of May 21st. They'll, they'll have announcements in the newspaper.
They're planning it now, but it's, it's in May, and they'll have public
hearings on, on all islands, and then they'll establish the STIP. I've
requested to program in on this, this year, but it's, it's not finalized yet.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, you don't have any guarantee that we're
going to get this two million?
MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Do you have any encouraging words?
MR. KRUEGER: Well, it has a good chance because it's, it's something new and
unique for, for Federal aid. They might do it just as an initiation project
on ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, and the reason I bring this up,
Mr. Krueger, is last October when we had Brennon Morioka here who was
Deputy Director of Highways, DOT, he told us that there would be no
more Federal dollars coming to the South Maui corridor until we
identified four more regional lanes, actually identified them. So, that
doesn't bother you in regards to this funding?
MR. KRUEGER: This is more like an intersection improvement. The other road
improvements, the north-south, South Kihei Road that's, that's like a
regional road improvement.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
roadway improvements?

And so, that's what he meant regional

MR. KRUEGER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay.
MR. KRUEGER: This is an intersection improvement, yeah, like putting in a
traffic signal or something. This would be all right.

- 105 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 16, 2007

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, like he said, you know, the four lanes
on Piilani are just a re-striping. They're substandard. And so, and, and he
made it clear that we have to bring that highway up to Federal standards
eventually, but that we will not get any Federal money to do that until we
have those four more lanes identified.
MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, we might as well use the Federal money
where we can. Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Here's your four lanes, 27-24, North-South
Collector Road.
MR. KRUEGER: These are funds for land acquisition.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Victorino, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You just said this is for land acquisition?
MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, okay, because it said incremental road
improvements along the north-south. I, I didn't see that in the description
here. So, am I reading the wrong place?
MR. KRUEGER: Under the actual expenditure column, graph there on the
bottom, under Fiscal Year 2008.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay. I'm reading the description,
and ...
MR. KRUEGER: These, the roads are in design right now.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. KRUEGER: We're going through the environmental process, so.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And this is just two lanes?
MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:
Mr. Chair.

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you,

CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Hokama, Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, just one quick question. How much
more land do we need for this, or are we going to acquire for this
particular phase?
MR. KRUEGER: We're doing two phases right now. There's like three parcels
we have to, we haven't finished our, our land acquisition yet.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So, so-MR. KRUEGER: Right above Kalama Park.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --so, with this request, the 500,000, this is to
acquire the three parcels?
MR. KRUEGER: We're trying.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I would yield for questions after the South
Maui Representative.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, I guess I got to ask questions now.
Of the prior appropriation, Mr. Krueger, how much has been expended?
You have $4 million.
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MR. KRUEGER: We lapsed the construction funding. The primary reason was
the community didn't want, did not want a possibility of it going to four
lanes. Because we weren't constructing four lanes, but we had it without
any curb and gutter to restrict it to two lanes, and the community want it
restricted by putting in curb and gutter. So ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
include a sidewalk?

And curb and gutter, would that also

MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay.
MR. KRUEGER: We're putting in curb and gutter, and a sidewalk, and a bike
path on the other side of the road. Full improvements. We only had
planned to do, do two lanes and paved shoulders, you know, to get the
project on it's way, but we had to lapse our construction funding.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so, the, the 600 in design that is
currently being used right now for design and an environmental
assessment?
MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And is there any chance we can pump some
of this construction money up to 2009 instead of waiting a whole another
year to start-MR. KRUEGER: If the-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --three years?
MR. KRUEGER: --we'll be waiting on the long-range plans, the long-range
study, traffic study to show the two lanes are going to go above Piilani
Highway and to justify our improvements.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, you need to get the Long-Range
Transportation Plan done before you can go forward-MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --with the north-south?
MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And that is, and when you say long-range
you mean the State Long-Range Plan-MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --not just the County?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so, they're not going to finalize until
after 2009-MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --that plan?
MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, by then we should know where, I mean
I think we need to know right now today where those extra four lanes are
going. If you guys are only looking at two lanes mauka, we're missing
two lanes.
MR. KRUEGER: May, may, we may not. We may only need two more lanes.
But that, that's part of the long-range study. If we need four, then we'll
have to look for four.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, all I'm telling you is what we were
told by State DOT and what the fed ... , the Federal Highways
Administration is telling them. And, you know, when they first gave us
money for Piilani Highway, it was with the understanding that the build
out of this South Maui corridor would require 12 lanes of lateral regional
roadway, or at least lateral roadway.
So, it seems to me we've, we've taken away four lanes, two off South
Kihei and two off north, north-south and those have been taken off the
books for several years now yet we still have development coming on line.
We have development happening as we speak and requests in front of us
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for thousands of more units. And where are those four lanes going to be?
And, and Mr. Morioka even told us if you want it mauka of Piilani you
better start acquiring the right-of-way now as we are looking at all these
development requests. That should be part of our consideration. So, can
you assist me with some positive thoughts on that, Mr. Director? Where
else would we have the four lanes?
MR. ARAKAWA: Councilmember Anderson, as you've noted the Deputy
Director for DOT gave you the correct information. You know, they are
doing an update of the Maui Long-Range Transportation Plan, and they'll
be looking at this whole Kihei District and regional traffic capacity. I
mean those are prime issues that are still unresolved.
So, basically the funding for any kind of two-lane ultimate north-south
collector road will not be forthcoming until they are satisfied that the
regional traffic needs are going to be addressed.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Planned for.
MR. ARAKAWA: Yes. And we've talked with DOT about possibilities of doing
maybe even a six-lane Piilani Highway. They are not, they haven't been
real happy about doing that. They would prefer to see some parallel
mauka roadway. That alignment for any kind of parallel mauka roadway
has not been set yet. We have talked about it preliminarily with DOT, and
we have to work with them about identifying some corridor, you know,
mauka corridor for, you know, a roadway that would take care of a portion
of the regional transportation needs.
So, that, that's in the works, but it's, it's not going to happen overnight.
You know, anything, any time you work with DOT, you know it's not
going to happen overnight. They have to go through all their analysis, and
studies, and hearings, and stuff. So, it's something that we're working on.
It's not resolved as of this point in time. But in the meantime even if it
were resolved today, DOT will not fund the north-south collector road if
we don't have any land control, and that's why we want to go forward and
pursue this land acquisition to get that all resolved and out of the way.
And then hopefully resolve this whole regional traffic issue, and then
proceed with two lanes on the north-south collector. So, I mean, that's,
that's the general gist of our request.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I see. So, the reason you can't move up the
construction is that DOT won't give, release you funds until you have site
control of the land that you need?
MR. ARAKAWA: They, they won't release funds until we have site control, and
they won't release funds until they're satisfied that the regional traffic
needs are adequately planned for.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so, I'm hearing from you guys, and
this is my last comment, Chair, that you're only planning for two lanes
mauka, and ... but why aren't you planning for four so we can ...
MR. ARAKAWA: Well, at this point we don't know. I mean DOT is doing the
plan. We're, we're working with DOT on this Long-Range Transportation
Plan Update. The hearings on that plan I believe are going to be starting
in May?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: May.
MR. ARAKAWA: May of this year. So, you know, their, their process
basically just, just starting on that Long-Range Transportation Update.

IS

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, it was my understanding they were
waiting for you guys to give them a proposal.
MR. ARAKAWA: We, we haven't identified a specific alignment. We'll have
to, we can go take a look at it too, but part of the issue with the mauka and
parallel road as well is that any mauka highway as well is going to
influence any land use or future land use that could occur mauka of the
highway. So, we'll have to talk with, more with the Planning Department
on it. There have been other uses that have been discussed, future uses
mauka of the highway like a future high school, you know, the expansion
of the Tech Park, you know, things of that nature.
So, we don't want this future road to be bisecting those future uses, and
we want to make sure that, you know, whatever alignment is chosen, you
know, jives with what the community vision is basically. So, yeah, I mean
it's something we have to do, and we'll be, we'll be working on that.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you very much. Thank you,
Chair.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Anderson. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. I have a question. In 2010 and '11 you
show $6 million each year Federal dollars. And the Federal dollars will be
used for what purpose?
MR. KRUEGER: For construction. Their portion, Federal funding, participating
is at 80 percent rate.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: So, this is after we acquire all the lands that we need to,
to acquire.
MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Three years.
MR. KRUEGER: Yes ... (end of tape 4A) ...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Chair. Yeah, Department, this
north-south collector road I'm envisioning that it's parallel to Piilani
Highway and South Kihei Road. Is it between those two roads, or it can
be mauka of the highway?
MR. KRUEGER: It's between the two roads.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Between Piilani and South Kihei Road?
MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Any segments of that north-south collector
road in place now and in use-MR. KRUEGER: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --or this is a whole brand new thing?
MR. KRUEGER: No.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Some of it is already in place?
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MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Now, when, when those roads are
designed, they're designed for certain load limits, is that correct?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. We were talking earlier about, you
know, our roads getting destroyed by trucks that are over that limit that the
road was designed for. Would we be able to put up signs like we do for
bridges on load limits? And that'll give you some enforcement on
whether, you know, heavy trucks can go on those roads or not, or does it
take legislation? Because our taxpayers paying a lot to repair these roads
all the time after heavy construction work, and I heard earlier that there's
no means for you folks to assess the contractor anything because there's
nothing, you know, in the books about it. What would be your ideas about
that?
MR. KRUEGER: If we can establish truck routes, you know, trucks going
through an area. They have to use a certain route, they use a truck route
and only local deliveries can use the road that they're, that doesn't have a
truck route. That would be the best, the most, the most used tool that other
municipalities have used.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I see. So, would the truck route roads have
to be designed differently from the other roads as far as load limits?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: All right. So, that would, so, we would have
to identify those routes before we even build those roads then?
MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: To, to make them comply with, you know,
the load limits that those trucks could drive on?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Is that, is there any study or anything
being discussed about that?
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MR. KRUEGER: Not recently, but it's, it's, it's been brought up several times.
Like Kihei, you know, they, they don't want the big trucks going down
South Kihei Road. They want it up Piilani. So, if we can establish the
truck route that only the trucks that are stopping on South Kihei Road go
through, go on South Kihei Road. The trucks driving through take Piilani
Highway. But you notice a lot of trucks take South Kihei Road as a, as a
route, truck route because there's less stopping. There's less traffic lights
on, on South Kihei Road.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. I, I just was wondering with this
north-south collector road if it was going to be designed for load limits
that would allow trucks to be on them, or are we looking at our roadways
being, you know, damaged further and costly repairs and stuff.
MR. KRUEGER: The pavement design will be based on the predicted traffic.
And unless we predict it as a truck route it will just be designed for what a
normal predicted traffic.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. Right. Which would mean the
two-inch asphalt and the so many inch base, right?
MR. KRUEGER: Not in this case. Our major collector roads when we, when we
build it or reconstruct it, especially using Federal funds, we, we use the,
the traffic study to design the pavement structure.
COUNCILMEMBERMEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair? Chair?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. Would it be possible for you to
give us a list of those roadways, and let's just take South Maui because
we're on the subject. And I do know that, I mean, there is a portion of
South, there's two portions of South Kihei Road that are being severely
battered right now by construction trucks, and then another road that I'm
not sure if it's a collector road or not. But could you give us a list of the
roads that would be appropriate for truck traffic, which you just said were
collector roads?
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MR. KRUEGER: Yes, we have it all designated. We, we know what the roads
are.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And, and if you could give that list to us,
then, it seems like it shouldn't be that difficult to draft some legislation to
prohibit trucks from using any roads but those roads. I mean it's basically
a matter of convenience to the truck driver, shortcuts that they're taking,
and they don't care because it's not coming out of their pocket.
But I'm looking ... we only have, what, $300,000 for roadway resurfacing
in South Maui this year, and it's all going, excuse me, for one specific
road that you want to resurface. So, when these construction roads, trucks
leave South Kihei Road and this other road, I can't think of, and I'm sure
there's others that I'm not aware of, then the roads are going to be all torn
up for our drivers with no money to repair them.
So, could, would, you guys, and I see Cary shaking his head yes for
everything I'm saying, so he knows what I'm talking about. So, if you
could please maybe make an assessment of those roads and give us a list
of what it's going to take to resurface those roads. Maybe we need to put
that in this budget this year. And, and you know what, that would give us,
that would quantify to us the impact that these construction trucks are
having on our roads and allow us to go forward with some legislation to
assess them upfront for this kind of damage.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: When I look at Wailuku-Kahului I don't know how
Member Victorino and I going figure this out because all we got is
$300,000 for these two big districts. So, it's going to be very interesting.
Members, the Chair notes the time. We'll take a mid-afternoon break, and
then we'll return, let's see, 2:50. Is that fair enough? Thank you. This
meeting is in recess until 2:50 p.m ... . (gavel) . ..

RECESS:
RECONVENE:

2:38 p.m.
2:53 p.m.

CHAIR PONT ANILLA: The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is now
reconvened. Thank you, Members, for that short recess. Okay. Members,
we're on 28-04, Lahaina Watershed Flood Control. Director.
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MR. KRUEGER: These are funds to start up the next phase. We're requesting
land acquisition, design and construction funds to construct the Lahaina
Watershed Flood Control channel.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, just, did we do-CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --did we do number 28-10, which is ...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Not yet.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh, okay. Oh, I see.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: We got $300,000 for road resurfacing.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, okay. I'm, I, I, I apologize because
what I'm doing is I'm looking at my, my listing which is out of order.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
interrupting.

So, that one's 28-4.

So, excuse me for

CHAIR PONTANILLA: 28-04, Lahaina Watershed Flood Control.
Victorino, you got any questions?

Member

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, I thought Member Anderson was going
to have the first question.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, Johnson. Johnson . . . . (laughter) . ..
Eh, what's the difference?
Everybody else makes mistakes, and
everybody hops on me? Anderson, Johnson, Victorino. Sorry, sir.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Please go forward with your questions, if you have any.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, geez. Okay. This is what phase of,
of this project because I know there's what, three, three or four, four more
years after this, right?
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MR. KRUEGER: Correct. This is Phase Two and Three.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Phase Two and Three?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, and what is the probability on
Federal funding because I think that's something that a lot of people are
very concerned about.
We've heard that come forth from other
Departments, and what's your feeling on this as far as continued Federal
funding?
MR. KRUEGER: I would say 50-50.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: 50-50.
MR. KRUEGER: Yeah. Whenever funding gets scarce or not enough we, we get
on a writing, letter writing campaign and request our senators and
representatives to, to help fund our projects, and they've come through so
far.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Well, I can hope that will continue
and especially now that the Democrats have control, again, of, of the
House and Senate that they can continue because this, this project in
particular is very, very important and needs to be completed. And to be
stopped now would be really a travesty for all the work that has been
done. Thank you, Joe. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Member Hokama. Member
Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, Chairman, just one question. With what
happened recently with the, the funding cuts, so now this project is, you
know, just basically in jeopardy then, yeah? Or is it still doable even
without the ... you know, say we're not successful with securing that, the
funding that was originally appropriated. So, what, what happens now?
We're just up ....
MR. KRUEGER: It will, it will go in a holding mode-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.
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MR. KRUEGER:
agaIn.

--until funding becomes available, and then we'll start up

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Molina. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Chair.
NRCS used to do before, the projects?

Is this part of what

MR. KRUEGER: Right. This is, this is NRCS.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, didn't they do the projects before and
turn it over to the County for maintenance and operations? Didn't they
fund it and everything? What are we funding?
MR. KRUEGER: With, the same as the other projects, the Honolua Watershed.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. KRUEGER: We have to pay for the relocation of roads, utilities. We have
to buy the land. We have to get the permits. They pay for the new
construction portion. This is not a percentage like we do with Federal
highways. This is what has to be done. So, anything existing that has to
be relocated or redone the County pays for and the new work, the channel
work, that is paid for by NRCS.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:
I see.
Okay.
Thank you for that
clarification. Is this part of that system? Where is this one going to be
located, north of. .. what is the last one we have over there, Kaupala [sic].
MR. KRUEGER: No, actually this is right above Lahaina Town.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, the ...
MR. KRUEGER: Right. And it goes from, like, Puamana to Lahainaluna Road.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: That's the Kauaula one?
MR. KRUEGER: Right, from Kauaula. Correct.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. Right. Okay. So, that's this, that
system is the one we're looking at? Okay. Thank you, Mr. Krueger.
Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Joe, I know this has been the subject of
ongoing debate. The, the costs because it's shifting kind of back on both
the County and the State because of some of the limited funding, and
because of the cost overruns for the projection of what the bids are coming
in at, is there, and I believe that I saw this somewhere or heard it, that
there is a rethinking of what kind of channelization is going to be used;
that in order to cut down on some of the expense that some of the channels
are being redesigned so that they're not all the heavy concrete. Is that true
or is that not true?
MR. KRUEGER: No, that's not true. We're not redesigning the channel work.
We're designing it, each phase as we go along and so far it's all grass line.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So, in the early part though I thought
that there were some areas that were going to have concrete lining.
MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Is that not true?
MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
Wainee Village.

There's, there's a, there was a portion near the

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MR. KRUEGER: At that time during the environmental process the village was
there, and we're trying to fit it between the village and the, and the
reservoir. And that one section we couldn't fit a regular grass channel in,
and we put in a concrete channel. And the other portion was near the
beginning where the grades was a little too steep and the velocity a little
too high for grass, for grass line. And that's where we had a concrete line
channel. So, there's two small sections out of the whole thing.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And so, that's still there?
MR. KRUEGER: Yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. KRUEGER: And that's, that's in the preliminary, in the preliminary design,
and when we get to that section then we'll do a detailed design. And so
far everything is being grass lined.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, and with regard to the comments about
the, similar I guess to other projects about hihiwai and other small native
amphibians that would be able to traverse Kauaula Stream, there was some
concerns about the interaction, I guess, of this particular project, and it's
relationship to Kauaula. Has there been any discussion about that aspect?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes, Kauaula Stream, which doesn't flow all the time, goes
right through Puamana. The section in Puamana is totally lined with
concrete and the water just flies through there.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MR. KRUEGER: It probably goes over 20 miles an hour. Our section, because
its grass lined, cannot go very fast. I mean five miles an hour max. I
mean it's very flat. So, it's more environmentally friendly than a fully
lined channel.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh. So, you think your project will
actually enhance some of the potential for the native species to actually
propagate? You think that there'll be a greater opportunity with your
project as opposed to what's there right now?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. That's really all I have. And I know
that the Federal funding, as you say, we should, would it be advisable for
the County Council to pass a resolution? I mean that's another
opportunity if you think that would help. I think we have done that in the
past though, ifI'm not mistaken, with regard to this project.
MR. KRUEGER: It wouldn't hurt, a resolution to our Legislators in Congress
will, will help, go a long way.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. I really appreciate that. Mr. Chair, if
we could have Staff find out because I believe at one time we had passed a
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resolution, and I believe it was for the same project. But if we, if we did
not, if we could look at the possibility of doing that to advocate for
funding for this. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Member Johnson.

Member Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. Mr. Krueger, are there
any changes to the original configuration of this project specifically in the
Puamana area?
MR. KRUEGER: No.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: There's no changes?
MR. KRUEGER: No.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Because I heard comments that
Puamana didn't want this project draining through their property.
MR. KRUEGER: We're not draining through their property. Our channel
goes ... see Kauaula Stream is the one that goes through their property.
When our channel reaches Kauaula Stream we're diverting a major
portion of it away from Kauaula Stream going further south. And there's
a second outlet that we're constructing, a brand new outlet about 2,000
feet south ofPuamana and Kauaula Stream.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And, and was that designed in the original
environmental impact statement?
MR. KRUEGER: That is, that is our EIS.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: It's your original design?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes. Well, the project started 15,20 years ago going through
Puamana. Okay. Then there was, they were against it, and, and so the
project stopped, and then we picked it up, what, five years ago, and we did
a full environmental impact study with a second outlet and not going
through Puamana.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
with right now?

And so, that's the design we're sticking
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MR. KRUEGER: That's, that's right.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. That's good to hear. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Anderson. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you. I guess because of the
project's longevity all of the prior appropriations had already been, has all
been spent?
MR. KRUEGER: They're encumbered.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: They're ... how much of it is encumbered?
MR. KRUEGER: I believe all of it.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: $13.4 million encumbered?
MR. KRUEGER: No. Approximately, right now it's only, like $4 million.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay.
MR. KRUEGER: The, we started construction funding in 2006. Those funds
were encumbered. In 2007, we had bid it out, and it was too high, and we
planned to bid and re-bid that portion for the 2007 funding.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. Okay. So, out of that 13.4 million, four
million is funds that have been encumbered?
MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay, and the Department is confident at this
point that land acquisition, design, and construction will all be done
simultaneously once you get the approvals of these monies?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes, providing the Federal funding becomes available.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:
28-10.

Thank you, Member Mateo. Members, moving on,
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair, one quick question.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Anderson.
Of the four million,
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
Thank you.
Mr. Krueger, is any of that Federal? Did you encumber any Federal
funds?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes, three million.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh, three million, Federal.
MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And then the one million you have in bond
this year for land acquisition, what portion, what, what area is that to
acquire?
MR. KRUEGER: The section above Honoapiilani Highway between Kauaula
Stream going south towards the outlet. We're starting construction from
the outlet and that's where we're starting to buy, we're wanting to buy
our, our land acquisition.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And this land is all in ag, right?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes. Expensive ag, I might say.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (chuckling) ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, that's my concern is that, you know,
because of all the high-end housing that's gone in there now, you're
probably looking at assessed valuation for the land that's just totally
unrealistic.
MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so, they based the acquisition on, on
surrounding properties, appraised values and all?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But this strip of land is right along the
highway, right, right above the highway?
MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, it seems like it would be fair to assume
that it's not developable land anyway.
MR. KRUEGER: Beach frontage.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You tried? What did you say?
MR. KRUEGER: It's considered beach frontage because you can't construct
anything on the makai side of the road. The closer you get to the ocean ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: It's considered beach frontage? They're
charging us for beach frontage? Unbelievable! This is going to come
back to us for acquisition, right?
MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Are you done, Member Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I guess I'm done. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. 20-10, West Maui District Road Resurfacing.
I'll go with Member Johnson first.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I'll, I'll just, you know, because everybody's
got the same problem in each district, I don't even think we have to hear
from the Department because this is very demoralizing. I don't know
what we're going to do, Mr. Chair, but as you said earlier I think it is
going to be a problem because each district has tremendous needs and
$300,000 is not going to go very far at all. So, the old saying, "a day late
and a dollar short" comes to mind. Thanks.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No questions, Chair. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Hokama. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah.
1.3 million, was that expended?

The pnor appropriation of 13,

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: It was bid out.
MR. KRUEGER: Yes, it has all been encumbered.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Encumbered. Can you just refresh our
memory because that's a bit of an anomaly? I can't remember what the
extra million was for.
MR. KRUEGER: Lower Honoapiilani Highway.
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: LowerH'P. Yeah. Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Members, turning to, we already covered
29-12 last week Friday. So, we're going to go to 30-05, Molokai
Baseyard. Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Why don't we hear from the Department, Chair,
if that's okay?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Okay. Fine. Department.
MR. KRUEGER: These are funds to design the baseyard on the property we just
purchased with the '07 funds.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo.
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. So, thank you. Chairman, I have, I have
no actual questions for the Department because this is all part of the
process because we're in dire needs of needing to get the hell off the
property so the State can take it back. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, I just find this to be an interesting
solution. You guys are using a steel Butler type building. So, it ... like, it
just comes prefabbed and you put it together. Is that ...
MR. KRUEGER: You've, you've seen these, these ... the Molokai garage, have
you seen that one?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: The what?
MR. KRUEGER: Our Molokai garage, the new one we put in a couple of years
ago.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Uh-huh, yeah.
MR. KRUEGER: That's a Butler frame building.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I see.
MR. KRUEGER: It's the steel I-beams for the frame, and then they put metal
sidings and roof.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And why is that chosen? For what reason?
MR. KRUEGER: Because it's very inexpensive, and you, you build, you can
build a big building with it for low cost.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Great. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: When you put in the steel buildings, because I
mean basically we're on an island and some of the salt damage, what's
your experience been over time with the salt? Is ... the steel, is it treated?
MR. KRUEGER: They're treated and painted with a special paint.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. KRUEGER: And it's amazing how long they last.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh, that's great because I know I've seen
some of the ads on television too for some of these Butler type buildings
and, you know, I think maybe we should use more of those, Mr. Chair,
throughout the County because, you know, with the construction costs
now we have to conserve somehow. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Johnson. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Hokama. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Moving on 30-09, Molokai District Road
Resurfacing. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chair, maybe just, maybe just to echo some of
the sentiments. The $200,000 we show here that'll equate to less than one
mile of paving on Molokai.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Mateo. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
Chair Hokama's idea of a County
Construction Division is sounding better every minute.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No comment.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Medeiros.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Just a comment to, to support Member
Anderson's statement. Long time ago the County did construct their own
roads with their own personnel and equipment. So, we may be going back
to that. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you.
Member Victorino.

Member Molina.

Member Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No comment.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. 31-04, Countywide Certification of Dams
and Levees. Department.
MR. KRUEGER: These are funds to hire a consultant to inspect and certify all
our County dams and levees. This is because the Corps of Engineers and
FEMA have put us on notice that they will not support emergency repairs
unless our dams are pre-qualified.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, after the, the Kauai incident, the State
sent a team around to inspect dams. Were all of our dams and levees also
part of that inspection?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Did they not certify?
MR. KRUEGER: No.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: They just inspected for ...
MR. KRUEGER: Soundness and reliability.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair.
County owned dams and reservoirs?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And then what about all the ones that aren't
owned by the County?
MR. KRUEGER: The State will probably require them to certify their dams at
least.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But it's the Feds that are, we're doing this
for the Federal Government.
MR. KRUEGER: Correct. For Federal funding.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right. Should there be a mishap.
MR. KRUEGER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so, this means that ... it says dams and
levees, but what about our reservoirs? Is that included all of our water
reservoirs?
MR. KRUEGER: The ones that have a dam on, on the end of it. Some reservoirs
are just hole in the ground. We don't, we don't, you know, we don't need
to certify that because it's not really a dam or a levee.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: What makes it a dam or a levee as opposed
to a reservoir?
MR. KRUEGER: Where it's retaining water on one side and there's nothing on
the other side, and it's over 25 feet high it's a dam.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Where it can overtop?
MR. KRUEGER: Correct, or break out.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thanks. Thanks, Mr. Krueger.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And, and once we get the certification then we
can apply for Federal funding if, let's say, we need to do I guess additional
construction or repair?
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MR. KRUEGER: No, this is where if we have a hurricane, earthquake, or a
disaster that we need emergency repairs like the last earthquake.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MR. KRUEGER: So, we're using FEMA funds to do some emergency repairs.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MR. KRUEGER: That's what this is for.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So, it's just for those situations, not for
anything else to do regular maintenance, repair, or anything?
MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Johnson. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chair. Mr. Krueger just one
quick question ... (end of tape 4B) ... dams and levees we have that are
currently not certified, will I guess pass the test.
MR. KRUEGER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Or do you have any particular concerns of
some that are not at this point?
MR. KRUEGER: No.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Everything ...
MR. KRUEGER: We, we inspect it every year anyway.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
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MR. KRUEGER: And then the, the Corps comes over once in a while, helps us
inspect, and NRCS makes sure that we inspect it every year.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Is this all dams and levees in the County or just what
the County ofMaui owns and is responsible for?
MR. KRUEGER:
County.

These are the ones that are owned and maintained by the

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: By the County ofMaui?
MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Anything that is on private lands does the
County have any jurisdiction or responsibility over those?
MR. KRUEGER: Not that I know of.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. So ... well, the big ones that we were made
aware of, is all private property dams? The one on the West side I believe.
MR. KRUEGER: Well, there's one on the West side that is ours that ... we have a
big one over there, and we inspect that yearly. And I think the other big
one is above Paia town. That's, that's owned by HC&S.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: That, that is owned by HC&S?
MR. KRUEGER: I believe, yeah.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Okay. No, I just want to, Chairman, make
sure that we cannot have another Pflueger incident because that was pretty
bad. Okay. People died. So, of course, we're not buying any cars from
those people either. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, you mentioned that the, that the
private are supposedly inspected by the State and, or by the State, right,
the privately owned?
MR. KRUEGER: Well, the, the State will try to get them to, to maintain it. And
they'll come over. .. since especially the last incident, you know, they've
looked at them all. And then if they find anything wrong with them
they'll notify the owner to, to take care of it right away.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Do we receive anything to confirm that that
was done and that there's any challenges or problems with that particular
dam or reservoir? Are we notified on that?
MR. KRUEGER: Unofficially, yes, we are notified.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Because, you know, again, and I
echo the same sentiment as our Council Chair. If somebody gets killed
whether we're responsible or not, that's not the question. The question is
should we know about it and should we make sure the State takes care of
it because our safety of our, our community is, is paramount. So, that's
the way it should be. So, I'm surprised that there is no mechanisms for
them to let us know that, you know, officially there's a problem because I
think that's only protocol. That if there's a problem in your neighborhood,
you're going to let the person know there's a problem.
So, I, I don't know if, Mr. Chair, we can, you know, somehow draft a
letter to maybe Council Chair Hokama' s office to request that in the future
any, any privately owned dam or, or levee if there's a, there's a problem
that we should be informed of it because our citizens should be warned if
there's a problem especially after, in light of the Kaloko Dam. You know,
whether it's private or public it doesn't make difference. The, the people
should know. So, I'd like to request that, Mr. Chair. Thank you,
Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Okay. Members, moving
on 31-05, Countywide Drainage Improvements. Member Victorino, 3105.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions at this time, sir.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member ... oh, I'm sorry, Department any
comments? No? None?
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MR. KRUEGER:
funds.

These are our annual Countywide drainage improvement

CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Mine is, my question is general, gentlemen. Lanai
completed a Drainage Master Plan. So, that's a region. I think there's one
region on Maui that's completed also?
MR. KRUEGER: Lahaina.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: What ... so Lahaina. Are there any other, all the other
regions need to be completed their, their drainage plans?
MR. KRUEGER: We have one for Kahului, we have one for Kaunakakai, and
Kihei is in the process.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, and, and it's within a reasonable or acceptable
time since the last review?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: It's not something that we would question that the,
the drainage plan at this time, Mr. Krueger?
MR. KRUEGER: No, they're, they're all good.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. So, how does, let's say, Lanai drainage project
qualify for, for funding from this versus a project that's in Wailuku,
Kahului, or, or Lahaina? How does the projects get funded out of this
account?
MR. KRUEGER: These are mostly for smaller projects. We have, we have a list
on the Lanai CIP, a six-year plan. There were three systems identified for
Lanai, and I listed them as Phase 1, 2, and 3, but there, there are three
separate drainage systems that are needed on Lanai and as you can see,
their, the design alone is from 250 to $500,000, so.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Uh-huh.
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MR. KRUEGER: So, that, that annual drainage, Countywide drainage wouldn't
be enough to cover that.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Okay. Thank you, gentlemen.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Members, earlier we passed
out a correspondence from the Director after I received some questions
from my constituents in Kahului, basically Naholo Circle. And the
Director provided me with some information on how much it would cost
to do the County Drainage Master Plan in Kahului, which is
approximately $20 million, and to do the Naholo Circle, the estimated cost
is half a million dollars.
So, there's a lot of issues in regards to drainage, and, and as we go through
our budget process what we need to keep in mind is that with all of these
master plans we need to somehow find someway to correct the problems
as we move forward into future years. You know, we, we just cannot do
$200 million worth of drainage work for a given year.
So, Members, this would give you a really good flavor as far as how much
money we need to spend for controlling flooding issue in Maui County.
So, just to share that with you. Members, moving on. Member Molina,
questions?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Chair. Chair, we asking about
this Naholo Circle one also or just ...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No, Countywide drainage.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: 31-5.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: But I thought I'd, you know, give you guys that
information so that you know how much it costs just to do just one
segment.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. Okay. Department, so is Hana in the
process or East Maui in the process of developing a regional drainage
master plan?
MR. KRUEGER: No.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And, and why is that? It doesn't flood in
Hana.
MR. KRUEGER: When it rains, when it rains it rains. We, we know where the
problems are and there have been improvements. Kawaipapa Stream is
almost, you know, they added another, they made it wider. The one that
goes to the harbor I know the State worked on that. And there's another
stream near our baseyard that we need to work on, and we have it in the
six-year plan.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And, and so, I want to follow up with
Council Chair Hokama asked about. How is the priorities developed and
how do you divide up the money to different districts? Because this is
Countywide, and it's one fund.
MR. KRUEGER: Oh, yeah, the, the Countywide, this, this is Countywide. It's,
it's for, like, small drainage problems that we want to take care of right
away. Or sometimes it's in an emergency where a pipe collapsed, and we
have to replace it right away.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Oh, it's more for that kind of work?
MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:
Chair.

Right.

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you,

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, and this is just, you know, the question
of the larger issue. If we were to add up of those Master Drainage Plans
that are already done and completed, and then look at it in today's dollars
because I know we have estimated costs based on like Lahaina, for
example, way back when, do we have a list of all of those drainage master
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plans, what it would cost in today' s dollars, and looking at realistic bids to
implement all of them?
MR. KRUEGER: Not off-hand. Part of that, part of the Drainage Plan is in the
six-year plan, but they're so expensive. I would estimate all the drainage
problems, the Drainage Master Plans would be probably around $100
million. So, we try to spread it out as thin as we can.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: You know, and I, I appreciate that because I
think the other day we were having a conversation about maybe how you
were looking at roadways and consolidating the roadway projects where
you could have somebody from another area come in, whether it's from
Seattle or wherever, barge in their equipment, and then do whatever they
needed to do to I guess do these larger roadway projects, where you lump
a whole bunch together.
If we were to look at the implementation, let's say if it was Kihei one year,
Lahaina the next year, is anything in your estimation doable in terms of
conserving dollars and looking at a more competitive bidding process?
Would it be doable if were to take that kind of regional or area specific
approach, and then maybe every other year implement as much as we
could of that drainage plan?
MR. KRUEGER: When we do a drainage improvement we want to do, we cut it
out in systems. Like say we, we want to do Lahaina town. We'll cut it up
in systems. We, we, we can't do the whole system at once because it
would disrupt the traffic flow so bad that it would be a standstill. So, we,
we divvy it up in system, in phases, and then we'll say we do this first
phase first, and then it won't have that big of an impact on the community.
That's why we do it in phases.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Well, if then using that and understanding,
because that makes sense where you can't tear up everything at one time,
let's say that you were to do two or three areas, maybe just key
components, and you had put that out to bid where it's substantial money,
but it covers, you know, at least it's biting off a chunk of these
improvements that we know need to be made. Is that a possibility, too,
where you could, let's say combine maybe three area or at least two areas,
and then put that out to bids to, you know, to entities that are not
necessarily here on the island because we're just getting gouged left and
right?
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MR. KRUEGER: Yeah, that, that is a possibility, uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Well, I would just ask that if that's doable,
kind of look at that approach because for me at some point in time these
systems are going to begin to fail, and then we're really going to have to
pay because if the system is already in failure it's, you know, there are
other damages associated with it. So, I'd prefer to look at it that way.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Johnson. It took only 45 years to
correct a problem in Kahului.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I know.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: It's corrected? Good. But it's not in South
Maui.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Nope, it's not.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, you know, I don't want to put you on
the spot, because I know this million -- what is it? -- million, oh, 500,000
isn't going to go very far. You said you're still working on the South
Maui or the Kihei Master Drainage Plan?
MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so, the one that we got in 1993 is, is
the one that you're working on, an update of this or finalization of this?
MR. KRUEGER: Sort of. The, the one we got in 1993 gives us the volumes of
runoffs, but we need more than that. We need to figure out how to put in,
where and how to put in retention basins to take the silt out of the
rainwater runoff, because we have, we have times on an initial big storm
that there's too much silt in the water coming down.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right.
MR. KRUEGER: So, that is one of the biggest part of the Drainage Master Plan
is to design, design these retentions basins. And some of these streams
don't really have an alignment to the ocean and that's the other part.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: They got lost in the development.
MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, because we've got, in the Master
Drainage Plan it shows that we've got some 25 natural drainage basins,
29, some of them sub-basins. And, and that's sort of the ahu'puaa
concept. A drainage basin is an area from the top down to the ocean
where water drains. And so, we can't really do much about changing that.
So, if you've got drainage basins that have been cut off on the makai side,
then you've got to reconfigure it mauka for that drainage to go into
another basin.
MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so, that's what you're doing now?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes, part of that.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so, all the flooding on South Kihei
Road particularly near Lipoa and north of that, St. Theresa's and north, is
that all due to the fact that we don't have adequate culverts on the makai
side ofPiilani?
MR. KRUEGER: That's part of it, but mostly it's because the elevation on that,
that section of South Kihei Road is five, and the flood level is, like, six.
So, it's going to flood no matter what.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No matter what!
MR. KRUEGER: When there's a big storm, if you look at the flood maps there's
portion of that road that's in the flood zone. There, there are portions in
Kihei that are in flood zones.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But they're in flood zones, because of the
water that rushes down these drainage basins during a high rain, right?
MR. KRUEGER: Correct. And that, and the channel, the existing channels
cannot hold all that water. So, all the existing channels has to be improved
to help with the flood, floodways.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so, what stage are you on finalizing the
Master Plan for Kihei?
MR. KRUEGER: We're waiting for contour maps.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Contour maps from GIS?
MR. KRUEGER: From our Planning Department.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I mean USGS already has contour maps.
MR. KRUEGER: We're ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Has somebody changed the contours?
MR. KRUEGER: No, those, those contours are, are like generalized and they're,
they're not, like, one- or two-feet contour lines.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I see.
MR. KRUEGER: The contour lines that we're going to get are, like, one- or
two-feet contour lines that they'll show us exactly where the water is
going and ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so, as, as we're looking at ... just one
more question, Chair. As we, as we're looking at further developing that
Wailea-Makena area wouldn't it be wise for us to identify where we need
drainage basins? And not just for the developers to contain the runoff
from their property, but to help us contain the property mauka, I mean the
water from the property mauka.
MR. KRUEGER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yes, it would be a good idea?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, maybe you can assist us in that? In
identifying where that needs to be because, you know, this, this draft plan
gives us some very good foundations to work on. It's just, it's never
brought to our attention when we have a, a large land use request in front
of us. Nobody reviews this to see how it impacts the property. You know,
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I'm just afraid that we're foreclosing options by not looking at things
holistically. So, you would assist us with that, Mr. Krueger.
MR. KRUEGER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Anderson. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
Improvements. Department.

31-09, Countywide Facility Building

MR. YAMASHITA:
Okay.
This project, Countywide Facility Building
Improvements it, it covers both design and construction of major
improvements to the, the footprint that includes Kalana Pakui, Kalana 0
Maui, and the old Courthouse buildings. Since 2004, the Council has put
in a Countywide facility of building improvements, charge code for us,
and, and we've benefited greatly from it as you can see. We've done
major upgrades to the elevator systems. We're in the process of replacing
the chiller and cooling towers that will make our AC system complete
with the primary and backups relatively new. So ... and also, we have done
And, yeah, we've
some extensive waterproofing of this building.
benefited greatly from this, from this index code.
We have, what we have planned for 2008, I can give you some projects
that we're looking into right now. The first is the Kalana 0 Maui ADA
improvements and, and this project was brought about by a consent
decree. And we needed to do some improvements that were required of us
by inspectors that were representing the accessibility of people.
Another project we have, we're looking at is the old Courthouse leak
repair projects. They, the old Courthouse we're experiencing some
leakage right now, and we need to have that building analyzed and have
some, bring in some construction people to, to do some leak repairs.
We also are planning on an air quality study for, for all the buildings
within the footprint. And, let's see, and we're also trying to, to utilize this
funding to do fire alarm upgrade for this building here. We have a design
that's already been done, and we're working with Administration to
finalize the specifications for this fire alarm upgrade. Because there's a
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lot of renovations that have changed the, the layout of the floors in this
building, we needed to evaluate the, the sound system for the fire alarms.
So, so that's a very important project that we hope to implement with the
2008 funding.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, I'm extremely pleased to hear, you
know, what your plans are. But as far as the air quality, you know, I think
a lot of us have had this concern-MR. YAMASHITA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --and it's not been since I arrived on the
scene, it's been a long-term concern.
MR. YAMASHIT A: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Because we're a confined building-MR. YAMASHITA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --there is no ventilation system as far as
letting air out. You know, everything is confined. So, if we have any
problems with the system-MR. YAMASHITA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --people tend to get sick-MR. YAMASHIT A: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --and just in this Council Chamber I've
seen a number of people, including myself, starting to ... {inaudible} . .. ,
you know, too quickly too often, you know.
MR. YAMASHITA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, I mean that's really important especially
when you have people in an enclosed environment like this, yeah.
MR. YAMASHIT A: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: The ADA I think ... the ADA you're talking
about at the Court ... , old Courthouse, what, what are you referring to as
far as that is concerned?
MR. Y AMASHIT A: Oh, no, the ADA is for this building here.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, this building.
MR. Y AMASHIT A: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So, what, what, what are we doing?
What are we doing there?
MR. Y AMASHIT A: Basically making sure that door openings, door closures
meet ADA requirements, countertops where we greet the public are, are
standards, meet standards, the restroom facilities. Yeah, so, we, we do
have a check ... , a checklist that we need to resolve--COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, and then ...
MR. Y AMASHIT A: --by the dates that were established.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good. And I think I see over here security
improvements. And in light of what happened today in Virginia I think
that always is a heightened concerned, yeah?
MR. Y AMASHIT A: That is right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Although I do not ever want the public to
be inhibited in seeing us or being a part of us, we also have people that
work here that need to know that there is a certain amount of security to
protect their wellbeing. And, again, this is another example. In the world
we live in which is changing very, very drastically. So, these security
improvements you're referring to is, like, for the doors and other kinds of
improvements that we've seen started but, you know, hopefully ...
MR. Y AMASHIT A: That is correct. And camera systems, and actually, you
know, check-in card reader systems. But we're working, well, Dennis
Schwind from the Mayor's Office-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes.
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MR. YAMASHIT A: --is in control of the, the building. And, and what we could
do is we could use this funding to, to start the designing or planning
process, and the actual construction will be requested through a CIP
project, you know, so.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Then the last thing I have, the last
question I have is these structural repairs. What are we referring to as far
as structural repairs? You know, under this part here it says after security
improvements, structural repairs.
MR. YAMASHIT A: Just, just minor structural repairs. If we do have some
spalling that we need to, you know, go in and then clean up the rebars and,
and patch, and pressure grout the sys ... , the structures. That's the type of
repairs we, we're thinking of doing. Basically, the major repairs have
been done and was completed about two years ago, I believe.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, as far as structurally these, this building
and the other two buildings are-MR. YAMASHIT A: Pretty sound.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --pretty sound, yeah?
MR. YAMASHIT A: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. That's good to know. Thank you.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Victorino. Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: The Department of Prosecution which is in the old
Courthouse, it's a historic building, so how much of a factor does that
historic building have as in regards to accessibility requirements?
MR. YAMASHIT A: Yeah, because this is a historic, it's classified as a historical
building whatever improvements we do to the exterior of it needs to be
sent to the, the Commission for review. But we don't plan anything that
will change the, the, the appearance of the building externally. Everything
will be done, like the waterproofing. It is just basically just the, the leak
repairs will be just to, to grout the, the cracks.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:
So, when you mention doorways, you know,
accessibility at the doorways and what not-MR. Y AMASHIT A: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --I just trying to figure, you know, how you're going
to do that-MR. Y AMASHIT A: Right.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --without changing-MR. Y AMASHIT A: Right.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --the historical structure of the building.
MR. Y AMASHIT A: And for the old Courthouse we, I don't recall any concerns
with the, the exterior entrances. Everything is on the interior, interior
doorways.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. So, if we heard, if the Committee heard you
right, Mr. Yamashita, as you move toward the completion of the design if
it hits a certain dollar value, then you'll come back for a specific CIP
request for, for that project.
MR. Y AMASHIT A: Exactly.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: It won't come out of this Countywide Program?
MR. YAMASHITA: No.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Hearing that then ... Chairman, I would only
request, I don't have a problem with this year's request, but as you see all
succeeding years are bond requests. That needs to be cash. We need to
have that discipline set. It cannot be bond on this type of category,
Chairman. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Hokama. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, Mr. Chairman, these upgrades seem pretty
standard. So, I have no questions.
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CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:
historical classified?

Thank you, Chair.

Is Kalana Pakui also

MR. Y AMASHIT A: Yes, it is.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: It is. So, both the Courthouse and Kalana
Pakui then?
MR. Y AMASHIT A: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Yeah, I agree. The, the repairs
you're going to do I'm sure with buildings as old as we have need, you
know, TLC a lot. So, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: When you're doing your leak detection if you
find any kind of mold or anything like that, what is required because I
know some of those projects are really expensive, or would you come
back to us if you detected any large problem?
MR. Y AMASHIT A: Yes, we will immediately contact an environmental
consultant to come in and, and take mold samples, and to actually cordon
off that, that portion of the building. And if the remediation is extensive
we, we will request for a supplemental budget to do the repairs or
removals.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. But so far you have not encountered
any of that?
MR. YAMASHITA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank goodness.
MR. Y AMASHIT A: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Johnson. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Mr. Yamashita, I'm pleased to see that
you're doing another air quality study, but we've done them before.
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MR. YAMASHIT A: Yes, we have. And we have done things, like, clean the
duct systems, replace filters, in fact change the filtering systems to
accommodate the, the conditions that ... well, to, to adjust the report that
was done by the environmental consultants.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, that's just what I was going to ask
you.
MR. YAMASHIT A: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You, you followed through with all the
recommendations from the previous reports?
MR. YAMASHIT A: Yes, we have. Right.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Great. That's great to hear. And then, Ijust
want to follow up on Chair Hokama' s question about the historic building.
Because they are historic buildings, and they have historic classification, is
there anything in Americans with Disabilities Act that waives the
requirement ... (end of tape 5A) ... in, in other words, change the historic
structure in any way to accommodate ADA? Because, you know, I don't
know how anybody with a wheelchair gets in the Planning Department,
because you got to go upstairs.
MR. YAMASHIT A: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Same thing with the Courthouse.
MR. YAMASHIT A: Yes, and ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, do we get a waiver for that, for the fact
that it's historic and ...
MR. YAMASHITA: No, we don't get a waiver. However, we need to
accommodate them by setting up stations or, or meeting them at, at the,
the ground floor and accommodating those people with disabilities.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so, we can take care of that need
without having to alter the structure?
MR. YAMASHIT A: That is correct.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Great. Thank you.
MR. YAMASHIT A: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Member Anderson. Member Mateo.
Thank you very much. The Chair of the Committee also agrees with
Member Hokama in regards to the bonding of, you know, the repair work
as well the maintenance work, we should be using cash. Thank you.
Members, moving forward, 31-11, Countywide Highway Baseyards
Accessibility Program.
MR. YAMASHIT A: Okay. Again, this is the Countywide Highways Baseyards
Accessibility Program. And this is to address the deficiencies that were
noted on that inspection report that was done, I believe, three years ago.
And basically, it's for access and restroom facilities for all of our County
baseyards that they need to be retrofitted to accommodate the disabilities.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, pretty self-explanatory. No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: This would be only for the baseyard operations area?
It's, it's, yeah, or the administration area of the baseyard site.
MR. YAMASHIT A: That is correct.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah, we're not talking about, I mean I, I, I mean my
envisionment of a baseyard is where we send people to go and pay bills or,
you know, request for services kind of thing, right?
MR. YAMASHIT A: No, it's just the operations.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. So, we're talking about Makawao, Central,
and the three base ... what all baseyards?
MR. YAMASHIT A: All baseyards, because we ...
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Lanai, Lanai baseyard, too?
MR. YAMASHIT A: I do not recall the inspectors going out to Lanai to inspect
that baseyard, but all the baseyards on Maui were inspected. So, this
would address ... but, but I can go back and check to see whether Lanai and
Molokai were part of that inspection report.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chairman. Is this appropriation
enough to accommodate all, all of the baseyards that we have, and any
possibility for some Federal assistance with this as well?
MR. Y AMASHIT A: Yeah, I, I guess this, this ... well, I don't think that there
were many deficiencies that were identified. And we don't know of any
Federal assistance that, that's out there that, that could be utilized to, to
correct these deficiencies.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Chair. Were any deficiencies
identified for the Hana baseyard?
MR. YAMASHIT A: I can investigate and get back to you on that.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, and being this is Public Works, are
other baseyards being identified such as Wastewater or is this just
Highways baseyards?
MR. YAMASHIT A: This is just, the Highways Division submitted this request to
us. So, we were just following up with, with their request.
COUNCILMEMBERMEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Is this part of that suit that was against the
County of Maui for, I know we had Parks issues. Was this part of that
whole omnibus suit that addressed people with disabilities and
accessibility throughout Maui County?
MR. YAMASHIT A: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. YAMASHIT A: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So, and then each different division has their
implementation plan and their priorities then?
MR. YAMASHIT A: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. Mr. Krueger, do we
provide services to the public ... I'm sorry, Mr. Yamashita, do we provide
services to the public at our baseyards?
MR. YAMASHIT A: Yes, we do.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh, we do?
MR. YAMASHIT A: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: What do we do?
MR. YAMASHIT A: I, I guess people come in, the walk-ins for, to file
complaints or things of that sort. So, so we do need to make the baseyard
administrative offices accessible, and I'm sure Bill can vouch for that.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, that's basically the only reason that they
would come there is, is to file a complaint or chew the fat?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Just a point of information, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Medeiros.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:
Lahaina baseyard collects fees, refuse
collection and so forth. So, the people come there to pay. Hana, I think
does the same thing. So, yeah, they do open the service windows to the
public. And if the public wants to use the restrooms in the administration
building they have to be ADA compliant, and they have to be open to the
public.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Because, you know, traditionally I see a
baseyard as being a place where you keep your equipment, all your
operations stuff, and you go and gear up for the day, and you're off. So, it
wouldn't be a place where you would really want the, the public to come
because there's a lot of hazardous materials and what not. But ... so, for
the sole purpose of accepting written complaints or, or paying a fee that's
the only reason we need to make this ADA compliant?
MR. Y AMASHIT A: I believe so, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: There's no place else they can go in town to
file a complaint or pay a fee?
MR. YAMASHITA:
Yeah, we've received complaints on behalf of the
Highway's Division, but, yeah, I don't know how their operations are
actually set up as far as what, what they do accept within their
administrative sections. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, no questions. I'm just surprised that
access to the baseyards for complaint and payment of bills is, is an
acceptable practice when we do have a facility like this one, and
Department heads and operations in another, in another location other than
where tractors, equipment, et cetera, are all stored. That to me puts the
public in greater harms way by having to go to the baseyards. Thank you,
Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, I think also part of the suit is because
you cannot discriminate in hiring practices.
MR. YAMASHIT A: Yeah.
If you had someone working
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
administration building who had a handicap,--

III

that

MR. YAMASHIT A: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --you know, they may not be able to work in
the baseyard, but they, they could certainly work in administrative staff.
That's one of the other reasons why we must comply with ADA.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay. Members, moving on 31-12,
Countywide Highway Baseyards Drainage Grease Traps Program.
Department.
MR. KRUEGER: These are funds for the ongoing program which is in design
right now, and then we go into construction we'll need more funds to do
all the baseyards.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, this is just design right now. This 2008
for construction once the design is done then you'll use the, the '07 and
the' 08 which is, like $1 million-MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --to construct these, these grease traps?
MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. No. No question, Mr. Chair. Thank
you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Mr., Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Just one question. Is any of the material we, we
collect in the grease traps able to be recycled? Okay. The restaurants we
do the grease traps, but it's a different kind of material we're collecting
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and that can be recycled. But is there anything recyclable in your garages
or our County baseyards that can be recycled.
MR. KRUEGER: Well, see it's, it's collected, and it's not in a, in a liquid form.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: It's a, just a sludge?
MR. KRUEGER: Well, see we might use activated carbon or, or mulch and, and
then what it'll do is it'll filter out the grease out of the rain water as it
passes through. So, what we do is we'll, we'll just have dirty mulch or, or
greasy stuff, but it won't be a liquid form. So ...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, and then that material that you just informed us
of, that gets, goes to the landfill?
MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Is there any additional preparation that must be done
prior for disposal?
MR. KRUEGER: It may have to be bagged. You know, there's disposed
asbestos at the landfill, but it's bagged and located.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Right. Right. Right.
MR. KRUEGER: So, it might be the same, under the same heading.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No questions
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Chair.
retrofit to meet this requirement?

And how would you

MR. KRUEGER: Well, the easiest thing to do is, is have a, a, like, a little
retention area so the water doesn't just rush completely out. They'll sit for
a while and maybe go through a filter system, and then we can pick up the
grease and oil. That is the most common way of doing it.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:
garages?

Okay.

So, this would be mainly for the

MR. KRUEGER: Yeah, and the parking areas. If water runs through the garage,
you know, like, maybe, like the Hana Highway garage, we may put an
actual grease trap where the water has to go into, and then come back out
on the other end, and then the grease will settle on the bottom.
COUNCILMEMBERMEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Krueger. Thank you,
Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, is this an in-house project, or is it going
to go to RFP?
MR. KRUEGER: We already have a consultant online, because we started in '07,
and they're doing the topo surveys and the design phase right now.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So, once it goes to implementation
though, what I'm asking is, will that be done with RFP, or are you able to
do it in-house?
MR. KRUEGER: Oh, to maintain it we'll do that in-house.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. KRUEGER: Yeah, we'll, we'll bid it out, get a contractor or construction to
construct whatever needs to be constructed, and then we will maintain it.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So, there is construction that will be
farmed out. You can't do that portion of it in-house?
MR. KRUEGER: No.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I, I'm a little surprised. You, you said that
asbestos is bagged and taken to the landfill?
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MR. KRUEGER: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
waste.

That's considered a, a toxic hazardous

MR. KRUEGER: The dust is. Asbestos dust is, is very hazardous to your health,
but as a solid piece it's not.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
asbestos--

Oh, so, like a solid pIece of asbestos,

MR. KRUEGER: Uh-huh. So, you, you bag it-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --filtering.
MR. KRUEGER: --you bag it, and then it's considered safe, and then you bury it
at the landfill, and you locate the spot where you bury it.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so, is there a, is there a specific spot in
the landfill that is earmarked for these hazardous materials?
MR. KRUEGER: I'm not sure. I don't know. Since the new landfill has been
built I don't know any of the operations.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah. Yeah. Okay. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: This 500,000 for construction, this will take care
of, of meeting the need for all our County baseyards?
MR. KRUEGER: That's what I'm estimating.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. The first 500,000 that took care of how
many?
MR. KRUEGER: Well, we haven't, we haven't gone out to bid yet. We're still
in the design phase. But I think that would take care half of it, and then ...
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: So, the prior appropriation is encumbered, was
encumbered?
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MR. KRUEGER: No, just the design portion was. The construction portion has
not been encumbered yet.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. When they have until the end of the year,
yeah? Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:
Thank you.
Members, movmg along 31-17,
Countywide Bikeway Program. Department.
MR. KRUEGER: This is our Countywide Bikeway Program that we normally get
every year.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, it seems pretty small considering all
of the bikeways and things people been asking for throughout this County,
especially the North Shore and Kihei, but if that's all you guys think you
need. I'd really like to see more put in there so that we can get more done,
but that's all my, that's my take on that. Thank you. Thank you, Mr.
Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: You can raise the bicycle bike fee.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chair. Mr. Krueger, at what,
at what, for this particular appropriation what roads are you focusing on?
MR. KRUEGER: This is a Countywide. So, if we feel there's a need for a
bikeway we can design it in-house, and then put it out to bid.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, I mean but any ... what particular area
will this appropriation go for, for this cycle I guess? You don't have that
info?
MR. KRUEGER: Not, not off-hand.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: That's okay.
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MR. KRUEGER: There's several spots that are asking for it.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, I'm just curious as to what, which spots
for this ...
MR. KRUEGER: Well, one spot
Keonekai. That's one spot.

IS

on the north-south collector road near

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, and the spots that have already been, I
guess, striped, is there any, any areas in need of re-striping at this point?
Too, too early? Nothing that, no areas that ...
MR. KRUEGER:
re-striping.

Well, yeah, you know, there might be some spots need

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
Chair.

Okay.

All right.

Thank you.

Thank you,

CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Chair. So, this money is not
earmarked for the North Shore Bikeway or the Kihei Bikeway. This is
more for on the roads kind of improvement?
MR. KRUEGER: Yeah, basically, it might, it might go to supplement something
like that, but not right now.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Not right now. Do we, because we, we
heard a lot in testimony about the North Shore Greenway or Bikeway and
the Kihei one. So, is monies for that separate, in a separate account or
budget?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: It is?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBERMEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Johnson.

- 156 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

April 16, 2007

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, there was the question I was going to
ask. Because this is cash, is that coming from the General Fund, or is it
coming from "X," Other? Because if it's coming from a specific bike tag
fee, then should it be cash? Because I think of cash coming from General
Fund.
MR. KRUEGER: We have cash coming from the Highway Fund for the bikeway
tags, et cetera. We don't have a separate nomenclature for that.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So, it's not restricted though?
MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: It's not restricted in any way? When we get
money from bicycle tags it could be used for anything?
MR. KRUEGER: We normally use it for this.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: You normally use it for this, but I guess what
I'm asking is because we have cash, we have, you know, all these other
restrictive funds, I'm just curious.
MR. PABLO: Chair, maybe I can answer that question.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go ahead, Mr. Pablo.
MR. PABLO: The Bicycle Fund is basically funded from the bicycle tags, fees,
and registration, and it can be supplemented from the Highway Fund. And
this, this has been done in the past couple years from what I understand.
Upon, the, the Bikeway Fund is supplemented from the Highway Fund to
bring it up to 300,000 each year.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Mr. Pablo, then just because this says
cash it would be that it's coming from the General Fund?
MR. PABLO: This is coming from the Bikeway Fund supplemented by the
Highway Fund.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. But you don't have to denote that it's
coming from a specific fund then in terms of how it appears in the
Budget?
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MR. PABLO: No.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, I, I thought we always ... in the
ordinance we, we actually categorize under Bikeway Fund the allocations
in the ordinance and what the projects are, if any are earmarked specific.
That's what we did last year anyway. And maybe they're not trying to tell
us what funds things are coming from here, because all the funds aren't
listed. But anyway, when you say the Highway Fund, does that include
any Federal fund, funds, pass-through funds? No.
MR. PABLO: No, it doesn't. The highway, the revenue from the Highway Fund
comes from the ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: State gas tax.
MR. PABLO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah.
MR. PABLO: The fuel tax. Also, the franchise tax and the weight tax.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: The what tax? The ...
VICE-CHAIRHOKAMA: Weight ... weight tax.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: The one before that.
MR. PABLO: The franchise.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh, franchise. Okay. The reason I'm
interested is because there is all kinds of Federal dollars for bikeways.
Are we bringing in any Federal dollars for bikeway projects?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: For the Baldwin Bike Path?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
greenway?

And what about North Shore and Kihei

MR. KRUEGER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh, there's Federal monies for those?
MR. KRUEGER: The Kihei Bikeway is, is under construction. It's on hold, but
it's utilizing Federal funds.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: The Kihei Greenway on the north-south
collector, is that what you mean?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And it's on hold, again, pending those lanes
that we need to identify?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Don't be shy. We can't improve it unless
we name it. And then how about the North Shore Bikeway, are any
Federal funds committed to that?
MR. KRUEGER: Well, we're hoping to program it on the new STIP. The new
STIP is the new Federal Highway Statewide Transportation Improvement
Program is being renewed for the next four years, and the public hearings
are starting in May.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Got that.
MR. KRUEGER: We're trying to get on that.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, and, and, and that would enable us to
get more Federal dollars for the North Shore Bikeway?
MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And how many more phases, remind me,
we have on that? Two at least, right?
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MR. KRUEGER: Yeah, two. The, the Baldwin Park to Paia Park, and the one
between Spreckelsville and Baldwin Park.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, the two tricky ones. Okay. Thank
you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo. Thank you. 31-9 ... 18,
Countywide Bridge Repair and Maintenance. Department.
MR. KRUEGER: These are our funds to repair our existing bridges.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions at this time.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Chair. So, these funds are used
as you find necessary when you determine what bridges need this kind of
work?
MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, there's not a list established already? Is,
is there a list of bridges that this funding might go towards already?
MR. KRUEGER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Because I know we have CIP ...
MR. KRUEGER: No, we have, well, we have an inspection crew.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.

- 160 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

April 16, 2007

MR. KRUEGER: And they do an inspection report. And what our Highways
cannot do in-house, then Engineering will hire a contractor or consultant
to do the design to help us repair the damages to whatever bridges.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And this is what this funding will be used
for?
MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBERMEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, I have a general question, and it's
actually on the subject of, you know, when we're dealing with the special
funds and the bikeway or whatever Highway Funds.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Usually, and I haven't seen it, and it may have
been handed out, but we usually get an update of what each one of the
balances are in the various funds, whether it's park assessment by district.
And I haven't seen that. And the other report that I have not yet seen, and
it may come after the real property certification is the little pie chart where
we get South Maui, West Maui, whatever district real property tax
revenues that would be generated, and their proportion. So, if we have
that somewhere, if, if Staff has already got it, you know, fine. Then, I
just ... if they could point it out to me that would be great.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Okay. Fine. Thank you. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo. Thank you.
Countywide Road Resurfacing. Department.

Moving on 31-19,

MR. YAMASHITA: Okay. This fund is used to, to supplement the district
resurfacing projects. It covers costs ... urn ... inflation due to higher bid
prices. Also, if we needed to go in there and change the methodology of
the, of the repairs, for example, do some reconstruct ... , reconstruction or
install a filter fabric to strengthen the, the, the supporting structure we'll
do it. So, this basically covers all of that.
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CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: This is not used for cost overruns now?
MR. YAMASHITA: No, it's not.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: It's for those things that are unforeseen that
you need to enhance or improve so that that job can be completed in a
proper manner?
MR. YAMASHIT A: Exactly, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chair. One quick question.
Is there a balance from the prior year's appropriation? And if there is, is
there any, are you targeting any specific areas or roads?
MR. YAMASHIT A: Right now I think there is a balance. You mean to the
'07 funding?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, the 700 .. .I guess 17,000 I think.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: 17, 17.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah.
MR. Y AMASHIT A: Yes, we, there is a balance right now, but because the
program, well, the projects that we had initially singled out, because the
bids are higher we, we pretty sure that we're going to be supplementing
the bids with these funds right now. So,-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
MR. YAMASHIT A: --yeah, that's, that's how we intend to, to use these--
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
MR. YAMASHIT A: --Countywide Resurfacing Funds.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, and for '08 anything of interest that we
need to be aware of for '08?
MR. YAMASHITA: Not at this time.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Chair, but I don't have any
questions for this project. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Cary, the $717,000, we got up to
December 31 8t is to utilize that dollars?
MR. YAMASHIT A: Yes.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo. Member Johnson. Thank you. 31-20,
Countywide Safety Improvements.
MR. Y AMASHIT A: Okay. This funding IS used to implement vanous
improvements such as pavement markings, guardrails, signs, shoulder
widening, realignment, street lights, traffic signals, and sidewalk
reconstruction. Basically, when we do have complaints and, and we do go
up there and investigate, to do a short-term fix, we, we try to identify and
use these types of funds to, to do immediate construction or repair work.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, pretty self-explanatory. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Hokama. Member Molina.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chair. Why the big drop
from, you had like 1.2 mil last fiscal year and now dropped down to
400,000? And then I noticed the next fiscal year you're bumping it up
another 200,000. But why so low this year?
MR. YAMASHITA: Actually in '07, we had 600 ... 600,000, and I believe that

1.2 is a combination of '06 and '07 funds.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Chair. In a recent public hearing
that we had on the budget in Wailuku, a gentleman brought up the need
for some sidewalk construction in areas that were unsafe for pedestrians.
Now, this fund, you, you've identified as sidewalk reconstruction meaning
there's already sidewalks established, but they need to be reconstructed for
some reason?
MR. YAMASHIT A: It's for both.

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Both?
MR. YAMASHIT A: Yeah, if there's a short segment of sidewalk that needs to be

installed we, we can, you know, use these funds. But, you know, I don't
know what the threshold would be, but if it was an exten ... , extensive
project, sidewalk installation we'll go for a separate CIP project.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. Right.
MR. YAMASHIT A: Yes.

COUNCILMEMBERMEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No, but I just visited with Staff and the reports
that I asked about were with regard to revenues in each one of those areas,
not expenditures so they stated that they were getting that from the
Administration. So, I know it's usually in our budget, but they may have
to wait for after real property certification, I guess, to give us the district
breakdowns. Thank you.
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CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you. Department, who, who
determines whether or not a project gets on, and you'll, you'll utilize these
funds to do these projects? For example, and I'm just, you know, thinking
about it, so I'll use that example. Makawao. You don't have a sidewalk
like we think sidewalk is made of normally concrete. In this particular
area it's blacktop. So, who determines whether we should do that re ... ,
repaving of the sidewalk because it is not a cement sidewalk it is a
blacktop sidewalk, and who establishes the priority?
MR. Y AMASHIT A: We will do that in-house. We would do an investigation to
see what the existing types of material is, and, and we'll try to, you know,
base our design on, on what the surrounding area is. But as far as
prioritizing these smaller types of projects we'll, we'll do it in-house, and
with, with the blessing of our Administration. So ...
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. Because this particular sidewalk is just
not a short distance, it runs for a couple of miles.
MR. Y AMASHIT A: Oh, yeah, definitely that, that would be a CIP project.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Yamashita, in regards to safety
improvements when we do get requests from the Department of Education
especially, you know, around the schools they, they call for speed tables or
raised crosswalks, is this the category that we look at in, in regards to
providing those safety devices for around the schools?
MR. Y AMASHIT A: Yes, it would be. And you could proviso in that any speed
table request, but we would normally look at the request and, and ... (end of
tape 5B) ...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Got to be proviso'd?
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MR. Y AMASHIT A: No. No, we could do a separate project or, you know, any
way you wanted to ...
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Yeah, we had request for, I guess, Kaohu as well as
Market Street, and also for in regards to Kahului, Lono Avenue and Hina,
I think.
MR. YAMASHITA: Uh-huh.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. I want to put my pitch in for
South Kihei Road. Since this is, you know, to fill in those little gaps for
safety purposes-MR. YAMASHIT A: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --on South Kihei, I'm sure you guys have
heard about this, but from Kalama or Kam III to where the Kihei Boat
Ramp is, now on that side of the street there's no sidewalk for quite a long
way until you get to Wailea. I think it's actually Kilohana, and then the
sidewalks take off. But on the, and that's on the makai side. But on the
mauka side there are sidewalks, but they're sporadic, but people use them.
They're heavily used, especially by exercise, exercisers in the morning,
and then people strolling at night.
And so, I, I find what's happening is that people are on the sidewalk, and
then they're out in the street for a bit, and then they're on the sidewalk
again. So, is there any way that you could use some of these funds to look
at connecting those two sidewalks? Because that one area where people
have to go onto the road it is very dangerous.
MR. YAMASHITA: Uh-huh. Uh-huh. Yeah, sure if you could give us a
location we can go out there, locate the property lines, and, and do an
assessment, and an estimate to do it.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Do you guys know right now what the cost
is say per hundred feet of sidewalk or something?
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MR. YAMASHIT A: No, I don't have that cost on hand right now.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You don't have it.
MR. YAMASHIT A: But I, we can provide that to you.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: It would probably be different next week
anyway, but if you got an idea and you could provide that to us, that
would be helpful, because-MR. YAMASHIT A: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --it's ... easier I guess isn't a fair term, but
it's better if we can give our constituents some kind of an educated answer
just, you know, yeah, I think we need it too is not much, you know.
MR. YAMASHITA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Ifwe could tell them, well, it costs so much
and, you know, there's all these other priorities, and we're going to try to
get you on the list.
MR. YAMASHITA: Sure. We'll do that, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Members, earlier, again, I circulated a
memo from the Department, and the originating area was West Kuiaha
Road traffic calming. When do we consider traffic calming as a safety
improvement or a speed hump program?
MR. Y AMASHIT A: The speed hump ... to qualify for speed humps there, there
are parameters that need to be met. And, and normally it'll be, speed
humps are installed on, on non-collector streets. So, speed tables are,
would qualify for collector roads both minor and major collectors.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So, in this case here, for Upper West Kuiaha Road
where the complaint is that, you know, people are driving too fast which
create an unsafe condition this request could go under County Safety
Improvements?
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MR. YAMASHIT A: I believe so, yes.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Okay. Members, you do have it on your
desk and the requested amount, estimated amount is $50,000, for your
information. 31-21, Speed Hump Program.
MR. Y AMASHIT A: Okay. This Countywide Speed Hump Program is used to
fund a speed hump request list that has been established over the years.
We've pretty much caught up with that list; however, for 2008 the 500,000
would probably allow us to, to complete whatever we have on the list.
So, in future years we're planning to re-describe this, this funding
description to perhaps be called traffic calming measures or, or something
of that sort. So, it does, it's a more general title that would include both
speed hump requests, and speed tables, and other traffic calming devices
that may be implemented in our County roadway system, so we're not
restricted to just speed humps.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino, questions.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, I'm glad to hear that, and I
think you've kind of given me the definition between the two. So ... and I
think the speed calming is something that a lot of roads can use to slow
people down and not, you know, not to make them ... because I get
complaints Eha, and, oh, boy, you know, they don't end, you know. And
you know what I'm referring to.
MR. YAMASHIT A: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, if we can get in there and do some
speed calming I think that will help the community a lot. Thanks. Thank
you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Hokama. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chair. And, you know, I first
want to extend my support to Member Anderson's request for speed or
traffic calming in that area of Maalaea, I guess, as well as also another
area in her district, Maui Meadows, that might be something to be
considered provided the traffic counts, you know, it qualifies. About how
much speed humps could you accommodate with 500,000? Because I
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know there's a big demand for them, and you folks, are what backlogged,
like, by about a year or two?
MR. YAMASHITA: Yeah, with the '07 funding, well, '07 and the projected '08
funding of 500,000, we'll, we'll be caught up. We won't have any
backlog.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, with 500,000?
MR. YAMASHIT A: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: That's good news. Okay. Thank you. Thank
you, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Chair. Yeah, I, I'm getting a lot
of calls from constituents requesting speed humps. How many ... well, let
me phrase it this way. How far apart are they on the street?
MR. YAMASHIT A: It's all dependent upon the driveways, the, the site distance
requirements. And we'll, we'll go out there. We'll send a crew out there
and, and mark it out to, to see, you know, whether the, the locations
would, would fit that certain geometries. So ...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, and is there an approximate cost per
speed hump?
MR. Y AMASHIT A: The speed tables are running about 15,000 each. I would
say the speed humps would be a little less, maybe ten to 12,000 per.
COUNCILMEMBERMEDEIROS: I see. Okay.
MR. Y AMASHIT A: But, but, but then, again, also included would be minor
resurfacing, because we can't install the humps on ... speed humps or speed
tables on alligatored or cracked pavement.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. YAMASHIT A: So, yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Then I was also going to ask you that I know
when some were installed in Lahaina, we got calls from residents that cars
were going around them, because there was no restriction on the shoulder
for them not to go around them. So, I was wondering in the design phase
if you, if you folks look at that?
MR. YAMASHITA: No, we don't, but, you know, we, we could look into
moving the signage closer to the, the speed hump itself. But, but we, we
to give the, the motorists sufficient warning-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. YAMASHIT A: --so it might take multiple signs to, to address that, that
situation.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, I, I, I think in Lahaina that's what we
did. We, we moved the sign closer so they couldn't go around the speed
hump, but I thought you'd like to know that. The other thing about speed
humps that you might consider is that sometimes they may restrict
drainage, in, in the ...
MR. YAMASHIT A: Yes, they do.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, so just be aware of that. We ran into
that problem.
MR. YAMASHITA: Uh-huh. Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBERMEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: How far behind are we? I know we have this
list. Is, is it years behind still, or ...
MR. YAMASHIT A: No, we'll be caught up within the next two years.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
know--

Okay.

MR. YAMASHIT A: Yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --because I know at one time it was like three,
or four, or five years.
MR. Y AMASHIT A: That's correct, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And is it just because we've got speed humps
everywhere?
MR. YAMASHITA: No, basically you furnished us the funding to do it, so ...
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: But I see that on a lot of the streets I traveled
down that I haven't been on for a little while now many of them have
speed bumps.
MR. Y AMASHIT A: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So, I think our neighborhoods are filling up
with speed bumps.
MR. Y AMASHIT A: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No questions. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Just for information purposes, we don't bump
anymore, we hump.
MR. Y AMASHIT A: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No, excuse me, you know what I mean. We
don't do speed bumps that we now, we now do speed humps.
MR. Y AMASHIT A: That is correct, and I don't know where the language was
changed down, down the road. But it, it has evolve ... , evolved into a
speed hump and not a bump.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good question, Member Mateo. I was confused, too.
Thank you. Members, the last item for the Engineering side is 31-22,
Countywide Street Light Retrofit.
MR. YAMASHIT A: Okay. The funding for this Countywide Street Light
Retrofit, there was an ordinance that was passed for outdoor lighting
standards, and it requires the Department to shield 50 percent of all
existing street lights within five years, and to be within 100 percent
compliance in the next ten years.
We do have approximately 4,000 street light fixtures that need to be
retrofitted. And, and we hope to, to complete this within the three-year,
three-year period. And we are requesting $250,000 to be funded for Fiscal
Year '08.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member, Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, it's a good thing. We get started on it
right away. Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: The initial phase what, what area are you working
on? What area would you work on with the initial appropriation, please?
MR. Y AMASHIT A: We hope to concentrate Up country first, because that is
where the, the most problematic lighting with the observatory and, and,
you know, basically we'll, we'll start Up country and work down.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No, thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Mateo. Sure. Members, that's all for
Engineering this aft ... , this afternoon. The Chair would like to call for a
short recess and return here at 4:40, so we can continue with the Solid
Waste Division. Meeting is in recess. . .. (gavel) . ..
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

4:33 p.m.
4:45 p.m.

CHAIR PONT ANILLA:
.. (gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee
meeting is now reconvened. Thank you, Members, for that break. Today
we have the Division Manager for Solid Waste, Mr. Tracy Takamine.
We're going to be starting on Page 26-50, Abandoned Vehicle, Scrap
Metal, and White Goods Facility Design. We'll start off with Member
Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: This year's request for this program, Mr. Director, is
200,000 for design. Can, can you tell us what the consultant did then?
Because, you know, in your narrative we, we, you know, everything that is
mentioned we know about the entitlements portion and that the Coun ... ,
the Council is needing to deal with zoning. So, what did we spend
400,000 on this consultant who obviously doesn't do design work?
MR. TAKAMINE: Chair Hokama, I guess I'll answer that question. The
$400,000 you're referencing was to ... it was for a consultant contract with
SSFM to basically do the environmental assessment and to do the
Community Plan amendments, State Land Use District Boundary
amendment and Change in Zoning for the property. And also to develop a
preliminary engineer report evaluating the operation and preliminary,
preliminary engineering estimates for the construction of the abandoned
vehicle facility. So, no, no design work was done for the facility itself.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Well, I mean I'm wondering why we hired one
engineering firm to do entitlements. So, what is your job with the Council
to get the zoning?
MR. TAKAMINE: This 200,000 that we're asking for. ..
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: No. No, not the 200. What was the consultant
supposed to do as far as your entitlements because we haven't talked to
any, any of them regarding this project?
MR. TAKAMINE: It's actually, the entitlements are pending. We, we sent it to
the Council in February, mid-February. So, it's pending, pending Council
hearing after the Budget.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Committee, just, I just want to remind us this is how
much we did only for a portion of entitlement, $400,000. Thank you,
Chairman.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Mr. Takamine,
provided there are no snags along the way, do you have a timetable of
when this thing could be done?
MR. TAKAMINE: I guess I, I, I should just go over our, our plan. Right now,
the, as I just mentioned the EA was completed with the finding of no
significant impact.
We are pending Council action on the land
entitlements. What we're trying, trying to do is, and as you, as you all
know with the abandoned vehicle situation that, that was accruing in the
past, although it's been mitigated at the current time, the Administration
and our plan was to develop this site and have a facility available and
ready in the event that a similar situation occurs where we don't have an
operator, private, private operator to handle the abandoned vehicles, scrap
metal, white goods program.
So, our plan right now is to design the ... the funds we're asking for was to,
to look at design of an abandoned vehicle facility. So, we're talking about
a physical structure to be placed on the Puunene site on the 14.5 acres and,
and have that facility available by 2009. And the reason why we're using
2009 is that the current contracts for towing, I believe towing or at least
processing will, will end in 2009.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Well, we'll keep our fingers crossed that
we can get it done in that amount of time. Okay. Thank you. Thank you,
Chairman.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, one quick one on the, on the 200,000.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Is SSFM going to get this contract?
MR. TAKAMINE: We'll, we'll probably just go out and request as a new project
and get the consultant to go through the entire consultant's selection
process again to, to hire an engineering firm. So, no, there's no guarantee
that they will be getting the design contract.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. The next item is 26-51, Central Maui
Landfill Gas Collection and Flare Construction. Department.
MR. TAKAMINE: Okay. This, this project, Central Maui Landfill Gas
Collection and Flare Construction we're asking $4.2 million for
construction, the construction phase. We already have funded and
currently is being constructed the flare itself which was funded separately.
This portion would be to construct and install 43 injection wells on the
Central Maui Landfill Phase I and II, to construct the header pipes and,
and piping going back to the flare which is located in Phase IV.
So, we estimating right now about $4.2 million for that project. We
did ... the design, by the way, is completed. We're trying to get the
Department of Health approval. We did go out to bid last year actually on
this project, because we're to trying to get it out by the end of the year to
utilize FY '07 funds. We had budgeted about $1.5 million for that.
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However, that, that project, when we did go out to bid the, we didn't get
any bidders, number one, although we did get a bidder that was about a
minute late. So, we didn't have an official bidder, but we did unofficially
open his bid and, and tried to negotiate with him. But that cost was
$7.5 million it came in. So, it was way above our engineer estimate, and I
believe it was just due to possibly inexperience in this type of work.
So, we did go, are going to go out, again, for re-bid, and we have ... or are
in discussions with several other firms that, that have done this type of
work before, and, and we're hoping, crossing our fingers that they will bid
on this next go-around.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, Mr. Takamine, you feel, you sound
uncertain on this and, you know, I guess I, I, too, worry because if you're
going to send something out to bid, and it comes back at seven mil, then
we're back to square one, aren't we?
MR. TAKAMINE: If it comes in that high, that's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: The methane gas that we'd be getting out of
this, and I know that they've talked about it in the past, what are your
estimations as far as rate of return? As far as how much methane gas we
can get out of I and II over the, let's say, the next two years? Let's use
two years as a timeline. I don't know how you guys figure it out. You
know, I just use timelines, you know. Well, let's say you had two years.
What kind of return would we get as far the methane gas being pulled out?
MR. TAKAMINE: I don't have volumes off-hand. I didn't bring them with me,
but if you relate, want to relate it to what can you do with the methane gas
in terms of gas-to-energy generation, we estimate that if we take this gas,
put it into a generator with electricity we can probably bring out, produce
one megawatt of power to feed back into the system.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: To feed back into the system. Okay. So,
over a two-year period what would that be like?
MR. TAKAMINE: I, I don't have numbers off-hand.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay.
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MR. TAKAMINE: But we're talking initially, and with Phase IV coming on line
and Phase V, we can, we estimate that can go eventually for peak of about
three megawatts of power being produced out of that landfill gas.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, that's great. How will this, you
know, because I know that's a concern as far as garbage-to-energy and all
that. How will this help the landfill? You know, I know the landfill is
going to be bulging at the seams very soon. We're into Phase IV already.
How does this help? You know, I understand the megawatts and getting
electricity back, but does this do anything to help us mitigate the
continuous filling of the landfill?
MR. TAKAMINE: Not this particular project. This, this project we're capturing
gas.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. TAKAMINE: So, we're not reducing any type of solid waste going into the
landfill. It's capturing gas that's being produced by the existing waste in
the landfill. So, it won't extend the life of the landfill or reduce the, the
airspace capacity that's being used up. It's a requirement that the EPA has
put, put on us that once the landfill hit a certain volume we were
automatically required to put in a landfill gas system to, to capture the gas
and control the gas emissions being, being discharged from the landfill.
So, this is the, the common way of doing it is to, to capture the gas and
either flare it, which we're going to be doing initially, and then converting
it to energy if, if we want to go that route.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay. Well, thank you. You, you
answered most of my questions. Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: You bought the equipment because of the funding
was available first. So, now you need to design the facility to fit the
equipment you bought. Was it ever considered to do a design/build
project and to see if we could save money with one turnkey option?
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MR. TAKAMINE: We, we did not consider design/build. We, we did do, do the
design and go to bid on the flare itself. The money that we're using was
part of the Phase I and II closure funds which was FY '06 and '07, I
believe. It was five million and five million for a total of ten which all
lapsed the end of last year. So, we had I guess about a million and a half
to $2 million remaining which was, which, at the time when we first went
out for design of the closure, we didn't have indications that we should put
a gas system in. You know, we, it kind of evolved after the fact and once
we knew that we had to put it in based on some testing that, that our
consultant did we, we just moved straight into design of the, the system
itself.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. There's nothing regarding the methane quality
currently that you could just pipe it and store it?
MR. TAKAMINE: The, yeah, the quality I don't have off-hand, but it's about 50
to 40 percent ... 60 percent methane, and it's, the quality is good enough to,
yeah, if, if you eventually wanted to put a generation system in, it, it
probably could go straight into a generator.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. This is Phase I and II, and this is ... if I, if we,
if! heard you right this would be for the other cells also eventually?
MR. TAKAMINE: Eventually we will be, as we construct Phase IV-B, installing
gas systems as we progress in the filling of the landfill. Right now, in
Phase I and II, because we didn't have it in there we have to go back,
physically go in there and drill 43 wells, and then put in all the header
pipes. If we start planning ahead in Phase V, we can start putting some of
that maybe lateral or longitudinal pipes in the ground as, as the landfill
gets, gets higher.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. So, currently how have we been satisfying the
Feds on, on this gas?
MR. TAKAMINE: Well, at the current time there's, there's no gas collection at
all.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: But, but is there gas seepage out of the closed cells?
MR. TAKAMINE: Well, there's probably gas, there's definitely gas in the
landfill. We, we've covered it so that's what the cover is for is to prevent
gases from getting out and to prevent water from getting in. We also have
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to ... part of this project is actually put gas monitoring wells downgraded
from our landfill to ensure that we don't have seepage going off-site. But,
but the trigger is the quantity in the landfill. And I think it was, like,
2.7 ... once you get 2.75 million tons you have, I think like 18 months or a
timeframe to construct, design and construct your system and have it in
place. So ...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So, the clock is ticking on the County ofMaui?
MR. TAKAMINE: That's right. The clock is ticking. EPA has already been
knocking on our door. We've already been in contact with them and sent
them design documents. And we're still actually in discussions with them.
We should, based on our timeframe that we're, we're looking at right now,
we should make the, the timeframes with no problem if, if we can get out
to bid and get the construction going.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, and there's no incidents of some subsurface
pre-combustion problems?
MR. TAKAMINE: Not, not with methane gas. We do have an underground fire
currently in the landfill. In fact, we've got to do something about that.
The same with Olowalu, we have an underground fire there going.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chairman. No, questions, but just
appreciate the fact that anytime we can use gas for constructive purposes I,
I'm all for that. So, press on with this. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Chair. Yes, so, this being a
requirement of the Federal and State regulations, do we have these
systems ... now, let me ask you this first. The flare is what? Is that when
you burn off the gas?
MR. TAKAMINE: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So, do we have these systems at our
closed landfills, Makani and Olowalu?
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MR. TAKAMINE: In Makani and Olowalu we do have a gas system in place, but
it's not as complicated as this one. They're basically candlestick, I guess,
flares. You know, it's just a very small system that actually is not working
right now. That's, that's the operation and maintenance side of the house
which we kind of neglected, and we need to get back into. But they're,
they're not in operation at this time.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, and I think you mentioned that when
the landfill reaches a certain amount of, of volume, I guess, or, you know,
whatever you, you have there that it requires these. So, Hana, Molokai,
and Lanai doesn't have the same requirement?
MR. TAKAMINE: No.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
MR. TAKAMINE: Their, their, their volume is, is a lot lower.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Below, below the threshold.
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes, 2 point, we're looking at 2.75 million tons.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:
Chair.

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you,

CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Is there, is there no Federal money available
for this?
MR. TAKAMINE: Not that I know of. Let me back up. Actually, there's the
SRF loan money which is part Federal money, part State money. And
actually I've been discussing with the State Department Health Solid
Waste Funds, Solid Waste projects are authorized to receive SRF funds.
So, I'm, I'm attempting to fund this project and the ... let's see landfill gas,
and the Molokai Cell 3 project with SRF funds if, if I can get my project
in there and approved.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And when would you have, have to do that
by? Do you have, do you know if there's a deadline?
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MR. TAKAMINE: The, the State deadline I don't believe is, is soon, but my
deadline is I guess more time sensitive than theirs, because I need to have
Cell 3 ... well, we're jumping ahead, but Cell 3 Molokai started
construction in July, and I need to have this flare system in by the end of
the year. So, I would, I would be, if, I go for the SRF funding moving that
very rapidly.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, let's hope you can. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Moving on 26-52 Central Maui Landfill
Gulch Crossing ...
MR. TAKAMINE: Chairman Pontanilla, can I ask one, one thing?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Sure.
MR. TAKAMINE: I mentioned that, but in the Budget it's, it's listed as bond
fund. If I would like to have it in as SRF funding is there a change that
needs to be made, or can I do that ...
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Budget Director.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:
Chairman.

Can take care of that

III

decision-making time,

CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Okay. Fine. Thank you. Got that, Mr. Takamine?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, so, Chair, maybe Mr. Takamine might
want to talk to, to State Revolving Fund folks and see what the, you know,
the possibility... (end of tape 6A) ... the loan funds for this before we go into
our decision-making.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes, we have all of next week to decide our Fiscal Year
2008 Budget, and hopefully, Mr. Takamine, can get back to us before we
come to final decision.
MR. TAKAMINE: I, I actually did already. I spoke to DOH yesterday morning,
and they, they said I could fund these projects. And, in fact, they have
lowered the interest rate to try get us to get their, you know, projects in.
So, I believe, I believe that the money's there and that a good chance of
getting it for this project.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Moving on 26-52, Central Maui Landfill Gulch
Crossing Preliminary Engineering Report PermittinglDesign. Department.
MR. TAKAMINE: This project ... the, the existing, well, if you're familiar with
the landfill, we recently closed or are in the process of closing Phase I and
II, and we opened Phase IV. In the process of doing that, we're, we're,
we're following, as you all know, if you don't know, we're following a
quarry operation for our phases of the landfill with Ameron.
And Phase VI of the projected landfill design fell right where our roadway
entered the old landfill, that was the boundary. And Ameron's schedule
required that that area be basically demolished, because they need it to
continue moving through that area to progress with their quarry operation.
So we worked it out with Ameron, actually we went out for a bid and, and
they won the bid to remove that roadway for us basically. So, the old
entrance way and scale house roadway is no longer there. And, and we've
kind of put up a temporary road, that horseshoe road that, that, that was
working around Ameron's quarry operation.
We need to develop a long-term, permanent solution on how to get from
the Phase IV side of the landfill and cross the Kalialinui Gulch to get to
the Phase I and II side of the landfill and the EKO operation and the
biodiesel operation. Right now, as I mentioned, we are using a temporary
road, and we, and we can continue to use that for the next few years, but
we need to develop a permanent, I guess, we're looking at a bridge to, to
cross the gulch and meet all the Corps of Engineers, and, and,
requirements, permanent requirements.
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So, this would be for hiring a consultant to do a preliminary engineering
report and start design of that, and, and do the permitting for that
eventually construction of a bridge.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, I, good explanation.
Mr. Chair.

Thank you,

CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Just so we can understand this a little better, with the
gas you have three, four, five, six projects is for the Central Maui Landfill,
and this being the number two of six. And you're asking us for a sizeable
amount of resource, financial resources. You, you, you, are, are you
gentlemen not concerned that it might not be what the Integrated Plan
would recommend since we putting some money, good money into that
plan to come up with recommendations for how the Department and the
Council is to proceed? You, you have six projects that I just asked you
whether we should, is there any concern? Should there be, should there be
any concern since we don't have the Integrative [sic] Plan finalized or in
the final draft form?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Department.
MR. TAKAMINE: The, the projects that, that we are currently proposing here for
Central Maui Landfill we believe even with the plan not completed yet
and the potential of projects that will come out of that in terms of, you
know, maybe recommendations to, to go to some kind of waste-to-energy,
we would still need these projects, because the gas ... for example, the gas
system has to be in place, because the, the landfill is there now. The
roadway has, has, we have to get some kind of access across that gulch,
because both sides of the landfill whether we, even if we go to
waste-to-energy we still, we'll still have to maintain both landfills for at
least 30 plus years. So, the access has to be there.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Uh-huh. Okay.
MR. TAKAMINE: We haven't gotten to the other ones, but Phase V design
we're going to get to. And the wind barriers, again, they're all projects
that if we don't start now we will be in dire straits within three years.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Who owns the gulch, please?
MR. TAKAMINE: Currently it's A&B Properties. We are currently in
negotiations with them. And, again, I'm jumping ahead, but for purchase
of Phase V land, and the gulch, and some other areas of the landfill that
we need to purchase that we're currently utilizing without easements.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And the quarry operation is also abutting or in the
gulch, the same gulch?
MR. TAKAMINE: No, the quarry operation is abutting the gulch, and it is,
Ameron has mining rights to that land, but once we come in and say we
want to purchase it they have to give up the mining rights, and we
negotiate with A&B properties to then purchase that land.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Mining rights. I thought they belonged to the State,
mining rights. Okay. So, just so I have a good understanding. Is there
running water on, in the bottom of the Kalialinui Gulch?
MR. TAKAMINE: Only when you have heavy, heavy rain that we see water in
that gulch. But, yes, it is an active gulch and that's why the Corps of
Engineers has to be involved in anything below the waterline. It's
considered, I guess, State waters.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So, that's why you have the, the Clean Water Branch
of the Health Department is involved also?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So, instead of bridging out wouldn't it make sense for
us to just break down the walls of the gulch and put one giant pipings
through for let the stream run during the big rains, and then we can get fill
material and cross over?
MR. TAKAMINE: We actually jokingly talked about doing that, put a big ... put a
culvert in there, if you do that, then you can bridge right over and combine
the two landfills and make one big landfill if, if you needed to. But I don't
know what the permit process ...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Because I, I'm serious now. I'm not joking about
this.
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MR. TAKAMINE: That, that would be ... 1 don't know. We, we haven't looked,
looked at it seriously, but that .. .I can give you an example. We, we tried
just to clean, clean the litter which came off over the last ten years off of
Phase I and II. It's been, it's been getting in the gulch.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Uh-huh.
MR. TAKAMINE: I mean you're talking three-, four-foot high of litter.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I get the phone calls.
MR. TAKAMINE: We, we tried, you know, we, we want to go in there and clean
it. It took us over, almost eight months working with the Corps of
Engineers to just get an authorization to go in there on foot to clean that.
So, the, the permitting process would, I think would be horrendous on, on
doing something like that. Although it's not impossible, but it could be
done I would assume.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Is that Integrated Plan going to look at that option for,
for Central Maui Landfill?
MR. TAKAMINE: About reaching the, the gulch? I don't believe they're going
to get into that detail. Right now, we actually have, if you recall, we have
funds for Central Maui Landfill Master Plan just specifically on that site,
and we're having a consultant now do that, look at this crossing real, real
brief and give us some options.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: When is that report due please, Mr. Takamine?
MR. TAKAMINE: Hopefully, within the next four months or so.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Hmm-hmm.
MR. TAKAMINE: But, but this would be funding for, to hire a consulting
engineer to look at, at more specifics on this particular project. I mean,
because it's, this has to be a,-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I understand.
MR. TAKAMINE: --yeah, very detailed design work.

- 185 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 16, 2007

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I don't know, Chairman, you might want to have us
consider cut, cutting it out, wait for the study, and then have them come
down with one supplemental request so that we can maybe just address the
right option with the right information available to us on which direction
we may want to proceed, because-CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --my, my, my joke was not a joke, Chairman. I'm
very serious about my, my option. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. It would make somewhat
good sense that we have the study going on right now.
MR. TAKAMINE: I, I can comment also on that, too, in that I was thinking
about it. It probably wouldn't be approved from the Department of Health
side, because when you put a pipe, say put a pipe like you mentioned in
there, that's a direct conduit for gas to get in there and get out of the
landfill. So, any type of.. .that's why we're not allowed to put any
structures on the landfill, any structures near the landfill. We need to be
watching for methane gas. And when I think about what you're saying,
you know, you put a, some kind of drainage canal under there that, that,
that's a direct conduit for the gas to escape and go down, downstream or
upstream and potential for explosive ... (inaudible) ...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Maybe you should do a catchment program, right?
That's why, you know, I asked about the quality of that methane that we
can, we can recapture.
MR. TAKAMINE: Just off-hand, just what I'm thinking is that that's probably
going to be a big, big thing with Department of Health in terms
of. .. because even our, our little pump station we have there to catch
leachate is improperly designed. It's just brought up by my consultant
now, you know, we have pipe coming out of the landfill and it's opened to
the atmosphere. And he's, we're redesigning right now where it will come
down and be under a head of water, so that if, if gas comes in, the gas has
no potential of getting out.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So, are you telling us we have no choices with this
landfill area? We're stuck in the direction we're going to go in?
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MR. TAKAMINE: In terms of from what you're mentioning, I, I, you know,
that's my first, first thought in that.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Well, we paying big money on consultants. I
hope they earn their money.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Now, Mr. Takamine, as far as the Integrated Plan when
will that plan be completed?
MR. TAKAMINE: Okay. The ISWMP we project to, we're running a little bit
behind schedule right now, but early part of next year, probably February
timeframe.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, my questions were answered, Chairman.
Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Chair. I just want to follow up
on Chairman Hokama's option. Omaopio Road is the road that runs past
the landfill, right?
MR. TAKAMINE: Actually, it's Pulehu Road
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I mean Pulehu Road.
Kalialinui Gulch runs parallel to that road basically.

Okay, and the

MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So, you say if you put a, a culvert
pipe in the existing gulch that that will be a conduit for gas? I mean that
gulch is already open, right? It's an open gulch, right? You talking
about ... and the pipe would run parallel or in the same way that the gulch
runs, right? Why would that be a conduit to gas?
MR. TAKAMINE: Well, I wasn't relating it to ... what would be the reason to put
a, a, a drainage canal in there is to, to breach that-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Correct. So, they ... right.
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MR. TAKAMINE: --gulch and put, and I assume you meant put refuse in, over
that and just continue to build a, our landfill. If you're just going to put
dirt over there-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. TAKAMINE: --yeah, then it's no problem.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay. I, I thought the, the reason for the
culvert was to put the road over it-UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yeah.
MR. TAKAMINE: Oh, okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --not fill the landfill.
MR. TAKAMINE: Maybe I misunderstood that. I thought maybe you meant to
put a culvert under the whole gulch between the two landfills, then
continue to build a landfill against each other.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:
Mr. Takamine.

My thing is we should look at all those options,

MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah, if we're just talking about the crossing, yeah, that, that
will probably be in the design. That's what we want a consultant to tell
us-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Right.
MR. TAKAMINE: --yeah, how to cross the gulch. It might be put a culvert in
there and just, you know, and just build right across it.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS : Yeah. Yeah.
MR. TAKAMINE: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, so, that, that wouldn't be a conduit to
the gas, right?
MR. TAKAMINE: No. No.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. The other question is what's the
depth of that gulch to the height that you would want to have a road
crossover?
MR. TAKAMINE: Depending where you cross it varies from eight feet ...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Well, at the point where you think you
would want to have that road.
MR. TAKAMINE: Eight to ten feet.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, that's, that's the size culvert that's
existing already. So, you could use the culvert in there, and cover it, and
then cross over in that area?
MR. TAKAMINE: In fact, yeah, most times it's going to be some kind of a
C-span culvert.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. Right. Okay. I just, I just couldn't
figure out how the thing would be trapping gas, you know, going in the
same direction as the gulch, right. But now I, I hear your explanation.
You thought it was going, going to span both landfills-MR. TAKAMINE: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --and be covered.
MR. TAKAMINE: That's why I said I thought it was-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. Right.
MR. TAKAMINE: --a joke inside, because we're talking about doing that and
covering, covering an entire gulch and putting trash over there.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. TAKAMINE: And if you were just talking the roadway width, maybe 40,
you know, 48 feet, then yeah, yeah, that's, that's definitely-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And so ...
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MR. TAKAMINE:
probably.

--a potential and probably the way it's gomg to occur

COUNCILMEMBERMEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Moving on to 26-54, I'm sorry, 53 Central
Maui Landfill Land Acquisition Phase V and Miscellaneous. Department.
MR. TAKAMINE: This project, or this request for funding, as you all know,
Phase IV-A and B, we project will be reaching its interim capacity
probably by 2009. We need to have Phase V actually constructed and
ready for refuse. We would like to have it by 2009 or earlier.
In order to do this, we, number one, have to negotiate and purchase the
land which we don't have. The funds we're asking for is to purchase
Phase V which is probably, what, 20 to 25 acres. We're also looking at
purchasing the, the portions of the gulch, if not all of the gulch, purchasing
some frontage property in front of the Phase IV entranceway which we do
not currently own, and also purchasing an area near Phase I, which we
currently have our discharge storm water basin located on which we'll
need to purchase also.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, pretty self-explanatory. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: You folks have some kind of birds eye view or some
kind of conceptual thing of what you asking us to buy? A photograph
or ... for $2 million.
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes, we do, but I didn't bring it with me.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:
That's okay. You can submit that later on,
Mr. Takamine. I, I would just say, Chairman, that we might want to, I
mean we're going to hit, hit the other Phase V portion later, couple pages
down. I would say, Chairman, you might want to consider consolidation
and just call this CML Phase V and include this request and the one on
Page 55 which is design and permitting instead of...I appreciate the
Department being real upfront in slicing it out this way, but I think maybe
this is one of the areas we, we need to consolidate.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. I had the same thought as you. Director,
would that be a problem?
MR. ARAKAWA: I don't think that's a problem.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chairman. Mr. Takamine, I know
you mentioned earlier you were in the process of negotiations with the
landowner. Are you at liberty to say, basically, what they're asking or
what the market value is per square foot for this type of property?
MR. TAKAMINE: We, we haven't gotten to that point, but based on historical
prices, for example, for the current Phase IV and entrance facility it's a
total of 18 to--I forget what it is--18 to 25 acres, but we paid back 1996 or
'4 we paid $775,000.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Wow, and who said there isn't money in
rubbish, yeah? And in terms of funding you mentioned State Revolving
Loan Fund as a possibility to help supplement ... I don't know if you
mentioned that, but being that, you know, all the money is coming out of
the County coffers is that an option as well, State Revolving Loan Fund or
any Federal ...
MR. TAKAMINE: Not, not for land purchase. Strictly for construction and
mitigation problems. So, as I mentioned just the landfill gas system and
the Molokai Cell 3 construction.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Chair. My question is, you
know, a lot of it is, you know, land acquisition which we have to have to
extend the landfill. And what happens if the landowners around there that
would be an obvious extension of the landfill, do not want to sell? What,
what happens to the landfill and the County then? Do we have other sites
that we're looking at?
MR. TAKAMINE: We have no other options.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No other site.
MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, if they didn't sell, we'd be really up a
creek.
MR. TAKAMINE: But we have been very good neighbors. We work hand-inhand with Ameron and A&B. We've been discussing with A&B for the
past six to seven months right now this process that we're going through.
We've met with them several times and, and they do know the long-term
plan of this landfill is to always be following the, the quarry operations.
So, it's projected ... and when you look through all our operations plans all
the way to Phase VI is, is, is out to the ... actually edge of the road which
we demolished recently.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I see. Okay. That, that, that's, you know,
positive as far as hearing that. That's good. Okay. That's all I have.
Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, Mr. Takamine, do you have any kind
of expectation or projection as to this landfill gas-to-energy project, what
the potential it can produce?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes, with the initial phases, with 43 wells and currently just
utilizing methane gas from Phase I and II, potential is there to produce
about a megawatt, one megawatt of energy.

- 192 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 16, 2007

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And, and who would be utilizing this?
MR. TAKAMINE: If, if, if we do, do a landfill to gas energy it would probably
be back-fed to MECO-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: MECO.
MR. TAKAMINE: --and put into their grid.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
anything?

Not to, not to HC&S or their mill or

MR. TAKAMINE: Probably not.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Great. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, no questions. It just seems that there,
there is, that options are so very limited at this point especially since
you're fighting a deadline of '09 in the acquisition. So, it's kind of
difficult for us to do a judgment call at this point. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Members, turn to 26-54 Central Maui
Landfill I and II Landfill Gas Preliminary Engineering Report. Member
Vic ... , oh, Department.
MR. TAKAMINE: Okay. This is, this is just the continuation of the landfill gas
system. This particular $200,000 we're asking for is a system we put in
place once we're finished constructing will only give us a, basically a
flare. So, when you come out there you'll see a, a, a system of blowers
sucking, you know, causing a vacuum to suck the gas out of the landfill,
go into a huge stack of maybe about 20, 30 feet high, and it will just be
flaring, burning the gas off.
The next step would be to develop an energy system, probably generators.
We are proposing to hire a consultant, because we're not, we're not
experti ... , experts in this field, and any type of energy system you put in,
whoever comes in to build it will probably require or want at least a 20year, long-term contract to guarantee that we can provide the quality and
the quantity of gas to the system. We want to hire somebody that has done
and is familiar with this type of long-term contracts, and then to give us a,
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a proposal on, on how to put one together, so when we do go out to look
for one of these contractors to develop the system that, that we're covered,
you know, all our basis are covered, the County is covered, that we don't
get sucked into some kind of contract where all of a sudden if we go to
waste-to-energy and we reduce the volume of the future landfills, now he
doesn't have enough gas to sustain himself for the period we said it would
be, you know.
So, that's basically what we're looking at is to hire an expert in this field
to, to, to tell us how to put one of these together and, and follow it through
until we get a contract on board. And most times whoever builds the
energy system we've been approached numerous times lately, it would be
at no cost to the County. Developers have come in and say that they'll pay
for the capital costs, they'll install the generators, they'll run the
generators, they'll man the genera .... , man the system. They'll, they'll
give us free energy for the landfill and give us some kind of royalty. So,
they, they make it sound very good, you know, but we want to make sure
that, that, that it's good for the County and that we're covered.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Victorino, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No. Thank you for that explanation.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:
Mr. Takamine, you mentioned some earlier
comments that monies were lapsed. With this project we've already
appropriated $5.5 million. Is, is this the, the monies that you had
mentioned earlier that lapsed? Is this for Phase I and II closure?
MR. TAKAMINE: That's correct. The, the, I believe it was the 2006, $5 million
budget.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Chairman, I would just ask that if Mr. Pablo
can assist the Committee, because this sheet is deceiving. If $5 million of
this previous prior appropriation has lapsed, then we need to make
adjustments accordingly, because that five million is not really there
anymore. You know, and I'm just taking Mr. Takamine's comments
about, about the lapsing of certain funds. So, we might need to know what
has lapsed and what balances there are, because he's asking for 200 for a
consultant this year. .. what happened to the 340,000 for the consultant in,
in earlier appropriations that was never used, or that money's gone too, or
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a consultant was chosen, work was provided, and what was the results of
that work?
MR. TAKAMINE: I'm looking at these numbers. I'm not familiar where this

340 came ... is that what you're looking at the 340,000 design-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And five-MR. TAKAMINE: --and 5.185?

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah, almost 5.2 million for construction.
MR. TAKAMINE: The money I was referring to, and I'm not sure, again, where

those numbers came from, but if you recall the closure, the gas system that
I'm talking about-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Is for the closure.
MR. TAKAMINE: --is for the closure.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Right. Right.
MR. TAKAMINE: It's part of the closure. So, we had five million, if I recall in

'06, and five million in '07. That '07 money is the one we were tapping
that was lapsing last year December.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Uh-huh.
MR. TAKAMINE: --we were running out of time to utilize that. That's how we

funded the, the flare, and that's how we were going to fund the
construction and, and the design.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. So, so we need to clarify what money is what,
Chairman. What really did lapse and is this five million still available or
not available because we cannot afford, you know, not utilizing $5 million
in this County. So, I would think we need some word back from Budget
Office and maybe the Divisions for clarification, Chairman, before we can
make a decision on these projects. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Department.
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MR. ARAKAWA: Mr. Chair, we should probably get back to you in writing on
this. I, I'm not familiar with these specific appropriations myself. So ...
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. I, I, Mr. Hokama, I understand that there
were several appropriations even going back after 2006.
Total
appropriations, if I can recall, was about 14 million.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah, and I, I, again, Chairman, I don't know if
Mr. Young can assist the Committee. I know they might be only in draft
form. But if we can get the most updated CIP implementation report that
might be helpful to us.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, no questions, but I'm just pleased to hear
that the developers are willing to contribute towards this project. I think
it's only appropriate and that the County will approach, approach this with
caution to ensure that the County gets the maximum benefit out of this as
well. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No questions at this time. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, if I can remember what I was going
to say. I thought that any prior appropriations that have previously lapsed
would not appear in here as a prior appropriation? It seems that that's the
way it's been in the past, is that correct?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Well, the numbers that I've ... Mr. Taguchi.
MR. TAGUCHI: I am not sure as to whether or not the prior appropriation
column in the six-year Capital Improvements Program represents just
prior appropriations or prior appropriations that were encumbered. It may
be just prior appropriations. We'd have to confirm with the Budget
Director.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, you know, that's really not what I'm
concerned with. I'm concerned with having prior appropriations being
shown that have lapsed that cannot be encumbered. And myself in my
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question, and I found many instances of that happening. And so, for this
column to me have any meaning in a six-year program and specifically for
us in our determination for this year's program, you would think that that,
that prior appropriation column would be actual figures or at least possible
figures, because it's okay that they haven't been encumbered yet, because
if they were only appropriated last year they still have until December
18th . But if we're looking at funds in this prior appropriation that were
from '06 or previous and still haven't been encumbered there's no way
they're ever going to be encumbered.
So, we should know that. And if, if we could find out if that's just a glitch
in this year's Budget, because we recognize this Administration had such a
short time, but what the purpose and intent is, because it's very misleading
when we see big dollars here that never have any chance of being spent.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you for that comment, Member Anderson.
Yeah, when you look at prior appropriations, you know, you would think
that it would be '07 numbers or, you know, unless somebody tell us it's
'06 numbers we wouldn't know. So, the Chair would like to ask
Mr. Pablo if he has any information in how that number was compiled?
At one time I had this big drawing on my white blackboard in regards to
all of the appropriations for landfill closure on I and II, so.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And what did it add up to?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Like I said over $10 million.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Just to close it?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Mr. Pablo.
MR. PABLO: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I don't have any ... (end of tape 6B) ... I
would, I will have to get it back to you in writing.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Any more questions, Member Anderson?
Thank you. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, just a real fast comment to Mr.,
Mr. Pablo. This is, this is not the only CIP request with, with questionable
funds indicating. There were other Departments as well that also dealt
with it, with non-encumbered funds as well that, that we're still showing
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as, as an available source. So, it is consistent with the other Departments
as well.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA:
movmg on.

Yes, thank you, Member Mateo.

Okay. Members,

MR. PABLO: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Mr. Pablo.
MR. PABLO: Mr. Chair, let me make a reference to Page 22-4. And I'll, I'll try
to get further clarification perhaps from the Finance Department, but
there's the definitions of terms and guidelines to project sheets on
Page 22-4. It defines a prior appropriation as funding for the project
appropriated in any prior year. It does not have any restriction or
clarification on whether that includes encumbered funds or what the
balance might be.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: What page is that?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, it's 22-4.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You know, that's just a definition and that
doesn't mean we can't change the definition. I mean for this to be a
meaningful figure for us in our deliberations I think it needs to reflect
prior appropriations that were encumbered or still have a possibility of
being encumbered. There should never be any lapsed funds in that,
because what, if they've lapsed, then it doesn't matter if they were priorly,
prior appropriated.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thanks.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Okay. Any more questions in regards to that? If not,
Members, we'll move on to 26-55. And I think Mr. Hokama touched on
this earlier. Department.
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MR. TAKAMINE: Yes, this, this project is the Central Maui Landfill Phase V
Design and Permitting. Again the Phase IV-A landfill estimated capacity
will be reached about, by 2009. We intend to start design work next year
and permitting, so that we will be on track to start construction and have
the landfill ready by, again, 2009 timeframe.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, we've supported and put a lot of money in
the past, so can the Director, Mr. Takamine, tell us since it's being filled
up faster than we, we had anticipated, and I understand we have better
calculation now on tonnages and everything else per day, why hasn't the
diversion program been more successful?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Department.
MR. TAKAMINE: I, I don't know how to answer that in terms of more
successful. The next step, I guess, to be more successful would be to
probably go to expand our services and go to curbside recycling to
increase that diversion process. Part of the ISWMP will be evaluating
specifically that direction and in telling us when and what the facilities
will be needed and types of funding that will need to, to support that
program. But the current way we're doing it, I think that's, you know,
other than more education and trying to get people more involved, you
know, it's producing the maximum that we can at this current time.
We do, we do, I think I mentioned it before, is we do ban all C and D
material coming to landfill, and we're pretty strict on that. So, that, that is
definitely also reducing the amount of air space being used at the landfill.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. So, for this portion there's, there's not a need
for a consultant? You know, pretty much all your projects have
consultant, yeah?
MR. TAKAMINE: No, this, this is to hire a consultant. We, we, we cannot
design this landfill. This is the actual design of the landfill.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: This is not something we do in advance of entering
the, the ... 1 guess not. That's why the request is coming now. Thank you,
Chairman.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:
Thank you, Chair.
Department, in
considering the precious need for land for landfills how high can we go?
Is there a height limit that's mandated by EPA or DOH? How, how do we
know when we have to stop as far as height?
MR. TAKAMINE: You know, there, there's no height limit. It just depends on
your, your landfill, you know, the footprint of your landfill. In the case of
Central Maui, based on, you know, if you visualize a pyramid at a certain
point you, you reach a certain height, and you need to have working space
on the top.
Our Central Maui Landfill, I believe, Phase I and II is at 364 feet. I think
our Phase IV-A we're designing it to reach 350 feet. So, it's just basically
a, a design call on that, and then we build that to the permit. And once the
permit is in place it specifically says that, you know, it's 350 feet. If we
have to go higher we can go into DOH, and justify it, and we can change
that height-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, I see.
MR. TAKAMINE: --which we have done with the Central Maui Phase I and II.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:
Chair.

Okay.

Thank you for that.

Thank you,

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Medeiros. Member Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Join us.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: What?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Come down.
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, Chairman, thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I know how it is to be lonely.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, I'll come back to it later. I totally
forgot.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: I, I know it's lonely at the end but, you know.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I know the feeling.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. So, Department ...
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Oh, okay. Fine.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. I'd like to just add because the
scope of the project is wind barrier design and, and construction, you are
assuming therefore that the wind barriers will be, will vary in, in height,
and this is something that the design will tell you. But because part of the
need for a wind barrier would be on the inside of the property where trash
is dumped off you're, you're anticipating multi-level fences? Is that what
this intent is?
MR. TAKAMINE: Okay. I think we ... 1 didn't know we were on that one. The
wind barriers, I guess we're looking at wind barriers. Do, do we want to
go that, Chairman?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Let me close out the last one. So, the Department
doesn't see any problems in combining both 26-52 and 26-55?
MR. TAKAMINE: No, we don't.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Okay. Fine. Thank you. Central Maui Landfill, excuse
me, Central Maui Landfill Wind Barriers Design/Construction.
Department.
MR. TAKAMINE: Okay. This, this project is to construct a, I guess, last line of
defense for the Central Maui Landfill. The, the wind over there is very
harsh, and we think, we average, we have, we have a weather system up
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there, and we track the winds, and we average 25 mile an hour winds
coming across the, the valley over there. And it's very hard to, to capture
the litter.
We, we have purchased, last year, in our budget, we purchased 16 foot
high, 40 foot high ... long portable wind barriers, and we've just also
recently purchased additional portable, even more portable wind barriers
where you stake down, like, like volleyball nets, and that can get closer to
the, the working face of the landfill. This project will entail putting up
what we see are, you know, those similar golf, golf course nettings, 30 feet
high, and we want to place them between Pulehu Road and probably
within maybe ten to 20 feet off of Pulehu Road. And we're looking at
probably the entire length of Phase IV, Phase V, and maybe Phase, Phase
VI. But at least through Phase V right now.
And this system will basically catch the litter coming off of our facility
missing the existing litter screens we currently have in place, and hitting
this netting. It's like a self-cleaning net where when the wind dies down,
if it ever does die down, the litter is supposed to fall down to the base of
the netting, and then we come along and, and we're purchasing a litter vac
this year, and through that and manpower we would clean that system on a
daily basis.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, he just responded to my question.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Okay. Fine.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No questions.
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CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Quick, quickly, Chairman, on this specific project the
wind, wind barriers, is there a direct correlation with, with what you need
for barriers? You know, they ship to the height that the Department of
Health certifies you for.
MR. TAKAMINE: I'm sorry, I didn't understand the question.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Is there a correlation on the height of the landfill that
the, the Health Department certifies the County for in relation to the need
and type of barriers you request from us?
MR. TAKAMINE: No, there's no basic correlation.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: It's just a wind thing.
MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah. You'll, you'll go, if you go to the mainland you'll see
them all over the place on the, on the major landfills. The problem with
our landfill is that once we reach the ... get above the quarry, you know,
from the quarry floor up to the current land elevation, once we hit that
level, and we start going higher the wind will ... and we're so close. If you
go to a facility on the mainland, they have hundreds of acres. So, their
landfill might be a mile away from the nearest roadway. So, they have all
that between the roadway and, and the landfill, you know, to put up a
system.
We have 80 feet from the edge of our landfill to the road.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Right.
MR. TAKAMINE: You know, so even if we put up the 30 foot pipe, I mean the
netting on this, this landfill when that landfill reaches almost its maximum
height it'll be clearing, it'll be clearing this 30 footer.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: The barriers.
MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah, we won't, we won't be able to capture it.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
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MR. TAKAMINE: I mean it's just physically impossible. We just don't have the

buffer area to, to place it at the right distance from the landfill.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Okay. And, Chairman, if you will indulge me
real fast. How much power does the landfill take or need? Very little?
MR. TAKAMINE: Electricity?

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah, electricity.
MR. TAKAMINE:

I don't know how much power in terms of watts, but our
electric bill averages about I think it was five, $2,000 for the, for a month.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: A month.
MR. TAKAMINE: A month.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. No, since you mentioned 25 mile an hour
winds I'm thinking why screw around with the flare we just put in one
windmill. But quickly, again, I just wondered if there's a connection.
You mentioned about the cell, how the cells are going to follow the quarry
work and what not, and that certain improvements or, or realignments may
be needed for the road, you mentioned. Is that tied into your capital
improvement request for Pulehu-Omaopio Road for '09? That $1.2
million request has no, has no relationship to the landfill and, and this
Pulehu-Omaopio Road?
MR. ARAKAWA: No, it doesn't. That, those sections are way mauka.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: They're on the top side?
MR. ARAKAWA: Yeah, right.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Toward Kula Highway side?
MR. ARAKAWA: Yes.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:
Thank you.

No, all my questions been answered.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay. Moving on, 26-57, Material
Recovery Facility Preliminary Engineering and Permitting. Department.
MR. ARAKAWA: I believe, Mr. Chair, that's 09. So ...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: 26-57, the MRF.
MR. ARAKAWA: Oh, I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Down here. Down here.
MR. ARAKAWA: I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Consultant.
MR. TAKAMINE: Okay. This project involves the, actually Materials Recovery
Facility. I know the ISWMP is not completed yet. What we foresee that
the next step in, in moving forward with recycling will be to construct
Materials Recovery Facility which we've actually had in the budget, I
guess, in our operations side for the last two or three years.
We need to, in order to move forward with this project we need to most
likely hire a consultant to develop a preliminary engineering report and
design documents for the facility. We, we, pretty much know or believe
that it's going to have to be built at the abandoned vehicle site. We, we
also have money in here in this project to amend the EA, because when we
did the abandoned vehicle site we didn't mention the MRF. It, it was
decided at the time that because we didn't know enough to not include it.
But now that, you know, we're, we're looking toward the future and
recycling efforts, it's logical, I guess, to put the MRF with the abandoned
vehicle on the 14.5 acres.
So, we're looking at funding for a, a consultant, again, design, to do a
preliminary engineering report, design, and do the permitting for the, the,
the building itself. So, we're talking about construction of a building.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino, questions?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: You know, Mr. Mateo might won ... , wonder why,
but, because I believe the right term is the SMRF which is the short-term
material. You know, we've been putting maybe almost a half million
dollars a year for maybe the last four years for a SMRF. Whatever
happened to, to those, those monies?
MR. TAKAMINE: I, I believe the money is still there, because it's, by line item
it's for that, that MRF, and we've never spent any of that. So, so, I believe
it's still in my budget.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: You know, so, let's say we just round it out, half a
million, four years, that's $2 million we gave for one SMRF, never got
built, and then ... but this year aren't you asking for, again, one more time
monies for one SMRF?
MR. TAKAMINE: It's in my operating budget, yeah, as a line item. Yes, it is. I
think we, I think we discussed that, about the, the need for that.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Which is this, this big $4 million project?
MR. TAKAMINE: Versus this $500,000.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: No, but I, I call it a four million, because I just
anticipating what you're projecting as design and construction. So, you
don't think we should put that, your line, your operating request into this
CIP, Mr. Takamine? You still think we need to keep, keep your SMRF
line separate from this?
MR. TAKAMINE: You mean include the 450 into the five?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: No, see I'm looking at trying to cut the Budget
myself. Okay. I'm being real upfront. I'm, I'm going to be cutting, so ...
MR. TAKAMINE: I, I would say based on, you know, this 500 here I, I don't
need the 450, because I, I cannot foresee us moving forward on a, on a
temporary MRF.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And that's just what I wanted to have a better
understanding of it, unless you were going to do something so-MR. TAKAMINE: No.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --different from the, the permanent Material Recovery
Facility.
MR. TAKAMINE: I, I think the intent back then was to, to come up with a
temporary SMRF, and then we actually had something going at one time,
but I think it was too premature. I believe we would have had a building
sitting there and, and nothing going on.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Okay. It's not going to be one purple
building, yeah? That was just a rhetorical question, Chairman. Thank
you. I'm serious by the way.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, other than the fact that this has definitely
generated a lot of interesting discussion. So, thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No, questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Anderson
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Mateo. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Corp. Counsel may have a comment though.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Moving forward, Members, 26-58, Wailuku
Baseyard Refuse Office. Department.
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes, this project entails the, right now the construction,
actually the demolition and construction or rebuilding of a section of the
Wailuku Baseyard for my Wailuku Baseyard Refuse Office. Currently,
the staff for my Wailuku refuse crew and including my collection system
supervisor, share an office about, probably, probably about an eight-by-
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eight. And I call it a hole in the wall. We would like to provide them
accommodations to, to properly, to have a proper office so that they can
properly manage, and work, and store files, and, and, maybe have breaks
or meetings.
Right now, when I first took over the Division my first encounter when I
went down to talk to my staff at the Wailuku Baseyard, was to stand out in
the parking lot. And if it had been raining we would have been getting
pretty wet. They have no meeting places. Again, my, I mentioned it
before my Collection Systems Supervisor has no office. He currently
works basically out of his truck. So, it's very, very hard for him to
develop a professional, you know, looking office to even talk with his
staff.
So, we propose to build ... well, actually I want to step back. Last year I
came in, and I asked for, and I received $125,000 in my B Account to do a
major renovation. That was the intent back then was to renovate a
building in the Central Maui, Central Baseyard, Highways Baseyard that's
currently being occupied by Parks Department. And, and the plan was to,
to just retrofit that, that building and move my staff into there. What
happened since then I, I got an architect. They did a walk-through of the
facility and basically told me that, you know, it, it's not, it's not worth it
to, to renovate this building. It's termite-eaten, it's falling apart. He
recommended that we need to just basically demolish that building and
build a new building.
So, since then we've had discussions with Parks, had discussions with
Highways. We've located another area of the baseyard that we're going to
look at. If you're familiar with the baseyard, it's located in the corner of
the baseyard next to the auto body shop. There's currently paints, I
believe, in there and the building is almost falling down too. So, we're
looking at demolition of that area and, and I call it rebuilding a structure
probably about 1,700 - 2,000 square feet for three offices and a conference
room, and then some open bays at the other, the far end.
We recently got an engineer estimate. In fact, I just received it yesterday
in writing. The cost is going to be about $400,000 for, for that structure.
And we have 200,000. So, I am actually underfunded for this project. I
would also like to bring up the fact that ... and maybe get permission from
Council, I didn't hire anybody yet to do the design. I got a price quote
from an architect.
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So, we're looking at maybe $68,000 for the complete design and
permitting, which to me is a pretty good deal. I intended to fund the
design with the monies that was provided to me last year on the, the
operations budget, $125,000, which we haven't spent yet. But it's now hit
a snag where I've been told that if it's a CIP project, it needs to be funded
with CIP funds versus taking operations funds to hire a consultant to do
the design work for CIP projects.
So, if that's the case then I'm also going to need design money, because I
won't be able to tap into that $125,000 that was approved last year. So, I
guess I, I'm asking Council if I can utilize those funds or get some kind of
a reading on that if I can utilize my operations budget to fund that portion
of the work. If not, it'll push me back, and I, I, again, I will need more
money.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I'm going to yield to the Council Chair,
because I think my questions may be asked by him. I'll yield to the
Council Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, first to Mr. Pablo. Have you, has the
Budget Office determined that the 125,000 Mr. Takamine's talking about,
is that part of your carryover savings calculations for this upcoming
'08 Budget revenue source?
MR. PABLO: I haven't determined that yet.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. If it is not part of your carryover savings
calculations, then I don't see a problem with one Budget amendment to be
done right away, Chairman, as one way for us to utilize the existing funds
and offset the need for us to ... well, whatever way we're going to recycle
it.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Uh-huh.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: If it lapses, we're going to recycle and have to add
more. But if timing is the issue a Budget amendment would be
appropriate to allow Mr. Takamine to utilize the existing operational funds
for transfer to CIP. But he can start the initial paperwork, and then once
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the certification of funds is granted then he can, you know, release the
contract or, or the formal proposal for bid request would be my
recommendations on, on how the Division can move forward with this
project, Chairman.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. And if the Department can get it ready, so
we can take care of that soon after our Budget days review is completed.
Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Chair. I, I'm just glad to see that
you are planning for that new office so you can put all your personnel, and
it makes supervision much easier. So, I, I certainly will be in support
of... but you're, you're saying that the consultant said it's better to tear
down the building where the Parks Department now occupy in the
Highways Baseyard, right, and then build another building?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah, he recommended that we not touch it basically. We,
we, it's, it's just totally termite-eaten.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, he recommended don't do any reno ... ,
renovations or anything. Just tear it down-MR. TAKAMINE: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --and build a new facility?
MR. TAKAMINE: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBERMEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No questions.
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CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, one, one quick follow-up.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Can engineering assist you in the meantime to take
care some of the preliminary design requirements? Your, your own div ... ,
Engineering Division, Mr. Director. Is that something they can assist
Mr. Takamine's needs?
MR. ARAKAWA: I can see if, what they can do as far as to assist Solid Waste.
Yeah, I can look at that.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay. Moving on, 28-15, Lahaina
Recycling Drop-box and Redemption Center. Department.
MR. TAKAMINE: Okay. This is a project that where we are looking for. .. and,
and we built into this $2 million enough for some land purchase which I
hope we don't have to do, but if we do, we have the funds for it. But we
are looking for a design, well, actually construction of a new West Maui
Recycling and Redemption Center.
The current recycling center is out by the old Olowalu Landfill, and the
current redemption center is near the railroad train tracks across from the
Lahaina Cannery Mall. Both facilities are, are, are under, under, under
par. If you ever went to the redemption center at the Lahaina Cannery
Mall, across the mall, that's actually a very dangerous site. I mean it's
right on the railroad tracks, it's very congested. Last year when, when we
had the big rains, it actually got washed out. I mean totally washed out,
and we had to close the center for, for at least a month to, to clean it up.
But we currently have our consultant Brown and Caldwell doing a review
of the area and will come up with recommendations on potential sites.
Our first priority would be County or State property where we don't have
to purchase it. And then after that he's going to be looking at private
properties hopefully centrally located between Puamana and, and
Kaanapali.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino, questions?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No. No, questions at this time.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Since we chose to terminate our portion of the, the
State's deposit beverage program, is this still one valid project,
Mr. Takamine?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes, it is. That should have no impact. As I mentioned, even
our current sites the contractor, Maui Disposal, is on there by separate
contract directly with the County-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
MR. TAKAMINE: --to occupy the site. In fact, they pay us to be on the site. So,
it'll be the same as, as the other sites.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So, we can then confidently say that 50 percent of this
project will be paid for by the State's deposit beverage program.
MR. TAKAMINE: Okay. Now, now that needs to be corrected. Yeah. That
under the current way we operating if we had the funds from the State,
they would pay simply because they, you know, we've been working with
them. But if they, if this goes away, we'd probably have to pick up the
entire cost of the construction.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: For their program?
MR. TAKAMINE: No, you got to remember we're not, we're not running their
program. We're just allowing Maui Disposal to be utilizing that site, and,
and we will not be involved in the operation basically. You know, that
would be permitted, and inspected, and monitored by the State. We would
now not technically go in there and check anything out on the redemption
site. And they're paying us to be sitting on that spot that we're going to
give them by contract.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: They going pay us $2 million to ...
MR. TAKAMINE: Nowhere near that amount, but we did go out for an RFP, and
they were the, they were the, basically, they won the, the RFP to provide
this service to the County for a five-year period.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Well, then we can assume that the State can provide
State land for their program that we ... (end aftape 7A) ...
MR. TAKAMINE: If they're State land, I'm going to pursue trying to get, trying
to get some kind of permission to have this facility on State land, if it's
available.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Uh-huh.
Thank you, Mr. Takamine.

Huh, another one of those, Members.

CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chairman. Mr. Takamine, do
we currently have any of our recycling centers on private land, or is
everything just on State or County land?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah, all, all the County recycling centers are on County
property. The only two that are not are in Lanai and eventually Hana on
the redemption side will be private, but they're also just directly, grants
directly with the State going to be.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, okay. Yeah, if at all possible please pursue
getting State land first, because I'd sure hate to ... either, either that or I
mean we can go see, talk story with some large landowner but, you know,
as far as we can negotiate a price, a very low price, if at all possible. But,
yeah, State, State land as a priority first.
MR. TAKAMINE: We're also, yeah, discussing with Kaanapali. They've given
us a possible site by the swimming pool area, but, but now I hear we're in
competition maybe with Parks. So, we got to, we got to sit down and
determine what's going to go there. But there's a real good possibility
there.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Chair. I, I just want to connect,
you know, these recycling drop box and redemption centers. I know you
mentioned Hana as far as the redemption center you're looking at
Hasegawa's, right? When you design a project like this would it be,
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would we be able to use the same design, if we're going to do one for
Hana?
MR. TAKAMINE:
Well, when you're, when you're talking Hana and
redemption centers, each one is site specific, because it depends on the
operator on what he wants to do on his facility. If you're talking our
County drop box,-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Recycling.
MR. TAKAMINE: --recycle center, and,-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah.
MR. TAKAMINE: --yeah, we can, like the Kihei facility we're designing now
we'll, we'll most likely mirror image that or tell our consultant to look at
that design and give us a very similar design.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Yeah, just, you know, to think about
saving money, you know, one design may be able to be, be applied to
different districts instead of keep redesigning and paying for that. So, I'm,
I'm glad you're taking into that into consideration. That's, that's all I
have, Chair. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Members, we got two more, and these are
30-10, Molokai Landfill Cell 3 Construction. Department.
MR. TAKAMINE: Okay. This project we're asking for $3 million to build the
next cell for Molokai Landfill, Cell Number 3. The current Cell Number 2
has actually reached its interim design capacity. We're, we're making it
stretch right now, but we're in a time crunch. We need to get this project
constructed as soon as possible. The design is about 95 percent complete.
It's going to probably most likely be a lined landfill versus an unlined
landfill which is currently existing there. And we anticipate hopefully
getting under way and bidding it as early as July.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo, questions?
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman. Chairman, there's no, no questions
other than this has been a project that has been coming forth for quite a
while, and I believe that the recent investment of having our landfill
finally cleaned out makes this more viable, and, and this continues to
demonstrate the need. So, no questions at this time.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No questions.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: No.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. The last item 30-11, Molokai Landfill
Left-Turn Lane. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: I think the Department needs to clarify this one.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. TAKAMINE: Okay. This project has actually been on our books for quite a
while. The last thing that's holding up the subdivision of that landfill and
our, and our permit is the construction of this left-turn lane required by the
State Department of Highways. Basically, all it, all it is a left-turn lane
into the, off of the main highway. Apparently, the State Highways feels
that, I guess, it's not the, it's not the amount of cars, but the speed of the
cars coming on that road that we need a left-turn lane to increase safety, I
guess, in that roadway.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, I guess, I guess because this, the
agreement was really signed so far before, before us, this was in '93 with
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the, with the prior Administration, it just seems that the delays have just
continued to compound to the point now where we're looking at just in
order to comply with the sale agreement that we're looking at, you know,
almost $2 million just for an addition that could have been kind of
prevented many years ago. So, at this point for the Department and for the
County we're virtually stuck, and this is something that, that we just need,
need to complete in order to consummate the sale and, and move forward
with what we need to do. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Mateo. And, Members, for your
information in the prior year we took that money to purchase that land
where Public Works is going to build their new baseyard. So, just for your
information and update. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No, no real question except it shows that
District Wailuku-Kahului, so I'm sure that's a typo, because we're talking
about Molokai, right?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Yes, we are.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, and, but I think, you know, if they
need this left-turn lane, and it's been in the works, like, Member Mateo
said since '93, I think we should go ahead with it. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina. Thank you. Member
Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, for Corp. Counsel. Can we renegotiate
this agreement, because this is one of the dumbest things I ever seen in a
long time? It almost equals the Wailuku Post Office agreement in its
sheer brilliance.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Corporation Counsel.
MR. ARAKAWA: Councilmember Hokama, I can kind of comment on that
condition, because I know, you know, we kind of inherited this thing
because it occurred ... this condition apparently was imposed on us from
'93 during the Lingle Administration.
But we did have some conversations, some recent conversations with
DOT, at least the local folks at DOT about whether or not it would be
prudent to try to remove that condition. And actually I did, when I was on
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Molokai I did take a look at the actual site conditions, and I can see why
the original condition was imposed, because it's, it's an uphill climb and
right where you're turning left into the landfill there's a little crest, and
then it kind of levels off. So, your site distance is limited, somewhat
limited.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Uh-huh.
MR. ARAKAWA: So, I think that's the original reason why there was this leftturn lane provision that was included. And in talking with the local folks
at DOT, they said basically you'd have to go to Honolulu and have them
agree, and of course, we'd have to go back to the Molokai Planning
Commission to ask them to remove the condition. So, you know, upon
looking at the actual site conditions we decided we, it would probably be
wise just to try to comply. That would be our recommendation.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I would rather spend $2 million on another project for
Molokai than doing one, one left-turn lane on a State highway.
MR. ARAKAWA: Well, actually, frankly so do we.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Have you folks discussed the option of maybe some
little shoulder work and then just re-stripe to take care of these needs?
MR. ARAKAWA: Well, the problem is more the, you, you cannot see the cars
coming down the hill if you're coming up the hill and wanting to make a
left turn. And it's, it's more, I think of a safety issue that, and that's why
that left-turn lane condition was imposed on, on, on us to begin with. So,
you know, upon looking at the site conditions I, I would agree that there is
some validity as to why the original condition was imposed. And
basically like I said to, to remove it, it would be, we would require the
Honolulu folks at DOT to concur, and actually the Molokai Planning
Commission to concur.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Why would you need the Planning Commission to
give approval? What, what is the requirement of Code?
MR. ARAKAWA: We, we got-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: It's not an entitlement.
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MR. ARAKAWA: --we got a State special use permit approval from the Molokai
Planning Commission.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: For the 38 acres?
MR. ARAKAWA: Yeah, for the actual landfill itself.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I got to think about this one, Chairman. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I concur with, with Council Chair. That
would be an awful expensive left lane, so I too would have to relook at it
again. Thank you.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Chair, question please?
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Chair. Mr. Director, I, I'm not
familiar with the road there that you're describing, but when you come up
and you just make that crest of the hill is there enough straightaway and
flat-away where it would be cheaper to move the entrance to the landfill
instead of trying to make a left-turn lane that costs two million plus?
MR. TAKAMINE: I believe if we do that, we might have to end up buying more
property, because I, I believe at that entranceway is like, the roadway is a
specific lot. You know, we, we don't own all the way up to the shoulder
of the roadway.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, the extension of the area of the landfill
doesn't go beyond the entrance?
MR. TAKAMINE: The, the landfill itself is, is about -- a half mile in, quarter
mile in? -- about a quarter mile off of the roadway.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, once you turn in?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So, the frontage there is not part of
the landfill?
MR. TAKAMINE: It's not part of the land, right.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: It's just the road that goes into it.
MR. TAKAMINE: Right. Just, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I see. Okay. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions? If not, the
Chair would like to thank the Public Works and Environmental
Management Director Milton Arakawa for being here, as well as Tracy
Takamine from the Solid Waste Division in regards to their request for
CIP dollars Fiscal Year 2008.
Members, just for a reality check the Public Works area, you know, we're
looking at a $28 million CIP request, the Environmental Management
Solid Waste area $15.2 million request, and the Waste Water Management
area $25.7 million request. So, there's a lot monies that we, is being put
into our infrastructure, and we need to look how we're going to be funding
all of these projects.
Members, the lineup for tomorrow CIP will be the Fire Department, Civil
Defense, following them, Planning Department. Parks would be the last
on our agenda tomorrow. For Wednesday, we're going to go through the
rates and fees. We'll be moving through the rates and fees in, in the order
presented in Appendix B, and if the Budget Director could provide us or
please have the Department heads be available-MR. PABLO: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --in order to discuss the proposed changes. Thank you.
Staff, any announcements, comments? Thank you. Again, thank you very
much, Members, for being here. Thank you, Administration. Thank you,
Staff. This meeting is adjourned. . .. (gavel) . ..
ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion.
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ADJOURN:

6:20 p.m.

APPROVED:

ONTANILLA, Chair
Budget and Finance Committee
bf:min:070416:jbc

Transcribed by: Jessica Cahill
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